From: Cetin Binati

To: "jacob,jesudasan@sacib.com”
Bcc: i iD. ki
Subject: RE: FW: FW: 200kg shipment
Date: 11 September 2003 14:24:00
Hi Mr.Jacob,

Thank you , I have received the orginal documents but need the original 'Final Invoice' and not the 'Proforma

Invoice' .

Can you please arrange to send me asap the 'Final Invoice' via DHL.
Thank you.

Regards,

Cetin

-----Original Message---=-

From: jacob.jesudasan@sgcib.com [mailto:jacob.jes (@seci |
Sent: Tuesday. September 09, 2003 4:36 PM

To: cbinatli@goldas.com
Subject: Re: FW: FW: 200kg shipment

Hello Mr. Cetin,
[ am forwarding you the original documents by DHL today .

Thanking you in advance.

Regards

Jacob

e >

| | cbinatli@GOLDAS.cl

| | om l

| | l

| | 09/09/03 03:06 PM|

| | Please respond to|

| | cbinatli |

| 1 1

| + -
=

To:  Aneesh DESHPANDE/ fr/socgen@socgen
cc:  Jacob JESUDASAN/fi/socgen@socgen
Subject;: FW:FW: 200kg shipment

Hi Aneesh ,

Thank you for the amended invoice . Can you send the original via DHL
asap.
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[n the meantime we have been informed that the gold has already arrived in
[stanbul ? We will clear it from customs tomorrow morning . This is no
problem , but [ believe you have been informed incorrectly .

Thank you again for your assistance and have a nice day .

Regards,

Cetin

----- Original Message-----

From: Cetin Binatly [mailto:cbinatli@goldas.c ]

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 2:33 PM
To: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com

Cc: jacob.jesudasan@sgceib.com

Subject: RE: FW: 200kg shipment

Hi Aneesh ,

Thank you for the documents you have faxed .

Just one correction needed regarding the full name of the buyer . Can you
please correct it as "Goldas Kuyumculuk Sanayi [thalat Thracat A.S." which
is the full title of the company . This may cause some problems in customs

clearance .

Just one slight correction also on my surname which should read as
"BINATLI"

Thank you for your assistance , I look forward to receiving the corrected
invoice asap .

Regards,

Cetin

-----Original Message----—-

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com [mmumdﬁhaamic.@kﬂﬁlﬂﬂml

Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2003 2:04 PM
To: cbinatli@goldas.com

Cc: jacob.jesudasan@sgcib.com

Subject: RE: FW: 200kg shipment

Hi Cetin,

The shipment left today and will be in Istanbul tonight.
Clearance and delivery will take place tomorrow.

Meanwhile, Invoice has been faxed to you. Please provide us your approval
so that we can have the original sent out to you
by courier asap.

Regards

Aneesh
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From: Cetin Binatll

To: “jacob.jesudasan@sgcib.com”
Subject: RE: Invoices (Urgent)

Date: 27 October 2003 11:54:00
Hi Jacob,

Please make sure that they are stated as "invoice" and not "proforma invoice" . The invoices you sent me earlier

unfortunately is not acceptable to the customs because they are stated as "proforma invoices" and not as
minvoice". Could you also re-send the invoices 125kg Invoice No.778 dated 09.10.03 $1.487.535.- & 100kg
Invoice No.789 dated 15.10.03 $1.199.625.- again as stating "invoice" alongwith invoice no.792 for
$1.499.531,25 .

Sorry for the inconvenience caused .
Kind regards,

Cetin Binatli

-----Original Message-----

From: jacob.jesudasan@sgcib.com |
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 6:29 PM
To: cbinatli@goidas.com

Subject: RE: Invoices

HI Cetin,

[ received your mail just 10 minutes too late for the courier person has
alredy left.

But it would leave from our office surely Monday morning.

Have a nice weekend.

Regards

Jacob

[ + -
| | cbinatli@GOLDAS.c|
l i om I

l i |

| | 24/10/03 05:05 PM|
| | Please respond to|

| | cbinatli |

! 1 i

| + >

To:  Jacob JESUDASAN/ fr/socgen(@socgen |
cc:  Aneesh DESHPANDE/fr/socgen@socgen |
Subject: RE: Invoices
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Hi Jacob,

Just would like to remind you that we are also in need of the original
invoice for invoice no.792 for $1.499.531,25 (attached copy) -

Could you please kindly arrange to send it to my attention via courier .
Thank you.

Cetin Binatli

-----Original Message-----

From: jacob.jesudasan@sgcib.com [ WM@M}
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 11:16 AM

To: cbinatli@goldas.com

Subject: RE: Invoices

Thanks for the confirmation.

Have a nice weekend .

Regards

Jacob

e >
| | cbinatli@GOLDAS.c|
| I om I

I l |

| | 24/10/03 09:12 AM|
| ] Please respond to|

| | cbinatli |

1 | l
e >
>

| To:  Aneesh DESHPANDE/fi/socgen@socgen
| et Jacob JESUDASAN/fr/socgen@socgen

| Subject: RE: Invoices

Hi Aneesh,
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Just received them now . Thanks .
Have a nice weekend .
Cetin

-----Original Message-----

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgeib.com |
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2003 9:55 AM
To: cbinatli@goldas.com

Ce: jacob.jesudasan@sgcib.com
Subject: Re: Invoices

Hi Cetin,
Regret not reverting to you earlier.
The Original Invoices were sent to you by DHL on 24/10/03.

Could you please advise me, if by the end of you day if you receive the
Invoices or not. If not then we will send them again.

Thanks and regards

Aneesh

| + >
| | cbinatli@GOLDAS.cl
| | om !

1 | |

| | 24/10/03 08:29 |

| | Please respond tol

| | cbinatli |

| | l

|- -t >
>

| To: Aneesh DESHPANDE/fr/ socgen@socgen
| cc:  Jacob JESUDASAN/fr/socgen@socgen

| Subject: Invoices

Hi Aneesh,
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Have you any news regarding the invoices I requested ? If they have been
sent can you pls check with which courier service , AWB no. , and the name
of the person from Goldas that has collected it ? Because it seems we have
not received it , well at least I have not received them .

Thanks .....

Cetin Binatli

GOLDAS A.S.

******************************************************************

The sender's email address has changed to
firstname.lastname@ sgeib.com. You may want to update your
personal address book. Please see hitp://www sgeib.com for more
information.

*k
This message and any attachments (the "message”) are confidential
and intended solely for the addressee(s). Any unauthorised use or
dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration.
Neither SOCIETE GENERALE nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates

shall be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.
sk ok o ok oK ok ok o ok ke ke ok R ok

L'adresse mail de votre correspondant a change en prenom.nom(@ sgeib.com.

Ml est recommande de mettre a jour votre carnet d'addresse

personnel.Pour plus d'informations, aller sur hitpi/www.sgcib.com
*%

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message”)

sont confidentiels et etablis a l'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est

interdite. Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.

La SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute

responsabilite au titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, modifie
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From: sandrine.rignault@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com

To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: RE: New Shipment - 500 Kgs - Goldas Kiymetli - Lot °253 - 3 month consignment [NC]
Date: 05 December 2007 15:44:28

Attachments: 3720 001.tif

Hello,

please find attached the documentation in relation to this shipment :

(See attached file: 3720 _001.tif)

Kind regards

Sandrine Rignault

I

| cbinatli@d GOLDAS.c

| om

|

| 03/12/07 09:37 AM

|

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fr/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/fi/socgen@socgen
Subject

RE: New Shipment - 500 Kgs
- Goldas Kiymetli - Lot ©
253 - 3 month consignment
[C1]

Confirmed

Thank you

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com [
Sent: Monday, December 03, 2007 10:26 AM

To: Cetin Binatli

Cc: par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com; sarah.fischer@sgcib.com

Subject: New Shipment - 500 Kgs - Goldas Kiymetli - Lot °253 - 3 month
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consignment [C1]

Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 05/12/07 (Wednesday) - 500 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars
min 995 purity on a 3 months consignment basis to GOLDAS KIYMETLI, Istanbul

The metal will arrive at ISTANBUL latest by 06/12/07 (Thursday) and
delivery will be made on 07/12/2007 - FRIDAY.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 500 Kgs (or 15 995.00 ozs) Gold Kilo bars min 995
purity

Date of shipment: 05/12/07 - WEDNESDAY

Premium: US$ 0.75 per Tr. Oz.

Terms: Interest of 0.50% per annum for 3 months
payable to SG

Delivery date: 07/12/07 - FRIDAY

PSNOTE: LAST DATE OF PRICING of Balance 500 Kgs remaining under
Ref® 1850 (against which the above shipment is provided): 07/12/2007
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT: 11/12/2007

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of South Africa
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1913.

Appreciate your confirmation of the above terms at your earliest.
Thanks and best wishes

Aneesh
*************************************************************************
This message and any attachments (the "message") are confidential and
intended solely for the addressee(s).
Any unauthorised use or dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are
susceptible to alteration.
Neither SOCIETE GENERALE nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall be
liable for the message if altered, changed or
falsified.

kAo dkk Rk
Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message”) sont
confidentiels et etablis a l'intention exclusive de ses
destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.
Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.
La SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au titre

de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
*************************************************************************

Gizlilik Uyarisi: Bu mesajdaki bilgi sadece yukarida ismi belirtilen
sahis(lar) ve/veya kurulus(lar) i¢in ismi yazili alicinin dikkatine
gonderilmistir. Haberlesmenin/mesajin icerigindeki bilgiler kontrol
edilmemis olabilir. Alici sahis(lar), kurulus (lar) ve/veya iiglincii sahislar
bu metinde bahsedilen bilgilerin tamamen dogru oldugu kanaatine
varmamalidir. Bu elektronik haberlesmenin igerdigi bilgilerden
dolayi,dogabilecek herhangi bir sorumlulugu yukarida ismi yazili gdnderici
sirket., ve sirketin bagli bulundugu Topluluktaki diger kuruluslar,
godnderici sirketin yoneticileri ve bu elektronik haberlesmeyi gdnderen kisi
sorumluluk kabul etmemektedir.

Bu metnin igeriginin kopya edilmesi, ¢ogaltilmasi, yayinlanmasi ve
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE 1913

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 05/12/2007

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(c) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 07/12/2007

) Premium :US$ 0.450

(2) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 12,556,075.00

3. We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
are true and accurate on the date of this Notice as if made with reference to the facts and

circumstances now prevailing.

4. We declare that no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing or would result
from the Shipment referred to in this Notice.

Yours faithfully,

For and on behalf of SOCIETE GENERALE

Name : Etienne DEMOULIN
Title : Commodities Back-Office Manager
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investrent Banking

Date + 05/12/2007
To : GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. . Physical Bullivn Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1913
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 03/12/2007
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 05/12/2007
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 15 995. Fine troy ounces
500. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 295 PURITY (500. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 07/12/2007
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details LX 289 on 05/12/2007 connecting
LX 1804 on 06/12/2007 connecting
AWB 724 6165 6431
Bar Numbers SK06488 to SK07487
Box Numbers CB045293 to CB045332
Price USD 785.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 12 556 075.00
Settlement_date 13/12/2007
Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS 1.A DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMGQE&EYE GENERALE

8ack Office Manager

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57)
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by LA e e

Product:

" 'Box Number

CB045293
CB045294
CB045295
CB045296
€B045297
CB045298
€B045299
CB045300
CB045301
CB045302
CB045303
CB045304
CB045305
CB045306
CB045307
CB045308
CB045309
CB045310
CB045311
CB045312
CB045313
CB045314
CB045315
CB045316
CB045317
CB045318
CB045319
CB045320
CB045321
CB045322
CB045323
CB045324
CB045325
CB045326
CB045327
CB045328
CB045329
CB045330
CB045331
CB045332

rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 1920/006598/06

9950 KILOBAR

LA o 1 T R P VRIS S e S AT a0

Small Bar Schedule

_Fro_n! ' éé?ﬁhmber

e S A A F A e A

“To Bar Number

P.O. Box 565, Germiston, 1400

Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401

Telephone: (+:27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (11) 418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.rondrofinery com

SK06488
5K06513
SK06538
SK06563
SK06588
8K06613
SK06638
SK06663
SK06688
SK06713
SK06738
SK06763
SKO0G6788
SK06813
SK06838
SK06863
SK06888
SK06913
SK06938
SK06963
SK06988
SK07013
SK07038
SK07063
SK07088
SK07113
SK07138
SKO07163
SK07188
SK07213
SK07238
SK07263
SK07288
SK07313
SK07338
SK07363
SK07388
SK07413
SK07438
SK07463

SK06512
SK06537
SK06562
SK06587
SK06612
SK06637
SK06662
SK06687
SK06712
SK06737
SK06762
SK06787
SK06812
SK06837
SK06862
SK06887
SK06812
SK06937
SK06962
SK06887
SK07012
SKO7037
SKO7062
SK0o7087
SK07112
SK07137
SK07162
SKQ7187
SK07212
SKO07237
SK07262
SKQ7287
SK07312
SKO07337
SK07362
SK07387
SK07412
SK07437
SK07462
SK07487
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. |920006598/06

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

P.O. Box 565, Genniston, 1400

Refinery Rd, Industrics West
Germiston, 1401

Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (1‘1 1) 418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

Box Number From Bar Number

To Bar Number

1,000 Bars packed into 40 boxes,
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From: delphine, metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatll
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1916 (RAND-1380) [C1]
Date: 07 December 2007 14:49:12

Attachments: 3768 001.odf

Helio

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1916 (RAND-1380)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & Investrnent Banking

Delphine METIER
Commodities Back Office
OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27
Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57

www.sgcib.com

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
Neither SOCIETE GENERALE nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall
be liable for the message if altered, changed or

falsified.

PR R R A R N

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont
confidentiels et etablis a l'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.
Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.

1.a SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
*************************************************************************
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Date

To

Attention

Re.
Our-Contract-Nbr.
Your_Ref.

SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investrment Banking

07/12/2007
GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

CETIN BINATLI
Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment

1916
Email dated 05/12/2007

INVOICE

We hereby confirm the following terms

Shipment_Date
Selier
Buyer

Commodity_Type

Quantity

Fineness
Form

Delivery_date

Place of delivery

Flight_details

Box Numbers
Bar Numbers
Price

Total_amount_due

Settlement_date

Payment Details

07/12/2007

SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY

Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995

15 995. Fine troy ounces

500. KGS NETT WEIGHT

0.9950

One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),

Ex RAND REFINERY

10/12/2007

Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV

KL 592 on 07/12/2007 connecting
KL 1617 on 08/12/2007 connecting

AWB 074 2321 9501
CB045341 to CB045360
SK07688 to SK08187
USD 796.00 per TR OZ
CIF USD 12 732 020.00
15/12/2007

: SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

%1/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33146 9246357 )
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SCHEDULE1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1916

To: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITHIHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : CETIN BINATLI

S e T

Date; 07/12/2007

i Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement bave the
same meanings in this Notice.
2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b)  Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(©) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SANITHIHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYAT.AR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 10/12/2007

69 Premium :US$ 0.750

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3):2.00%

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 12 732 020.00

3. We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
are true and accurate on the date of this Notice as if made withx reference to the facts and
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

Name :Etienne DEMOULIN
Title : Commodities Back-Office Manager
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rand refinery limited

™ Reg Mo, 1920/006598/06

0. Box 565, Genniston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
[ Germliston, 1404

Telephone: (+27) (11) 41 8-9000

Telefax: (+27) (11)418-9248

E-mail: gold@gold.co.za

Small Bar Schedule TR com

Product: 9950 KILOBAR
T Bextumber . FromBarMumber Tobarhumber

: CB045341 SK07688 SK07712
CB045342 SK07713 SKO7737
CB045343 SK07738 SK07762
CB045344 SK07763 SKO7787
CB045345 SK07788 SK07812
CB045346 SK07813 SK07837
CB045347 SK07838 SK07862
CB045348 SK07863 SK07887
CB045349 SK07888 SK07912
CB045350 SK07913 SK07937
CB045351 SK07938 SK07962
CB045352 SK07963 SK07987
CB045353 SK07988 SK08012
CB045354 SK08013 SK08037
CB045355 SK08038 SK08062
CB045356 SK08063 SK08087
CB045357 SK08088 SK08112
CB045358 SK08113 SK08137
CB045359 SK08138 SK08162
CB045360 SK08163 SK08187

500 Bars packed into 20 boxes.
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From: sandrine.rlanault@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com
To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: Re:Documentation- 500 Kgs - Goldas Kuyumnculuk - Lot ©241 - 3 month consignment [C1]
Date: 12 December 2007 11:01:56

Attachments: 3843 001.tiF

Hello,

please find attached the documentation for the shipment ref 1919 :
(See attached file: 3843_001.tif)

Kind regards
Sandrine Rignault

cbinatli@GOLDAS.c
om

10/12/07 01:39 PM

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fi/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/ft/socgen@socgen
Subject
Re: New Shipment - 500 Kgs
- Goldas Kuyumculuk - Lot ©
241 - 3 month consignment
[C1]

Confirmed

Thank you

----- Original Message -----

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com <aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com>
To: Cetin Binatli

Cc: par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com <par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com>;
sarah.fischer@sgcib.com <sarah.fischer@sgcib.com>

Sent: Mon Dec 10 14:30:11 2007
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Subject: New Shipment - 500 Kgs - Goldas Kuyumculuk - Lot °241 - 3 month
consignment [C1]

Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 12/12/07 (Wednesday) - 500 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars
min 995 purity on a 3 months consignment basis to GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK,
Istanbul

The metal will arrive at ISTANBUL latest by 13/12/07 (Thursday) and

delivery will be made on 14/12/2007 - FRIDAY.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 500 Kgs (or 15 995.00 ozs) Gold Kilo bars min 995
purity

Date of shipment: 12/12/07 - WEDNESDAY

Premium: US$ 0.75 per Tr. Oz.

Terms: Interest of 0.50% per annum for 3 months
payable to SG

Delivery date: 14/12/07 - FRIDAY

PSNOTE: LAST DATE OF PRICING of Balance 500 Kgs remaining under
Ref® 1860 (against which the above shipment is provided) is: 14/12/2007
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT: 18/12/2007

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of South Africa
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1919.

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
intended solely for the addressee(s)-
Any unauthorised use or dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are
susceptible to alteration.
Neither SOCIETE GENERALE nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall be
liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.
EXTES LS L2 LTS
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
****t***t###************t*t‘***********************#*********************

Gizlilik Uyarisi: Bu mesajdaki bilgi sadece yukarida ismi belirtilen
sahis(lar) ve/veya kurulus(lar) igin ismi yazili alicinin dikkatine
gonderilmistir. Haberlesmenin/mesajin igerigindeki bilgiler kontrol
edilmemis olabilir. Alici sahis(lar), kurulus (lar) ve/veya tiglincii sahislar
bu metinde bahsedilen bilgilerin tamamen dogru oldugu kanaatine
varmamalidir. Bu elektronik haberlesmenin igerdigi bilgilerden
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SCHEDULE ] -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF1919

To: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : CETIN BINATLI

Date: 12/12/2007

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter's Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b)  Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

©) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d  Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e Proposed Delivery Date: 14/12/2007

§3) Premium :US$ 0.750

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00%

¢(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 12 843 985.00

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

Corporate & Investment B anking

Date 1 12/12/2007
To : GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention : CETIN BINATLI
Re. : Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1919
Your Ref. :  Email dated 10/12/2007
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 12/12/2007
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 15 995. Fine troy ounces
500. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 14/12/2007
Place_of delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight details KL 592 on 12/12/2007 comnecting

KL 1617 on 13/12/2007 connecting
AWB (074 2321 9615

Bar Numbers SK09488 TO SK09987

Box Numbers CB045413 TO CB045432

Price USD 803.00 per TR OZ

Total_amount_due CIF USD 12 843 985.00

Settlement date 20/12/2007

Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK

FAYV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER
SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOLILIN

SQCIETE C
[a

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57)
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 1920006593/06

Product: 9950 KI LOBAR

Bé}ﬂq_'_n_a_a;“ _H
CB045413
CB045414
CB045415
CB045416
CB045417
CB045418
CB045419
CB045420
CB045421
CB045422
CB045423
CB045424
CB045425
CB045426
CB045427
CB045428
CB045429
CB045430
CB045431
CB045432

500 Bars packed into 20 boxes.

P.0. Box 565, Germiston, 1400

Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401

Telephone: (+27)(11) 418-9000

Telefax: (+27) (11) 418-9248

E-mail: soldéﬁo]d_m,za

www.randrefinery.com

Small Bar Schedule

From BarNamber  ToBarwumber
SK09488 SK09512
SK09513 SK09537
SK09538 SK09562
SK09%563 SK09587
SK09588 SK08612
SK09613 SK09637
SK09638 S5K09662
SK09663 SK09687
SK09688 SK09712
SK09713 SK09737
SK09738 SK09762
SK09763 SK09787
SK08788 SK09812
SK09813 SK09837
SK09838 SK09862
SK09863 SK09887
SK09388 SK09912
SK09913 SK09g37
SK02938 SK09962
SK09963 SK09987
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From: delphine, metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sacib.com

To: Cetin Binatll
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1924 (VAL-317) [C1]
Date: 04 January 2008 10:20:58

Attachments: 4120 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1924 (VAL-317)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & vestment Banking

Delphine METIER

Commodities Back Office

OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27

Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57
1ohi . !

Mﬂﬁmﬂﬂ@m

.SgCID.

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

*hkkkFxdhk ki hxk

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message™) sont
confidentiels et etablis a 1'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.
Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.

La SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
*****'&(*******************************************************************
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 03/01/2008
To - GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention . CETIN BINATLI
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1924
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 13/12/2007
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 04/01/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY '
Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 31 990. Fine troy ounces
1 000. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (1 000. pcs),
Ex VALCAMBI SA
Delivery_date 07/01/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details TK 1910 on 04/01/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5184 8381
Box Numbers V16722 to V16761
Bar Numbers AJ12751 to AJ13750
Price USD 800.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 25 592 000.00
Settlement_date 22/12/2007
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

%/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57)

288



SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1924

To: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR , ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : CETIN BINATLI

. wimetEATL

Date: 03/01/2008 3

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

{c) Quantity: 1 000.000 (31 990.000 troy ounces)

(@)  Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITHIHR , ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

)] Proposed Delivery Date: 07/01/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.700

(&) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h) Shipment Value : US$ 25 592 000.00

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
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Valcambi sa

SG TOUR SOCIETE
Number / Date GENERALE
101323 / 03.01.08 17, Cours Valmy
Metal I F-92887 PARIS -
Gold LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
Chili Au 998,0
Vaicambi
Box number CQuantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Nat weight g
1 V. 168722 25 |AJ 12781 - 12775 895,00 25.486,00 25.000,00
2| v 18723 2B |AJ 12776 - 12800 995,00 25.484,00 25.000,00
3| Vv 16724 25 |AJ 12801 - 12826 886,00 25.483,00 25,000,00
4| Vv 18725 25 |AJ 12826 - 12850 995,00 25.487,00 25,000,00 .
5] V 16728 25 |AJ 12861 - 12875 988,00 25.480,00 25.000.00 - ¢
6| V16727 ° 25 |AJd 12876 - 12900 996,00 | 25.481,00 25.000,00
7] Vv 18728 25 |AJ 12907 - 12925 995,00 25.,484,00 25.000,00
8| Vv 16729 25 |AJ 12926 - 129560 898,00 25.482,00 25.000,00
I 9| Vv 16730 25 |AJ 12951 - 12975 995,00 285.479,00 25.000,00
10 v 16731 © 25 |AJ 12976 - 13000 985,00 25.484.,00 25.000.00 " %
11 vV 16732 25 |AJ 13001 - 13026 995,00 25.488,00 25.000,00
12 V 16733 26 |AJ 13026 - 13050 995,00 25.487,00 25.000,00 . ,_ T
13 \V 16734 25 [AJ 13051 - 13075’ 885,00 25.485,00 25.000,00
14| V 16738 25 |AJ 13078 - 13100 995,00 26.493,00 25.000,00. . B
15| V 18736 ) 25 {AJ 13101 - 13128 985,00 25.492,00 . 25.000,00
16| V 16737 25 |AJ 13126 - 13150 985,00 25.486,00 25.000,00
17| V 16738 25 |AJ 13161 - 1317.5 995,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
18] V 16738 28 AJ 13176 - 13200 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
19| V 18740 25 |AJ 183201 - 132258 995,00 25.484,00 25.000,00
20| VvV 16741 25 (Ad 13226 - 13250 995,00 25,483,00 25.000,00
800 509.681,00 500.000,00
e U T T
Wi, com ~ lnta® com Fax Purchasing +41 {0) 91 695 5364
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Valcambi sa

'5’1 Number / Date SG TOUR SOCIETE
101324 / 03.01.08 : GENERALE
s AT
Gold LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008 *
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box numbar Quantity Article num. Title Gross woeight g Net woeight g i
1 V 16742 25 |AJ 13251 - 13275 895,00 25.480,00 25.000,00 o ;._-
_2 V 16743 25 |AJ 13276 - 13300 996,00 25.477,00 25.0600,00 .
3| V 16744 . - 25 |AJ 13301 .- 13325 995,00 - 25.472,00 25,000,00 L
4| V 16745 26 |AJ 13326 - 13360 ) 588,00 25.476,00 25.000,00 ; .
6| V16746 o 25 |AJ 13357 - 13375 998,00 25.473.00 25.000,00 .
5| v 16747 25 |AJ 13376 - 13400 -~995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00 | e ;._ ;
7| V 16748 25 |AJ 13401 ~ 1?;425 995,00 25.482,00 .25.000,00 Q= as
8| V.168749 25 |AJ 13426 - 13450 995,00 25.497,00 25.000,00 o _'_' 7
g, V 16760 25 |AJ 13;?-51 - 13475 295,00 25.483,00 25.000,00
10| V 16751 25.|AJ 13476 - 13500 : 995,00 26.492,00 26.000,00
11 V 16752 25 |AJ 13501 - 13525 986,00 25.486,00 25.000,00 - -
12 Vv 16783 25 (AJ 13526 - 13550 -| 895,00 25,484,00 25.000,0‘0 I
13| V 16754 26 |AJ 13551 - 13575I . | 995,00 25,476,00 : 25.000,00 401 iz
14| V 18755 - 25 |AJ 13578 - 13(;'00 . 995,00 - 25.484,00 25.000,00- ' _' PR
18| V 16756 25 AJ 13801I"- 13625 9.95'00 25.486,00 25.0680,00
16| V 16757 25 (At 13626 - 13850 995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00
17| V 16758 25 |AJ 136881 - 13675 895,00 25,473,000 25.000.00
18| V 168759 25 |AJ 13676 - 13700 996,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
19 V 16760 26 |AJ 13701 - 13725 995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00
i 20| V 18761 25 |AJ 13726 - 13750 995,00 25.486,00 25.000,00
500 509.629,00 500,000,00
Tetrans et 0 31 095 B311 or Admozton +4% 0)/91 468 8984 LR
wwrvalcembl.com = info@valcambl.com Fax Purchasing +41 (0) 81 835 3364
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From: delphine. metler@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-ho-shipment@sgcib.com

To: Cetin Binatll
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1931 (RAND-1389) [C1]
Date: 07 January 2008 11:22:59

Attachments: 4177 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1931 (RAND-1389)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & kvestment Banking

Delphine METIER
Commodities Back Office
OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27
Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57

www.3Qcib.com

*********************************************************************k***

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

*hk kK khkdhkkhx

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
T2 SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
*************************************************************************

293



SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 07/01/2008
To :  GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention :  CETIN BINATLI
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
i Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1931
1 Your_Ref. . Bmail dated 04/01/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 07/01/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 14 395.5 Fine troy ounces
450. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (450. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 09/01/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES

SECURITIES SERV

1 Flight_details KL 592 on (7/01/2008 connecting
" KL 1617 on 08/01/2008 connecting
' AWB 074 2322 0050

Box Numbers CB045633 to CB045650

Bar Numbers SK 14988 to SK15437

Price USD 858.00 per TR OZ

Total_amount_due CIF USD 12 351 339.00

Settlement_date 15/01/2008

Payment Details - SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK

FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

/\/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 1 46 92 46 57 )
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ScuEDULE L -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1931

To: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITHIHR , ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : CETIN BINATLI

Date: 07/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
2s We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according Lo the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

{c) Quantity: 450.000 (14 395.500 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITHIHR , ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 09/01/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.750

(&) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

th) Shipment Value : US$ 12 351 339.00

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

Reg. No. 1920/00659806

o S e 08 | T et Bt

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

_BoxNumber

€B045633
CB045634
CB045635
CB045636
CB045637
CB045638
CB0458639
CB045640
CB045641
CB045642
CB045643
CB045644
CB045645
CB045646
CB045647
CB045648
CB045649
CB045650

Fro_m- _é'zi_rN_umber

P.0O. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401

Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) ('i 1) 418-9248
E-mail; gold(@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

To Bar Numbgg:_

SK14988
SK15013
SK16038
SK15063
SK15088
SK15113
SK15138
SK15163
SK15188
SK156213
SK15238
SK15263
SK15288
SK15313
SK15338
SK15363
SK15388
SK15413

450 Bars packed into 18 boxes.

SK15012
SK15037
SK15062
SK15087
SK15112
SK15137
SK15162
SK15187
SK15212
SK15237
SK15262
SK15287
SK15312
SK16337
SK15362
SK15387
SK158412
SK15437
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From: delphine. metier@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatll
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1935 (RAND-1391) [C1]
Date: 11 January 2008 14:24:48

Attachments: 4302 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1935 (RAND-1391)

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

This message and any attachments (the "message”) are confidential and
intended solely for the addressee(s).
Any unauthorised use or dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are
susceptible to alteration.
Neither SOCIETE GENERALE nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall
be liable for the message if altered, changed or falsified.
d Rk RRk kR ok k kK

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

1.2 SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
***********-‘r****t********************************************************
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date :  11/01/2008
To . MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention - MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1935
Your_Ref. . Email dated 09/01/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 11/01/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONEKILO BARS 995
Quantity 14 395.5 Fine troy ounces
450. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (4-50. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 14/01/2008
! Place_of delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details KL 592 on 11/01/2008 connecting
i KL 1617 on 12/01/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2129 5050
Bar Numbers CB045691 to CB045708
Box Numbers SK16438 to SK16887
Price USD 878.00 per TR OZ
Total_arnount_due CIF USD 12 639 249.60
Settlement_date 19/01/2008
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

Y

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 1 46 92 46 57 )
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SCHEDULE1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1935

To: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCITANGE AND GOLD TRADEJ

Date: 11/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Termns defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice. '
2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(c) Quantity: 450.000 (14 395.500 troy ounces)

(d  Location: MEYDAIN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
3] Proposed Delivery Date: 14/0 1/2008

63 Premium :US$ 0.750

() Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 12 639 249.00

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

Rep No. 1920/006598/06

B

P

P.0O. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone; (+27) (11) 41 8-9000
Telefax: (+27) (11)418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

Small Bar Schedule

Producl: 9950 KILOBAR

To Bar Number

) Box _Number : From Bar Number B

CB045691 SK16438 SK16462
CB045692 SK16463 SK16487
CB045693 SK16488 SK16512
CB045694 SK16513 SK16637
CB045695 SK16538 SK16562
CB045696 SK16563 SK16587
CB045697 SK16588 SK16612
CB045698 SK16613 SK16637
CB045699 SK16638 8K 16662
CB045700 SK16663 SK16687
CB045701 8K 16688 SK16712
CB045702 SK16713 SK16737
CB045703 SK16738 SK16762
CB045704 SK16763 SK16787
CB045705 SK16788 SK16812
CB045706 SK16813 SK16837
CB045707 SK16838 SK16862
CB045708 SK16863 SK16887

450 Bars packed intc 18 boxes.
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From: delphine.metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatl|
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1938 (RAND-1392) [C1]
Date: 16 January 2008 10:51:44

Attachments: 4392 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1938 (RAND-1392)

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

*hkkkhkFdhkk kXA kk

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont
confidentiels et etablis a l'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusien non autorisee est interdite.

Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.

L.a SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
***************k*********************************************************
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date . 16/01/2008
To . MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention . MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1938
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 14/1/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 16/01/2008
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
Delivery_date 18/01/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, STANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details KL 592 on 16/01/2008 connecting
KL 1617 on 17/01/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2423 7555
Box Numbers CB045729 to CB045748
Bar Numbers SK17388 to SK17887
Price USD 905.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 14 475 475.00
Settlement_date 24/01/2008
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

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 1 46 92 46 57)
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1938

To: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADEJ

Date: 16/01/2008

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

(d)  Location: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 18/01/2008

3] Premium :US$ 0.750

(g) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 475 475.00

51 We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
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

T

Small Bar Schedlule

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

BoxNumber "~ FromBarNumber

CB045729 SK17388
CB045730 SK17413
CB045731 SK17438
CB045732 SK17463
CB045733 SK17488
CB045734 SK17613
CB045735 SK17538
CB045736 SK17563
CB045737 SK17588
CB045738 SK17613
CB045739 SK17638
CB045740 SK17663
CB045741 SK17688
CB045742 SK17713
CB045743 SK17738
CB045744 SK17763
CB045745 SK17788
CB045746 SK17813
CB045747 SK17838
CB045748 SK17863

500 Bars packed into 20 boxes.

““P.0.Box 56 5, Germiston, 1400

Refinery Rd, Indusiries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (11) 418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

To Bar Number _
SK17412
SK17437
SK17462
SK17487
SK17512
SK17537
SK17562
SK17587
SK17612
SK17637
SK17662
SK17687
SK17712
SK17737
SK17762
SK17787
SK17812
SK17837
SK17862
SK17887
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From: delphine.metier@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: in Bin
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1942 (VAL-324) [C1]
Date: 18 January 2008 14:29:33

Attachments: 4448 001.odf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1942 (VAL-324)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & nvestment Banking

Delphine METIER

Commodities Back Office

OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27

Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57
= ier@sqc

www sacib.com

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

*kFhkhkkhkkhkk
Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont
confidentiels et etablis a 1l'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.

Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.
12 SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

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

Date . 18/01/2008
To . MEYDAIN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention . MEYDAIN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Qur-Contract-Nbr. : 1942
Your_Ref. . Email dated 16/1/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 19/0 1/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer MEYDAN EOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONEKILO BARS 995
Quantity 12 796. Fine troy ounces
400. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (4900. pcs),
Ex VALCAMBISA
i Delivery_date 21/01/2008
i Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
: SECURITIES SERV
i
% Flight_details TK 1910  on 19/01/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5184 8434
Box Numbers V17610 to V17623
Bar Numbers AJ24251 to AJ24650
Price USD 880.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 11 260 480.00
Settlement_date 25/01/2008
Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW Y ORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
‘ A/C 00187011
Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRES S: SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

e

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 1 46 92 46 57)
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RIS

SCHEDULE ] -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1942

To: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Copy: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J

Date: 18/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice .
2. We hereby confirm wour request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(<) Quantity: 400.000 (12 796.000 troy ounces)

(d  Location: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
(e} Proposed Delivery Date: 21/01/2008

(f) Premium :US$ 0.750

(=) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3):2.00%

(h) Shipment Value : US$ 11 260 480.00

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

Y ours faithfully,

For and on behalf of SOCIETE GENERALE

Name :Etienne DEMOULIN
Title : Commodities Back-Office Manager
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100039 / 18.01.2008 . SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy .
Gold F-82987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Articla: 400008
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Artiole num. Title Groas weight g Net welght g
1| Vv 17810 26 |AJ 24281 - 24275 985,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
2{ V 17611 26 |AJ 24276 - 24300 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
3| v 17612 25 |AJ 24301 - 24325 996,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
4| Vv 17613 25 |AJ 24328 - 24350 995,00 35.479,00 25,000,00
5| V17614 26 |AJ 24351 - 24375 995,00 26.478,00 25.000,00
6| V17615 25 |AJ 24376 - 24400 995,00 25.477.00 25.000,00
7] Vv 17616 25 |AJ 24401 - 24425 995,00 25.4783,00 25.000,00
8| v 17617 25 |AJ 24426 - 24450 995,00 26.480,00 25.000,00
9] V17818 25 |AJ 24451 - 24475. 995,00 25.484,00 25.000,00
10| V 17618 25 |AJ 24476 - 24500 995,00 25.480,00 25.000,00
11| Vv 17620 25 |AJ 24501 - 24528 995,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
12| v 1762t 25 |AJ 24526 - 24550 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
13| v 17622 25 |AJ 24557 - 24575 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
14| V17623 26 |AJ 24578 - 24600 | 995,00 25.472,00 25.000.00
15| V 17624 25 |AJ 24801 - 24625 985,00 25.485,00 25.000,00
16| V 17625 25 |AJ 24626 - 24850 995,00 25.482,00 25.000,00
400 407.639,00 400.000,00
REF. VALC-324
GOLD ORIGIN iS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOQD DELIVERY LIST OF
ACCEPTABLE BEFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.0. Box - CH-8828 Halems, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 (0} 91 €85 5353 1 / 1
Telephone +41 10) 97 695 8311 Fax Adminigtration +41 (0} 91 695 5354
WWW, ti.com - info@ bi.com Fax Putchasing +41 (01 91 695 5364
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From: delphine.metier@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cenk Yigit; Cetin Binatll
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1944 (RAND-1394) [C1]
Date: 18 January 2008 14:04:11

Attachments: 4443 001.0df

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1944 (RAND-1394)

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

www.sacib.com

*************************************************************************

This message and any attachments (the "message") are confidential and
intended solely for the addresses(s).
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

*hkkkHhhkkhhhkk*x
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

Date :  18/01/2008
To : GOLDAS LLC, DUBAI
Attention :
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1944
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 17/01/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 18/01/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS LLC, DUBAI
Commodity_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 15 995. Fine troy ounces
500. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fincness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 21/01/2008

Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, DUBAI using BRAMBLES SECURITIES SERV

{ Flight_details EK764  on 18/01/2008 connecting

AWB 176 9130 8103

‘ Box Numbers CB045749 to CB045768

Bar Numbers SK17888 to SK18387

Price USD 888.00 per TR OZ

Total_amount_due CIF USD 14 203 560.00

Settlement_date 26/01/2008

Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK

FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY ~ Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

A/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33146 9246 57)
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SCHREDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1944

To: GOLDASLLC , DUBAI
Date: 18/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement {(the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
2 We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

©) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS LLC , DUBAI

ALMAMZAR CENTRE AL ITTIHAD ROAD 86426 DUBAI UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 21/01/2008

@ Premium :US$ 0.750

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(n)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 203 560.00

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

Resg. No. 1220/006558/06

P.O, Box 565, Genmiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (1 %4? §-9248

E-mail: galgm [g,oid.co.za
Small Bar Schedule AR e
Product: 9950 KILOBAR
T BoxNumber . FromBarNumber To Bar Number
CB045749 SK17888 SK17912
CB045750 SK17813 SK17937
CB045751 SK17938 SK17962
! CB045752 SK17963 SK17987
CB045753 SK17988 SK18012
CB045754 SK18013 SK18037
CB045755 SK18038 SK18062
CB045756 SK18063 SK18087
CcB045757 SK18088 SK18112
CB045758 SK18113 SK18137
CB045752 SK18 138 SK18162
CB045760 SK18163 SK18187
CB045761 SK18 188 SK18212
CB045762 SK18213 SK18237
CB045763 SK18238 SK18262
CB045764 SK18263 SK18287
CB045765 SK18288 SK18312
CB045766 SK18313 S5K18337
CB045767 SK18338 SK18362
CB045768 8K18363 SK18387

500 Bars packed into 20 boxes.
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From: delphine. metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sacib.com

To: Cetin Binatll

Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1950 (RAND-1396) [C1]
Date: 23 January 2008 10:08:56

Attachments: 4523 001.odf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1950 (RAND-1396)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & Investment Banking

Delphine METIER

Commaodities Back Office

OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27

Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57
lohi jer

www.sgcib.com

************************************************************************

This message and any attachments (the "message") are confidential and
intended solely for the addressee(s).

Any unauthorised use or dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are
susceptible to alteratiom.

Neither SOCIETE GENERALE nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall
be liable for the message if altered, changed or

falsified.

Ce message et
confidentiels

destinataires.

Tout message

kF*hkkhAhAkkkKkkhkk

toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont

et etablis a l'intention exclusive de ses

Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.
electronique est susceptible d'alteration.

La SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
************i************************************************************
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date ;. 23/01/2008
To - GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention :  MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1950
Your_Ref. - Email dated 22/1/2008
: INVOICE
We herehy contirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 23/01/2008
i Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
| S Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
| TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 15 995. Fine troy ounces
500. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 25/01/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details LX 289 on 23/01/2008 connecting
LX 1804 on 24/01/2008 connecting
AWB 724 6075 2904
Box Number CB045797 to CB045816
Bar Numbers SK19088 to SK19587
Price USD 861.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 13 771 695.00
Settlement_date 31/01/2008
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

}(/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 9246 57 )
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SCTIEDULE 1 -
SEHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1950

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 23/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
e We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

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

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 25/01/2008

3] Premium :US$ 0.750

(g) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 13 771 695.00

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
Title : Commaodities Back-Office Manager
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 192000659806

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

" BoxNumber _ FromBarNumber _____ToBar Number ;
CB045797 $K19088 SK19112
i CB045798 SK19113 SK19137
i CB045799 SK19138 SK19162
CB045800 SK19163 SK19187
CB045801 SK19188 SK19212
CB045802 SK19213 SK19237
CB045803 SK19238 SK19262
i CB045804 SK19263 SK19287
CB045805 SK19288 SK19312
CB045806 SK19313 SK19337
CB045807 SK19338 SK19362
CB045808 SK19363 SK19387
CB045809 SK19388 SK19412
CB045810 SK19413 SK19437
CB045811 SK19438 SK19462
CB045812 SK19463 SK19487
CB045813 5K19488 SK19512
CB045814 SK19513 SK19537
CB045815 SK19538 SK19562
CB045816 SK19563 SK19587

500 Bars packed into 20 boxes.
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From: sandrine. rignault@sacib.com on behalf of par-ctv-bo-shipment@sacib.com

To: Cetin Binatli
Subject: Re: Documents [NC]
Date: 28 January 2008 08:04:56
Attachments: 4617 Q01.tif

4618 001.tif

4 1.Lif
Hello,

here are the final documents for the shipments 1952-3, 1954 and 1955:

(See attached file: 4617_001.tif)
(See attached file: 4618_001.tif)

(See attached file: 4619_001.tif)
Apologies for the delay
Kind regards

Sandrine Rignault

cbinatli@GOLDAS.c
om

28/01/08 08:41 AM

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fr/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen
Subject
Documents

Hi Aneesh,
Can you pls forward the shipment documents for Dubai and Istanbul asap.

Thank you

Cetin
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1952

To:  GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 25/01/2008

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
(b).  Assayed Fineness: (0.9950
() Quantity: 1 000.000 (31 990.000 troy ounces)
(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL
(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 28/01/2008
@) Premivm :US$ 0.450
<) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 28 503 090.00

3n We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
are true and accurate on the date of this Notice as if made with reference to the facts and

circumstances now prevailing.
4, We declare that no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing or would result
from the Shipment referred to in this Notice.

Yours faithfully,
For and on behalf of SOCIETE GENERALE

Name : Etienne DEMOULIN
Title : Commodities Back-Office Manager

CIETE G LE
jeaT Market

anne DEMOULIN
/ Trhodity Back Office iManager
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SCHEDULE ] -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1953

To:  GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 25/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

1. We reler 10 Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg(G) 9999

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9999

(©) Quantity: 50.000 (1 607.400 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 28/01/2008

63} Premium :US$ 0.450

(29 Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h) Shipment Value : US$ 1 432 193.40

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

soa NERALE

pital Market
Etienne DEMOULIN
Cdmmadity Back Office Manager
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date 1 25/01/2008
To . GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention . MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr, 1952
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 23/1/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 25/01/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995 and 9999
Quantity 33 597.40. Fine troy ounces
1 050. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950 and 0.999%
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (1 000. pcs), One kilo gold bars
9999 PURITY (50 pcs)
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 28/01/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details KL 592 on 25/01/2008 connecting
KL 1617 on 26/01/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2423 7964
Bar Numbers SK 19588 to SK20587 and OTM-048579 to OTM-048623
Box Numbers CB045817 to CB045856 and KB10348 to KB10349
Price USD 891.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 29 935 283.40
Settlement_date 02/02/2008
Payment Details ‘ : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C (00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER
SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

SOCIETE ENERALE
. tal Market

THenane DEMOULIN
Eamrncrfity Back Office mManager
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 1920400659806

Bk it i e

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

Box Namber " From Bar Numbsr
CB045817 SK19588
CB045818 SK19613
CB045819 SK19638
CB045820 SK19663
CB045821 SK19688
CB045822 SK19713
CB045823 SK19738
CB045824 SK19763
CB045825 SK19788
CB045826 SK18813
CB045827 SK19838
CB045828 SK19863
CB045829 SK19888
CB045830 SK19913
CB045831 SK19938
CB045832 SK19963
CB045833 SK19988
CB045834 SK20013
CB045835 SK20038
CB045836 SK20063
CB045837 SK20088
CB045838 SK20113
CB045839 SK20138
CB045840 SK20163
CB045841 SK20188
CB045842 SK20213
CB045843 SK20238
CB045844 SK20263
CB045845 SK20288
CB045846 SK20313
CB045847 SK20338
CB045848 SK20363
CB045849 SK20388
CB045850 SK20413
CB045851 SK20438
CB045852 SK20463
CB045853 SK20488
CB045854 SK20513
CB045855 SK20538
€B045856 SK20563

. _ToBarNumber

P.O. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) {11) 418-9000
Telefox: (+27) (11) 418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
wwiy,randrefmery.com

SK18612

SK19637

5K19662

SK19687

SK19712

SK19737

SK18762

SK19787

SK19812

SK19837
SK19862

SK19887
8K19912
SK19937
SK19962
SK19887
SK20012
SK20037
SK20062
SK20087
SK20112
SK20137
SK20162
SK20187
SK20212
SK20237
SK20262
SK20287
SK20312
SK20337
SK20362
SK20387
SK20412
SK20437
SK20462
SK20487
SK20512
SK20537
8K20562
SK20587
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Reg. No. 192000659806

R e

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

~ Box Number

Small Bar Schedule

From Bar Number

P.O. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (11) 413-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

1,000 Bars packed into 40 boxes.

To Bar Number
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 1520:006598/06

. — . AN R L I

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9999 KILOBAR

Box Number From Bar Number

P.O. Box 565, Genmistan, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (1 t} 418-9248
E-mail: gold@lguld .co.za
www.randrefinery.com

To Bar Number

OTM-048579
OTM-048604

KB10348
KB10349

50 Bars packed into 2 boxes.

OTM-048603
OTM-048628
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SCHEDULE I -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1954

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

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR , ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

) Proposed Delivery Date: 28/01/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.750

(2) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h) Shipment Value : US$ 14 251 545.00

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

25/01/2008
GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

CETIN BINATLI

Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
1954

Email dated 23/1/2008

INVOICE

We hereby confirm the following terms

Shipment_Date
Seller
Buyer

Commodity_Type

Quantity

Fineness
Form

Delivery_date

Place_of _delivery

Flight_details

Bar Number
Box Number

Price

Total_amount_due

Settlement_date

Payment Details

26/01/2008

SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY

Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995

15 995. Fine troy ounces

500. KGS NETT WEIGHT

0.9950

One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),

Ex VALCAMBI SA

28/01/2008

Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES

SECURITIES SERV

TK 6382 on 26/01/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8821

AJ 27951 to AT 28450
V 17796 to V 17815

USD 891.00 per TR OZ
CIF USD 14 251 545.00
01/02/2008

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

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33146 9246 57 )

332



Valcambi sa

SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE

17, Cours Valmy
F.92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX

Contact person [/ Telephone
Ursula Giofré / 091 695 83 11

Your customer number / Fax

12905 / 00331 46924658

25.01.2008, 14:55:16
Balerna, 25. January 2008

Article Description Oty Unit Mat. Net weight g. Fine weight g.

Purchase order Nr.: Val-330 /  Order Nr.: 265673 / 25.01.2008
400008 Goldbars 1 kg Au 995.0 500 PZ Au 500.000,00 497.500,00

TOTAL 500 PZ Au 500.000,00 487.500,00
N° AJ 27951-28460
20 boxes V 17796-17816
Gross weight: Kg. 509,450 00
Net weight: Kg. 500,000 00
Forwarding agent: Bianchi
FO. Box - CH-6828 Balarna, Switzestand Fax Sales +41(0) 91 695 5353 AR
e +41 {0) 91 6955311 Fax Administration  +41 (0) 91 885 5354 ESSAYEUR (8) 1 Bt
FONDEUR J——

Telaphon
www.valcambi.com - info@valcarabi.com Fax Purchasing +41 (0) 81 685 5364
Uicences for trading, smeking aind assaying of precious melsis 3 3 3



Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100066 / 25.01.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
2’53 ! QYézgg;rsPX;:g-{A DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1 VvV 17796 25 |AJ 27951 - 27876 995,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
2| V17797 25 |AJ 27976 - 28000 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
3| V17798 26 {AJd 28001 - 28025 995,00 25.473.00 25.000,00
4| VvV 17788 25 |AJ 28026 - 28080 885,00 25.466,00 25.000,00
5| V 17800 25 |AJ 28051 - 28075 895,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
6| VvV 17801 25 |AJ 28076 - 28100 995,00 25.467,00 26.000,00
71 V 17802 25 |AJ 28101 - 28126 995,00 25.470,00 25.,000,00
8| Vv 17803 25 |AJ 28126 - 28150 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
8| V17804 26 |AJ 28151 - 28176 295,00 26.474,00 26.000.00
10| VvV 17805 25 |AJ 28176 - 28200 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
11 VvV 17806 25 |AJd 28201 - 28226 285,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
12| V 17807 25 |AJ 2B226 - 28250 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
13| V 17808 25 [AJ 28251 - 2827% 985,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
14| V 17808 25 |AJ 28276 - 28300 895,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
16| V 17810 25 |AJ 28301 - 28325 895,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
16| V 17811 | 25 |AJ 28326 - 28350 985,00 25.468,00 256.000.00
17§ V 17812 25 |AJ 28351 - 28375 995,00 25.477.00 25.000,00
18| V 17813 25 |AJ 28376 - 28400 995,00 25.480,00 25.000,00
19| Vv 17814 25 |AJ 284017 - 28426 995,00 26.471,00 26.000,00
20| Vv 17815 25 |AJ 28426 - 28450 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
500 509.450,00 £00.000,00

REF. VALC-330
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.0. Box - CH-6620 Bslarms, Switzeriend Fax Bales +41 () 91 €95 5353 1/ 1
Telephiene +41 {0} 81 696 6311 Fox Administration +41 (0) 97 6OB 5354

www.vaicambl.com - info@valcambi.com Fax Purchesing +41 {0) 91 @95 8364
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SREGIOGEWITE  friski i Favizzriond T 208 BLYKDETIIR -ATA Poe 000/ Biin

335




ScHEDULE | -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1955

To: GOLDASLLC , DUBAI

Copy :

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
() Assayed Fineness: 0.9950
(c) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)
(d) Location: GOLDAS LLC , DUBAI
ALMANZAR CENTRE AL ITHIDAD ROAD 86426 DUBAI
(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 28/01/2008
69) Premium :US$ 0.450
€4) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

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

apital Market
Etienne DEMOULIN
Commocity Back Office Manager
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date . 25/01/2008
To : GOLDAS LLC, DUBAI
Attention :
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1955
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 23/1/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 26/01/2008
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
Flight_details 1.X 242 on 26/01/2008 connecting
AWB 724 6084 8410
Bar numbers AJ 28451 to AJ 28950
Box numbers V 17816 to V 17835
Price USD 891.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 14 251 545.00
Settlement_date 01/02/2008
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

E DEMOULEN '
SOCIETE GENERALE
Capital Market
1 EMOULIN
o ity Back Office Manager

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 1 46 92 46 57)
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Valcambi sa

SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
17, Cours Valmy i
E-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX

Contact person / Telephone

Ursula Giofré / 091 695 53 11

Your customer number / Fax

12905 / 00331 46924668

25.01.2008, 14:55:23

Balerna, 25. January 2008

Article Description ’ Qty Unit Met. Net weight g. Fine weight g.

Purchase order Nr.: Val-331 / Order Nr.: 265674 / 25.01.2008

400008 Goldbars 1 kg Au 995.0 500 PZ Au 500,000,000 497.600,00

TOTAL 500 PZ Au 500.000,0Q 497.600,00

N° Al 28451-28950

20 boxes V 17816-17835
Gross weight: Kg. 509,570 00
Net weight: Kg. 500,000 00

Forwarding agent: Bianchi

P.0. Box - CH-6828 Balerna, Switzsriand Fax Sales +41 (0) &1 895 5353
Telephons +41 (C) 91 695 5311 Fax Administration  +41 (0) 91 695 5354 1@ ESSAYEUR
www.valcambi.com - info@valcami.com Fax Purchasing +41 (0) 91 685 5364 FONDEUR

Licences for trading, smelting and assaying of precious melais 338



Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100069 / 25.01.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal ‘ 17, Cours Valmy .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 895.0
Valcambi
Box nuinber Quantity Article num, Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1| V 17818 25 |AJ 28481 - 28475 995,00 26.486,00 26.000,00
2| Vv 17817 25 |AJ 28476 - 28500 895,00 25.475,00 25,000,00
3| v 17818 25 |AJ 28501 - 28525 285,00 26.478,00 25.000,00
4| v17819 25 |AJ 28526 - 28550 995,00 25.480,00 25.000,00
5| Vv 17820 25 |AJ 28551 - 28575 995,00 25.482,00 25,000,060
6| V 17821 25 |AJ 28576 - 28600 995,00 25.485,00 25.000,00
7i V17822 25 |AJ 28601 - 28625 995,00 26.473,00 25.000,00
8| Vv 17823 | 25 |AJ 28626 - 28650 995,00 26.483,00 25.000,00
9| v 17824 [ 25 |AJ 28651 - 28675 995,00 26.473.00 25.000,00
10| V 17825 E 25 |AJ 28676 - 28700 995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00
11| V 17826 25 |AJ 28701 - 28725 995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00
12| Vv 17827 25 |AJ 28726 - 28750 995,00 26.478,00 25,000,00
13| v 17828 256 |AJ 28751 - 28776 996,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
14| V 17828 25 |AJ 28776 - 28800 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
15| Vv 17830 25 |AJ 28801 - 28825 995,00 25.481,00 26.000,00
16| Vv 17831 25 |AJ 28826 - 28850 995,00 25.476,00 26.000,00
17| V 17832 25 |AJ 28851 - 28876 995,00 25.477,00 286.000,00
18| v 17833 25 |AJ 28876 - 28500 895,00 25.480,00 26.000,00
19| V 17834 25 |AJ 28901 - 289256 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
20| VvV 17838 25 |AJ 28926 - 28950 995,00 26.478,00 25,000,00
500 509.570,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-331
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.0. Box - CH-5828 Balerna, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 (0) 91 895 5353 1 / 1
Telephone +41 (O} 91 896 B311 Fax Administration +41 (0} 91 695 53564
wwWw, i.com - info@vaicambi.com Fax Purchasing +41 (0) 81 695 5364
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ORIGINAL 3 (FOR SHIPPER)
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From: delphine. metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatli
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1960 (VAL-333) [C1]
Date: 30 January 2008 14:55:54

Attachments: 4707 001.0df

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1960 (VAL-333)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & Investment Banking

Delphine METIER
Commodities Back Office
OPER/FIC/ICTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27
Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57

www.sqcib.com

JE R N R R R R E R s S S SRS SRR R eSS R LR R itk i Sk

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

R R S S i S

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

Date : 30/01/2008
To : GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention : CETIN BINATLI
Re. : Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1960
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 28/01/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 31/01/2008
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
Delivery_date 01/02/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details TK 1910 on 31/01/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8854
Box Numbers V17967 to V17986
Bar Numbers AJ30251 to AJ30750
Price USD 930.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 14 875 350.00
Settlement_date 06/02/2008
Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS: SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

%/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57 )
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LIS

SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1960

To: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: CETIN BINATLI

Date: 30/01/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

i. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
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

© Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d) Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e Proposed Delivery Date: 01/02/2008

69 Premium :US$ 0.750

(2) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3):2.00%

(n)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 875 350.00

3. We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
are true and accurate on the date of this Notice as if made with reference to the facts and

circumstances now prevailing.

4. We declare that no Event of Default has occurred and is continuing or would resuit
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
100077 / 30.01.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 985.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Articla num. Titte Gross weight g Net weight g
1 V 17867 25 |AJd 30251 - 30278 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
2| Vv 17888 25 |AJ 30276 - 30300 995,00 25.470,00 25,000,00
3 V 17969 25 |AJ 30301 - 30325 985,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
4| V 17870 25 |AJ 30326 - 30350 595,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
§| V17971 25 |AJ 30351 - 30378 995,00 26.477,00 25.000,00
6 V 17972 25 |AJ 30378 - 3040C 995,00 25.476.00 25.000,00
7 V 17973 25 |AJ 3040t - 30425 895,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
8 V 17874 25 |AJ 30426 - 30450 995,00 25.471.00 25.000,00
; g V 17978 25 |AJ 30451 - 30475 985,00 25.489,00 25.000,00
’ 10 VvV 17876 25 |AJ 30476 - 30500 895,00 25,471,00 25.000,00
; 11 V 17977 25 [AJ 305601 - 30525 895,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
% 12| V 17978 25 |AJ 30526 - 30550 995,00 258.468,00 25.000,00
: 13| VvV 17979 256 |AJ 30561 - 30575 995,00 25.478,00 25,000,00
14| Vv 17980 25 |AJd 30576 - 30600 996,00 25.474,00 25,000,000
| 15| VvV 17981 25 |AJd 30601 - 30625 995,00 25.,472,00 25.000,00
16 V 17982 25 |AJ 30626 - 30650 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
17 V 17983 25 |AJ 30651 - 30675 985,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
18 V 17984 25 |AJ 30676 - 30700 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
19 V 17885 25 |AJ 30701 - 30725 995,00 25.470,00 25.00G,00
20| V 17986 25 |AJ 30726 - 30750 995,00 25,468,000 25.000,00
500 509.433,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-333
GOLD ORIGIN 1S IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GQLD-LBMA

P.0. Box - CH-6B28 Baierna, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 {0} 91 695 5353 1 / 1
Telephone +41 (0) 91 695 53711 Fax Administraticn +41 {0) 31 695 5354
WWWLY i.com - Infa@valcambi.com Fax Purchasing +41 (O} 9% 695 5364
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From: delohine.metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sacib.com

To: Cetin Binatli
Subject: Documentation for shipment: [C1]
Date: 01 February 2008 13:00:33

Attachments: 4758 001,pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference:

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & Investment Banking

Delphine METIER
Commodities Back Office
OPERJ/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27
Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57

www.sgcib.com

hkk kA hkhkhkhkr A A kI hhhk kA d kA A hkd Ak Ak rh kb hh Ak dhkhkrhkhkhhhhdrhdkkhhkrxhkdxrhkdkhrhkrdbhrrrhrxk

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

Ahk*hhkhhkhhhkxk
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
************************************************k************************
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Date

To

TURKEY
Attention

Re.
Qur-Contract-Nbr.
Your Ref.

SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

01/02/2008
GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,

MR. CETIN BINATLI

Physical Bullivn Transaction - Consignment
1962/1963

Email dated 30/1/2008

INVOICE

We hereby confirm the following terms

Shipment_Date
Seller
Buyer

Commodity_Type
Quantity

Fineness
Form

Delivery_date
Place_of_delivery

Flight_details

Box Numbers
Bar Numbers
Price

Total_amount_due

Settlement_date
Quantity
Fineness

Form

Box Numbers
Bar Numbers
Price

Total_amount_due

02/02/2008

SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY

Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995

47 985, Fine troy ounces

1 500. KGS NETT WEIGHT

0.9950

One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (1 500. pcs),

Ex VALCAMBI SA

04/02/2008

Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV

TK 1910 on 02/02/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8876

V18033 to V18092
AJ32751 to AJ34250
USD 922.00 per TR OZ
CIE USD 44 242 170.00
08/02/2008

Kg(G) 9999 GOLD ONE KILO BARS 9999
1 607.4 Fine troy ounces

50. KGS NETT WEIGHT

0.9999

One kilo gold bars 9999 PURITY (50. Pcs),

V18093 to V18094
AB69401 to AB69450
USD 923.00 per TR OZ
CIF USD 1 483 630.20
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Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011
Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - De]phme METIER
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
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1962

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 01/02/2008

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

(¢©)  Quantity: 1 500.000 (47 985.000 troy ounces)

(@)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

)] Proposed Delivery Date: 04/02/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.450

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3):2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 44 242 170.00

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
Title : Commeodities Back-Office Manager
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ScBEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE —REF 1963

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 01/02/2008

Dear Sirs,
Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)
il. We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the

same meanings in this Notice.
2

2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a
Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G) 9999

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9999

(©) Quantity: 50.000 (1 607.400 troy oun.ces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 04/02/2008

§i) Premium :US$ 0.450

(g Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) :2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 1 483 630.20

3. We confirm that the matters represen ted and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
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
Title : Commodities Back-Office Man ager
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Number / Date
100082 / 01.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Neat weight g
1 V 18033 25 |AJ 32751 - 32776 995,00 28.477,00 25,000,00
2| v 18034 25 |AJ 32776 - 32800 995,00 26.469,00 25.000,00
3| V 18038 25 |AJ 32801 - 32826 995,00 25.472,00 25.0C0,00
4| V 18036 25 |AJ 32826 - 32850 995,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
5 V 18037 25 |AJ 32851 - 328756 995,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
6| Vv 18038 25 |(AJ 32876 - 32800 995,00 26.464,00 25.000,00
7| Vv 18039 25 |AJ 32801 - 32925 995,00 265.466,00 26.000,00
8| V 18040 25 |AJ 82926 - 32950 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
9 VvV 18041 25 |AJ 32951 - 3287% 995,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
10 V 18042 26 |AJ 32976 - 33000 995,00 25.462,00 25.000,00
11| V 18043 25 [AJ 33001 - 33025 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
12| V 18044 25 |AJ 33026 - 33050 995,00 25.468,00 26.000,00
13| V 18045 25 |AJ 33051 - 33075 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
14| V 18046 25 |AJ 33076 - 33100 995,00 | 25.474,00 25.000,00
15 Vv 18047 25 |AJ 337101 - 33126 995,00 25.488,00 25.000,00
16| V 18048 25 |AJ 33126 - 33150 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
17| Vv 18049 25 |AJ 33151 - 33175 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
18| V 18050 26 |AJ 33176 - 33200 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
19 V 18051 25 |AJ 3320t - 332285 995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00
20| V 18052 25 |AJ 33226 - 33250 995,00 25.470,00 25,000,00
500 509.415,00 500.000,00

REF., VALC-335
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

£.0. Box - CH-6828 Balena, Switzerland
Telephone +41 (0} 91 895 5311
wwwvalcambi.com - Info@vaecambl.com

Fax Sales
Fax Administration
Fax Purchasing

+41 {0) 91 695 S353
+41 (0) 91 695 B3%4
+41 (0} 91 695 5384

1/
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100083 / 01.02.2008

Metal
Gold

Article: 400008
Chiti Au 995,0
Valcambi

SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE

17, Cours Valmy . .
F-92987 PAR}S-LA DEFENSE CEDEX

Bax number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Net weight g

1 VvV 18063 25 |AJ 33281 - 33276 985,00 25.463,00 25.000,00
2] V 18054 25 {AJ 33276 - 33300 895,00 25.483,00 25.00C.00
3! V 180556 25 |AJ 33301 - 33325 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
4| V 18058 25 |AJ 33326 - 33350 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
5/ V 18057 25 |AJ 33351 - 33375 995,00 25.482,00 25.000,00
6 V 18068 25 |AJ 33376 - 33400 996,00 | 25.480,00 25.000,00
7 Vv 18058 25 |AJ 33401 - 33428 998,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
8! V 18060 25 |AJ 33426 - 33450 996,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
9| Vv 18061 25 |AJ 33451 - 33476 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
10| V 18062 26 |AJ 33476 - 33500 995,00 25.472,00 25.,000,00
11 V 18063 25 |AJ 33501 - 335625 995,00 25.470,00 25,000,00
12| Vv 18064 25 |AJ 33526 - 33650 985,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
13| V 18068 25 |AJ 33551 - 33575 985,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
14| V 18066 25 |AJ 33576 - 33600 895,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
15 VvV 18067 25 |AJ 33601 - 33625 985,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
16| V 180688 25 |AJ 33626 - 33650 995,00 28.469,00 25.000,00
17 V 18069 25 |AJ 336561 - 336758 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
18| V 18070 25 |AJ 336876 - 383700 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
18| VvV 18071 25 |AJ 33701 - 33726 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
20| V 18072 25 |AJ 33726 - 33750 998,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
500 | 509.482,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-335

GOLD ORIGIN 1S IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GQLD-LBMA

THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

Telephone
www.val j.com - info@

P.Q. Box - CH-6822 BHalerna, Switzerland
+41 (0) 91 695 5311

com

Fax Seles

Fax Adrninistratdon
Fax Purchasing

+41 (0} 91 895 5353
+41 {0) 81 698 5354
+41 [0} 91 835 5384

1/ 1
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100084 / 01.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy i
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1| V 18073 26 |AJ 33751 - 33775 845, 00 25.474,00 25.000,<€0
2| Vv 18074 25 |AJ 33776 - 33800 985,00 25.469,00 25.000,90
3| V 18076 25 |AJ 33801 - 33825 895,00 25,481,000 25.000,00
4] V 18076 25 |AJ 33826 - 33850 985,00 25,477,00 25.000,80
5| V 18077 25 |AJ 33851 - 33875 995,00 25.477.00 25.000,00
6] V 18078 25 |AJ 33876 - 33900 995,90 25.476,00 25.000,Q0
7| Vv 1BG79 25 |AJ 33901 - 33925 295,00 26.472,00 25.000,Q0
8| V 18080 25 |AJ 33926 - 33960 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,C0
9| Vv 18081 25 |AJ 33951 - 33975 985,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
10| V 18082 25 |AJ 33976 - 34000 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
| 11| Vv 18083 25 |AJ 34001 - 34025 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
12| V 18084 25 {AJ 34026 - 34060 985,00 25.476,00 25,000,00
13| V 18086 25 |AJ 34051 - 34075 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
14| V 18086 25 |AJ 34076 - 34100 995,00 25.471,00 26.000,00
16| V 18087 25 jAJ 34101 - 34125 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
16 vV 18088 25 |AJ 34126 - 34150 985,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
17| V 18089 25 |AJ 34151 - 34175 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
18| V 18090 25 |AJ 34176 - 34200 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
19| Vv 18091 25 |AJ 34201 - 34225 995,00 25.476.,00 25.000,00
20| Vv 18092 25 |AJ 34226 - 34250 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,C0
500 509.503,.00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-3356
GOLD ORIGIN 1S IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

P.O. Box - GH-6828 Balerna, Switzeriand
Telephone +41 (0} 91 695 8311
www .valcambl.com - info@valcambl.com

Fax Sales
Fax Administration
Fax Purchasing

+41 (0) 91 695 5353
+41 (Q) 91 695 5354
+41 {0) 91 69%5 5364

1/
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100085 /7 01.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
E Metal 17, Cours Val_my X
% Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
il Article: 400011
Chili Au 999,8
Valcambi
! Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Nst weight g
i
i 1 V 18093 25 {AB 69401 - 69425 999,80 25,468,00 25,000,00
2 V 18094 25 |AB 89426 - 69450 999,90 25.472,00 25.000,00
50 50.940,00 50.000,00

REF. VALC-335
GOLD ORIGIN 1S IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.0. Box - CH-8828 Balerns, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 {0} 91 695 5353 14 1
Telephone +41 {0} 91 6B6 5311 Fax Administrmtion +41 {0} 91 696 6354
WWW.V i.com - info@valcambl.com Fax Furchasing +41 (0} 91 665 5384
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From: sandrine.rignaylt@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com
To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: RE: New Shipment - 500 Kgs - MEYDAN - Lot °294 - 3 month consignment [C1]
Date: 04 February 2008 12:31:31

Attachments: yi qif

Hello,

here are the final documents for the shipment ref 1964 :

(See attached file: 4785_001.tif)

Kind regards
Sandrine Rignault

cbinatli@GOLDAS.c
om

01/02/08 01:58 PM

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fi/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/fr/socgen@socgen
Subject
RE: New Shipment - 500 Kgs
- MEYDAN - Lot °294 - 3
month consignment [C1]

Confirmed

Thank you

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com [
Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 2:50 PM

To: Cetin Binatli

Ce: par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com; sarah.fischer@sgcib.com

Subject: New Shipment - 500 Kgs - MEYDAN - Lot °294 - 3 month consignment
[C1]
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Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 04/02/08 (Monday) - 500 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars min
995 purity on a 3 months consignment basis to MEYDAN, Istanbul

The meta! will arrive at ISTANBUL latest by 05/02/08 (Tuesday) and delivery
will be made on 06/02/2008 - WEDNESDAY.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 500 Kgs (or 15 995.00 ozs) Gold Kilo bars min 995
purity

Date of shipment: 04/02/08 - MONDAY

Premium: US$ 0.75 per Tr. Oz.

Terms: Interest of 0.50% per annum for 3 months
payable to SG

Delivery date: 06/02/07 - WEDNESDAY

PS NOTE: LAST DATE OF PRICING of 500 Kgs 1905 (against which the
above shipment is provided) is: 04/02/2008
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT: 06/02/2008

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of South Africa
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1964.

Appreciate your confirmation of the above terms at your earliest.
Thanks and best wishes

Aneesh
Shkdok kR kkdkkk Rk Rk Rk ko k kR ko kR gk R Rk kdck kR Rk Rk kA Rk kR kR kR Rk Rk kR ok Rk kkE
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

e sk ol o o o ok
Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont
confidentiels et etablis a I'intention exclusive de ses
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
IR s T T T S P R PP TR S S L P PP PR S P T

Gizlilik Uyarisi: Bu mesajdaki bilgi sadece yukarida ismi belirtilen
sahis(lar) ve/veya kurulus(lar) igin ismi yazili alicinin dikkatine
gonderilmistir. Haberlesmenin/mesajin igerigindeki bilgiler kontrol
edilmemis olabilir. Alici sahis(lar), kurulus (lar) ve/veya liglincii sahislar
bu metinde bahsedilen bilgilerin tamamen dogru oldugu kanaatine
varmamalidir. Bu elektronik haberlesmenin igerdigi bilgilerden
dolayi,dogabilecek herhangi bir sorumlulugu yukarida ismi yazili génderici
sirket., ve sirketin bagli bulundugu Topluluktaki diger kuruluslar,
gdnderici sirketin yneticileri ve bu elektronik haberlesmeyi gdnderen kisi
sorumluluk kabul etmemektedir.

Bu metnin igeriginin kopya edilmesi, ¢ogaltilmasi, yayinlanmasi ve
iceriginin degistirilmesi génderici sirketten yazili izin alinmadigi stirece
yasaktir.

Viriis iceren herhangi bir e-postayi asla tarafiniza géndermeyecegimize
ragmen bu e-postanin viriis igermedigini garanti edemedigimizden, viriise
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1964

To: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Copy : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADEJ

Date: 04/02/2008

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
®)] Proposed Delivery Date: 06/02/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.750
(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 955 325.00

3. We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
are true and accurate on the date of this Notice as if made with reference to the facts and

circumstances now prevailing,

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

/| soci ENERALE
4 pital Market
Etienne DEMOULIN
Commodity Back Office Manager
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date 04/02/2008
To MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADEJ
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1964
Your Ref. :  Email dated 01/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment Date 04/02/2008
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
Delivery date 06/02/2008
Place of delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details KL 592 on 04/02/2008 connecting
KL 1617 on 05/02/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2474 7052
Bar Numbers SK22388 to SK22887
Box Numbers CB045929 to CB045948
Price USD 935.00 per TR OZ
Total amount_due CIF USD 14 955 325.00
Settlement_date 12/02/2008
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

~remodity Back Office Manager

Bffenne DEQUUN

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57 )
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FAEFIAR . .
45248 rand refinery limited
) VR

Reg. No. 1920/006598/06

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

Small Bar Schedule

e R S S il

P.O. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West

Germiston, 1401

Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000

Telefax: (+27) (11) 418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery com

To Bar Number

Box Number From Bar Number

CB045929 SK22388 SK22412
CB045930 8K22413 SK22437
CB045931 SK22438 SK22462
CB045932 SK22463 SK22487
CB045933 SK22488 SK22512
CB045934 SK22513 SK22537
CB045935 SK22538 BK22562
CB045936 SK22563 SK22587
CB045937 SK22588 SK22612
CB045938 SK22613 SK22637
CB0459392 SK22638 SK22662
CB045940 SK22663 SK22687
CB045941 SK22688 SK22712
CB045942 SK22713 SK22737
CB045643 SK22738 SK22762
CB045944 SK22763 SK22787
CB045945 SK22788 SK22812
CB045946 SK22813 SK22837
CB045947 SK22838 SK22862
CB045948 SK22863 SK22887

500 Bars packed into 20 boxes.
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From: sandrine,rignault@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sacib.com

To: Cetin Binatll

Subject: RE: Final Documents 25 Kgs 9999- GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 283- Back to Back [C1]
Date: 04 February 2008 12:30:14

Attachments: 4788 001.tif

Hello,
here are the final documents for the shipments ref 1965 and 1966 :

(See attached file: 4788_001.tif)

Kind regards

Sandrine Rignault

I

| cbinatli@GOLDAS.c

| om

l

| 01/02/08 02:05 PM

|

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fi/socgen(@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/fr/socgen@socgen
Subject

RE: New Shipment 25 Kgs
9999- GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot
283- Back to Back [C1]

Confirmed

Thank you

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com [mailio:aneesh.deshpande/@sgeib.com]

Sent: Friday, February 01, 2008 3:03 PM

To: Cetin Binatli

Cec: par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com; sarah.fischer@sgcib.com

Subject: New Shipment 25 Kgs 9999- GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 283- Back to Back
[C1]
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Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 04/02/08 - MONDAY - 25 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars min
9999 purity on a Back to Back basis for GOLDAS KIYMETLIL, ISTANBUL
The metal will arrive at ISTANBUL, by 05/02/08 (Tuesday) and delivery will
be made on 06/02/2008 - Wednesday.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 25 Kgs or 803.70 ozs Gold Kilo bars min 9999
purity

Date of shipment: 04/02/08 - Monday

Premium: US$ 0.45 per Tr. Oz.

Payment Terms: The consignment is to be priced and paid latest by
the 10th working date of arrival
Delivery date: 06/02/08 - Wednesday

PLEASE NOTE: Last Date of Pricing is 15/02/2008
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT IS - 19/02/2008

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of South Africa
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1966.

Please note, this shipment will be slotted together with shipment ref no®
1965 under One Airwaybill.

Appreciate your confirmation of the above terms at your earliest.
Thanks and best wishes

Aneesh
kkkkkkERkkkkkkkkkkERk Rk Rkkkbkkkkkkkkkkkdckkk ke hkdkokfkkkdRkkk ek kkkkkkxkkkFr
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

kk¥kkkEkEkkEk
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
kg kRok kR kkkok Rk kR ko Rk Rk bk kkhk Rk kR ko kR Rk kR kA Rk Rk Rk bk R kRokk kR bk

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
dolayi,dogabilecek herhangi bir sorumlulugu yukarida ismi yazili gonderici
sirket., ve sirketin bagli bulundugu Topluluktaki diger kuruluslar,
gonderici sirketin ySneticileri ve bu elektronik haberlesmeyi génderen kisi
sorumluluk kabul etmemektedir.

Bu metnin igeriginin kopya edilmesi, ¢ogaltilmasi, yayinlanmasi ve
iceriginin degistirilmesi gdnderici sirketten yazili izin alinmadigi stirece
yasaktir.

Virlis iceren herhangi bir e-postayi asla tarafiniza gbndermeyecegimize
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ScorpuLE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1965

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 04/02/2008

Dear Sirs,
Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)
1.  We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the

same meanings in this Notice.

2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a
Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

@ Form: Kg (G)

®) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(c) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(¢)  Proposed Delivery Date: 06/02/2008

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

tenne DEMOULIN
o moriiet\r Back Office Manager
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1966

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

(@) Form: Kg(G) 9999

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9999

(c) Quantity: 25.000 (803.700 troy ounces)

(d) Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 06/02/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.450

(g) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 751 459.50

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

S E GENERALE

Capitel Market
/ Etienne DEMOULIN
Comrmadity Back Office Manager
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Date

To

TURKEY
Attention

Re.
Our-Contract-Nbr.
Your Ref

SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

04/02/2008
GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,

MR. CETIN BINATLI

Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
1965 and 1966

Email dated 01/02/2008

INVOICE

We hereby confirm the following terms

Shipment Date
Seller
Buyer

Commodity Type
Quantity
Fineness

Form

Delivery date
Place of delivery

Flight details

Bar Numbers

Box Numbers
Price

Total amount_due
Settlement_date

Payment Details

04/02/2008
SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,

TURKEY

Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995 and 9999
16 798.70. Fine troy ounces

525. KGS NETT WEIGHT

0.9950 and 0.9999

One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),

One kilo gold bars 9999 PURITY (25 pcs)

Ex RAND REFINERY

06/02/2008

Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES

SECURITIES SERV

KI 592 on 04/02/2008 connecting
KL 1617 on 05/02/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2474 7030

SK22888 to SK23387 AND KB10350
CB045949 to CB045968 AND OTM-048629

USD 935.00 per TR OZ
CIF USD 15 706 784.50
12/02/2008

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

/
CIETE GENERALE
Capital Mariet
Etienne DEMOULIN

Commodity Back Office Manager
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 1920000659006

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

P.0. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Industries West
Gemiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (11) 418-9248
E-mail; gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

Box Number From Bar Number To Bar Number
CB045949 SK22888 SK22912
CB045950 SK22913 SK22937
CB045951 SK22938 SK22862
CB045952 SK22963 SK22987
CB045953 SK22988 SK23012
CB045954 SK23013 SK23037
CB045955 SK23038 SK23062
CB045956 SK23063 SK23087
CB045957 SK23088 SK23112
CB045958 SK23113 SK23137
CB045959 SK23138 SK23162
CB045960 SK23163 SK23187
CB045961 8K23188 SK23212
CB045962 SK23213 SK23237
CB045963 SK23238 SK23262
CB045264 SK23263 SK23287
CB045965 SK23288 §K23312
CB045966 8K23313 SK23337
CB045967 SK23338 SK23362
CB045968 SK23363 SK23387

500 Bars packed info 20 boxes.
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rand refinery limited

Reg. No. 1920000659806

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9999 KILOBAR

o éox Nu;nb‘er T From Bar Number

P.0. Box 565, Germiston, 1400
Refinery Rd, Induslries West
Germiston, 1401
Telephone: (+27) (11) 418-9000
Telefax: (+27) (11) 418-9248
E-mail: gold@gold.co.za
www.randrefinery.com

KB10350

To Bar Number

OTM-048629
25 Bars packed into 1 boxes.

OTM-048653
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From: sandrine.rignault@sacib.com on behalf of par-civ-bo-shipment@sqcib.com
To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: Re: FINAL DOCUMENTS -New Shipment - 500 Kgs - MEYDAN - Lot °295 - 3 month consignment [C1]

Date: 06 February 2008 15:28:31
Attachments: 4862 001.tif

Hello,
please find attached the final documents for this shipment :
(See attached file: 4862_001.tif)

Kind regards
Sandrine Rignault

cbinatli@GOLDAS.c
om

04/02/08 03:34 PM

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fi/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/fi/socgen@socgen
Subject
Re: New Shipment - 500 Kgs
-MEYDAN - Lot °295 -3
month consignment {C1]

Confirmed

Thank you

----- Original Message -----

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com <aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com>

To: Cetin Binatli

Cec: par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com <par-cty-bo-shipment@sgceib.com>;
sarah.fischer@sgcib.com <sarah.fischer@sgcib.com>

Sent: Mon Feb 04 16:01:13 2008

Subject: New Shipment - 500 Kgs - MEYDAN - Lot °295 - 3 month consignment
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[C1]

Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 06/02/08 (Wednesday) - 500 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars
min 995 purity on a 3 months consignment basis to MEYDAN, Istanbul

The metal will arrive at ISTANBUL latest by 07/02/08 (Thursday) and
delivery will be made on 08/02/2008 - FRIDAY.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 500 Kgs (or 15 995.00 ozs) Gold Kilo bars min 995
purity

Date of shipment: 06/02/08 - WEDNESDAY

Premium: US$ 0.75 per Tr. Oz.

Terms: Interest of 0.50% per annum for 3 months
payable to SG

Delivery date: 08/02/07 - FRIDAY

PSNOTE: LAST DATE OF PRICING of 200 Kgs 1905 & 300 Kgs 1909
(against which the above shipment is provided) is: 06/02/2008
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT: 08/02/2008

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of SWITZERLAND
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1967.

Appreciate your confirmation of the above terms at your earliest.
Thanks and best wishes

Aneesh

e ——ee e P S P PP L LA EL EER L LE L IR S b bbb bbb

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
kkkkkkkkEkkE
Ce message et toutes les picces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont
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
****************#***************************************************#****

Gizlilik Uyarisi: Bu mesajdaki bilgi sadece yukarida ismi belirtilen
sahis(lar) ve/veya kurulus(lar) igin ismi yazili alicinin dikkatine
gonderilmistir. Haberlesmenin/mesajin igerigindeki bilgiler kontrol
edilmemis olabilir. Alici sahis(lar), kurulus (lar) ve/veya iigiinci sahislar
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
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1967

To: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADEJ

Date: 06/02/2008

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

Shipment to be made according to the following specitications:

(@) Form: Kg (G)

(b)  Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(¢)  Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(@)  Location: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 08/02/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.750

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 363 510.00

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

modity Back Office Manager
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 06/02/2008
To : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADEJ
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1967
Your Ref. :  Email dated 04/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment Date 07/02/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 15 995. Fine troy ounces
500. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form ' One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (500. pcs),
Ex VALCAMBI SA
Delivery_date 08/02/2008
Place of delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details TK 1910 on 07/02/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8902
Bar numbers AJ 35751 to AJ 36250
Box Numbers V 18203 to V 18222
Price USD 898.00 per TR OZ
Total amount due CIF USD 14 363 510.00
Settlement _date 13/02/2008
Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER -

SOCIETE _GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
EDEMOILILIN

SOCIETE GENERALE
pital M
ti OULIN
Co At Back Office iManager
—

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57)
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100102 / 06.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 9985.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Tile Gross walght g Net weight g
1 V 18203 25 |AJ 357581 - 35775 985,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
2] V 18204 25 |AJ 35776 - 35800 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
3| V 18206 25 [AJ 35801 - 35825 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,060
4| V 18206 25 |AJ 35826 - 35850 986,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
5| V 18207 25 |AJ 356851 - 36875 995,00 25.468.,00 25.000,00
6| V 18208 28 |AJ 35876 - 35900 895,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
7| V 18208 25 |AJ 35901 - 35925 995,00 25.474.00 25.000,00
8| V 18210 25 [AJ 35926 - 35950 985,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
9| V 18211 25 |AJ 35951 - 36975 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
10| Vv 18212 26 |AJ 35976 - 36000 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
11 V 18213 25 |AJ 36001 - 36025 985,00 26.470,00 256.000,00
12| V 18214 25 |AJ 36026 - 36050 296,00 25,470,00 25.000,00
13| V 18215 26 |AJ 36051 - 36078 9985.00 25.470,00 25,000,00
14| Vv 18216 26 |AJ 36076 - 36100 986,00 25.466,00 26.000,00
15| V 18217 25 |AJ 36101 - 36125 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
16| V 18218 25 |AJ 36126 - 36150 985,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
17| V 18219 25 |AJ 36151 - 36175 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
18| V 18220 25 |AJ 361786 - 36200 895,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
18| V 18221 25 |AJ 36201 - 36225 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
20| Vv 18222 25 |AJ 36226 - 36250 895,00 25.472,00 256,000,00
500 509.435,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-336
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.O. Box - CH-6828 Balema, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 {0} 81 885 53583 1 / 1
Telaphone +41 (0} 81 668 5311 Fax Administrmion +41 {0) 91 695 5354
www.velcambl.com ~ Info@valcembi.com Fax Purchasing +41 (0) 91 695 8304
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From: sandrine.rignault@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatli
Subject: Re: FINAL DOCUMENTS -New Shipment 1000 Kgs - GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 284- Back to Back [C1]
Date: 06 February 2008 15:32:07

Attachments: 4864 001.6if

Hello,

please find attached the final documents for this shipment :

(Sec attached file: 4864 _001.tif)

Kind regards
Sandrine Rignault

cbinatli@GOLDAS.c
om

04/02/08 03:10 PM

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fr/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/fi/socgen@socgen
Subject
Re: New Shipment 1000 Kgs -
GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 284-
Back to Back [C1]

Confirmed

Thank you

---=- Original Message -----

From: aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com <aneesh.deshpande@sgcib.com>
To: Cetin Binatli

Cc: par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com <par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com>;
sarah.fischer@sgcib.com <sarah.fischer@sgcib.com>

Sent: Mon Feb 04 16:06:06 2008
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Subject: New Shipment 1000 Kgs - GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 284- Back to Back
[C1]

Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 06/02/08 - WEDNESDAY - 1000 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars
min 995 purity on a Back to Back basis for GOLDAS KIYMETLIL ISTANBUL
The metal will arrive at ISTANBUL, by 07/02/08 (Thursday) and delivery

will be made on 08/02/2008 - Friday.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 1000 Kgs or 31 990.00.00 ozs Gold Kilo bars min
995 purity

Date of shipment: 06/02/08 - Wednesday

Premium: US$ 0.45 per Tr. Oz.

Payment Terms: The consignment is to be priced and paid latest by
the 10th working date of arrival

Delivery date: 08/02/08 - Friday

PLEASE NOTE: Last Date of Pricing is 19/02/2008
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT IS - 21/02/2008

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of SWITZERLAND
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1968.

Appreciate your confirmation of the above terms at your earliest.
Thanks and best wishes

Aneesh
B B LU B A e e P I T T T T LR T LT PR T e PR P ey
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
*kkkERRkkkEk
Ce message et toutes les picces jointes (ci-apres le "message™) sont
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
kkkkkkkkRkRkkkkkkokkkokkhkkkkkkkkkkkokkkkkkkhrhkkrkkhbhkhhkkhrkbkkkhkkkrkkkk

Gizlilik Uyarisi: Bu mesajdaki bilgi sadece yukarida ismi belirtilen
sahis(lar) ve/veya kurulus(lar) i¢in ismi yazili alicinin dikkatine
gonderilmistir. Haberlesmenin/mesajin igerigindeki bilgiler kontrol
edilmemis olabilir. Alici sahis(lar), kurulus (lar) ve/veya tglincii sahislar
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
goénderici sirketin yoneticileri ve bu elektronik haberlesmeyi gonderen kisi
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SCBEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1968

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

(¢)  Quantity: 1 000.000 (31 990.000 troy ounces)

(@  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 08/02/2008

@ Premium :US$ 0.450

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(b)  Shipment Value : US$ 28 727 020.00

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

nn¢ DEMOULIN
modity Back Office Manager
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 06/02/2008
To ¢ GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. :  Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1968
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 04/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 07/02/2008
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
Flight details Tk 1910 on 07/02/2008 connectimg
AWB 235 5186 8913
Bar Numbers AJ 34251 to AJ 35250
Box Numbers V 18163 to V 18202
Price USD 898.00 per TR OZ
Total amount_due CIF USD 28 727 020.00
Settlement date 13/02/2008
Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIKS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

CIETE ERALE
Gaffital Market
tienne DEFMOULIN
ommodity Back Office Manager

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX~(+33 1 46 92 46 57)
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date .
100100 / 06.02.2008 8G TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article; 400008
chili Au 995.0
Valcambi
Box mumber Quantity Article num. Title Gross welght g Net weight g
1] V18163 25 |AJ 34251 - 34275 995,00 26.471,00 | 25,000,00
2| V18164 25 |AJ 34276 - 34300 995,00 25.472,00 26.000,00
3] v i8ies 25 |AJ 34301 - 34326 995,00 25.466,00 26.000,00
4| Vv 18166 25 |AJ 34326 - 34350 895,00 25.467,00 25,000,00
5| V 18167 25 |AJ 34351 - 34375 995,00 26.466,00 25.000,00
6] V18168 25 |AJ 34376 - 34400 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
7| V 18169 25 |AJ 34401 - 34425 985,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
8| V18170 256 |AJ 34426 - 34450 995,00 25.472,00 | 25,000,00
9| vi817 25 |AJ 34451 - 34475 996,00 25.470,00 26.000,00
10| V 18172 256 |AJ 34478 - 34500 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
11 V 18173 25 |AJ 34501 - 34525 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
12| V 18174 25 |AJ 34526 - 34550 995,00 25.478,00 25.000.00
13| V 18175 25 |AJ 34551 - 34575 995,00 25.480,00 26.000,00
i4] V 18176 25 |AJ 34576 - 34800 995,00 25.480,00 26.000,00
16| V 18177 25 |AJ 34601 - 34625 885,00 26.469,00 26.000,00
16| V 18178 25 |AJ 34626 - 34850 985,00 25.483,00 25.000,00
17| v 18179 25 |AJ 34651 - 34675 895,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
18| V 18180 25 |AJ 34676 - 34700 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
19| v 18181 25 |AJ 34701 - 34725 995,00 26.473,00 25.000,00
20| Vv 18182 25 |AJ 34726 - 34750 996,00 26.474,00 26.000,00
500 509.460,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-337
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.O. Box - CH-6E28 Balerna, Switzeciand Fex Sales +41 {0) 91 688 8353 17 1
Telephone +41 {0) 81 688 5311 Fax Administration 441 (0} 91 695 5364
www valcambi.com - info@valcambl. com Fox Purchasing +41 (0) 81 695 3364
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100101 / 06.02,2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy
Gold F-22987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 995.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num, Title Grass weight g Net weight g
1 V 181883 25 |AJ 347651 - 34778 895,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
| 2| V 18184 25 |AJ 34776 - 34B00 995,00 25,476,00 25.000,00
] 3| VvV 18185 256 |AJ 34801 - 34825 995,00 25,478,060 25.000,060
4| V 18186 25 |AJ 34826 - 34850 995,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
5| V 18187 25 |AJ 34851 - 34875 285,00 26.480,00 25,000,00
6| V i8188 26 |AJ 34876 - 34900 985,00 26.475,00 25.000,00
7| VvV 18189 25 |AJ 34801 - 34925 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,060
8| V 18180 25 [AJ 349286 - 34950 985,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
9 Vv 18191 25 [AJ 34951 - 34975 286,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
10| V 18182 25 |AJ 34976 - 35000 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,60
11 V 18183 25 |AJ 35001 - 35025 995,00 25.471,00 25.000.00
12| V 18194 25 |AJ 35026 - 35050 995,00 25.471,00 26.000,00
13] VvV 18195 26 |AJ 36051 - 35075 995,00 26.468,00 25.000,00
14| V 181896 2% |AJ 35076 - 35100 985,00 25.467,00 | 25.000,00
15| V 18197 . 25 |AJ 35101 - 35126 995,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
16| V 18188 25 |AJ 35126 - 35160 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
17| V 181989 25 |AJ 35151 - 365175 995,00 25.467,00 I 25.000.00
18| Vv 18200 25 |AJ 35176 - 35200 995,00 26.460,00 25,000,00
18] V 18201 25 |AJ 35201 - 352256 995,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
20| V 18202 25 |AJ 35226 - 35250 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
500 509.442,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-337
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GO OD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.0. Box - CH-B828 Balerns, Switzerland Fox Seles +41 (0} 91 695 5353 114 1
Telgphone +41 (0) 21 895 5311 Fax Administration  +41 (0) 91 695 6354
www.vaicambl.com - info@vaicambl.com Fax Purchesing +41 {0) 81 695 8364
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From: sandrine,rignault@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatll
Subject: Re:Final documents - Shipment 50 Kgs 9999- GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 283- Back to Back [C1]
Date: 08 February 2008 14:49:24

Attachments: 4906 _Q01.tf

Hello,
here are the final documents for this shipment :
(See attached file: 4906_001.tif)

Kind regards
Sandrine Rignault

cbinatli@ GOLDAS.c
om

07/02/08 11:11 AM

To
Aneesh
DESHPANDE/fi/socgen@socgen
cc
PAR-CTY-BO-Shipment@socgen,
Sarah
FISCHER/ft/socgen@socgen
Subject
Re: New Shipment 50 Kgs
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

Sent: Thu Feb 07 11:49:07 2008

Subject: New Shipment 50 Kgs 9999- GOLDAS KIYMETLI- lot 283- Back to Back
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[C1]

Hi Cetin,

We confirm shipment on - 08/02/08 - FRIDAY - 50 Kgs of Gold Kilo bars min
9999 purity on a Back to Back basis for GOLDAS KIYMETLIL ISTANBUL
The metal will arrive at ISTANBUL, by 10/02/08 (Sunday) and delivery will
be made on 11/02/2008 - Monday.

The terms are as follows:

Quantity: 50 Kgs or 1 607.40 ozs Gold Kilo bars min 9999
purity

Date of shipment: 08/02/08 - Friday

Premium: USS$ 0.45 per Tr. Oz.

Payment Terms: The consignment is to be priced and paid latest by
the 10th working date of arrival
Delivery date: 11/02/08 - Monday

PLEASE NOTE: Last Date of Pricing is 20/02/2008
LAST DATE OF PAYMENT IS - 22/02/2008

Please note: We will be shipping this metal out of Switzerland
Please note the Reference no® for this shipment is 1971.

Please note, this shipment will be slotted together with shipment ref no®
1970 under One Airwaybill.

Appreciate your confirmation of the above terms at your earliest.
Thanks and best wishes

Aneesh
kkkkkkkkkkkkRkkbkkkkkkkkkkdohkbkkkhkhk Rk kdokkokkkkkkkkkk bbb kkkhkkkkkddkkFdorE
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

REEEEFEEFERS
Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message”) sont
confidentiels et etablis a I'intention exclusive de ses
destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisec est interdite.
Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.
La SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au titre

de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
Fkkkkkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkokkkkkokkdkokkkdokk Rk kk kbR kb kdkkkk Rk kkrREh bk Kk ok Kk

Gizlilik Uyarisi: Bu mesajdaki bilgi sadece yukarida ismi belirtilen
sahis(lar) ve/veya kurulus(lar) igin ismi yazili alicinin dikkatine
gonderilmistir. Haberlesmenin/mesajin igerigindeki bilgiler kontrol
edilmemis olabilir. Alici sahis(lar), kurulus (lar) ve/veya tigiincii sahislar
bu metinde bahsedilen bilgilerin tamamen dogru oldugu kanaatine
varmamalidir. Bu elektronik haberlesmenin igerdigi bilgilerden
dolayi,dogabilecek herhangi bir sorumlulugu yukarida ismi yazili gbnderici
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF 1970

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 08/02/2008

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

() Form: Kg (G)

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(©) Quantity: 1 500.000 (47 985.000 troy ounces)

(d  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 11/02/2008

() Premium :US$ 0.450

(2 Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3): 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 47 457 165.00

£ We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
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
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE REF1971

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
34 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 11/02/2008

i) Premium :US$ 0.450

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 1 465 948.80

3 We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
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

wtdnne DEMOULIN
modity Back Office iianager

o m
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 08/02/2008
To :  GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1970 and 1971
Your_Ref. . Email dated 06/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 09/02/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 9999
Quantity 49 592 .40. Fine troy ounces
1 550. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950 and 0.9999
Form One kilo goid bars 995 PURITY (1 500. pcs),
One kilo gold bars 9999 PURITY (50 pcs)
Ex VALCAMBI SA
Delivery_date 11/02/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details TK 1910 on (09/02/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8924
Bar numbers AJ36751 to AJ38250 and AB 69651 to AB69700
Box numbers V18189 to V18248 and V18187 to V18188
Price USD 986.50 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 48 923 113.80
Settlement_date 15/02/2008
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
BUIETE GERERALE
Capist Market
nne DERMOULIN

Anindity Back Office Manager
PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33146 9246 57)
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Valcambi sa

Number { Date
100116 / 08.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy . .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article aum. Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1 V 18189 25 |AJ 36751 - 36778 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
2| v 18190 25 |AJ 36776 - 36800 985,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
3] Vv 18181 25 |AJ 36801 - 36825 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
& vV 18182 25 |AJ 36828 - 36850 $85,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
5 VvV 18183 25 |AJ 36851 - 36875 955,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
8| V 18194 25 |AJ 36876 - 36900 995,00 26.476,00 25.000,00
7| V 18195 25 |AJ 38901 - 36825 985,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
8( V 18196 25 |AJ 36926 - 36950 985,00 26.476,00 25.000,00
9 Vv 18197 25 |AJ 36951 - 36976 985,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
10 vV 18198 25 |AJ 36976 - 37000 995,00 26.468,00 25.000,00
i1 vV 18188 25 |AJ 37001 - 37025 885,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
12| V 18200 ) 25 |AJ 37026 - 37050 985,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
13| V 18201 25 |AJ 37051 - 37075 885,00 25.466,00 25.000,00
14| V 18202 25 |AJ 37076 - 37100 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
16| V 18203 26 |AJ 37101 - 37125 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
16 VvV 18204 25 |AJ 37126 - 37150 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
171 Vv 18205 25 |AJ 37151 - 37175 995,00 25.470.00 25,000,00
i8 Vv 18206 25 |AJ 37176 - 37200 985,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
19| V 18207 25 |AJ 37201 - 37225 995,00 25.480,00 25.000,00
20| V 18208 25 |AJ 37226 - 37250 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
500 509.442,00 500.000.00

REF. VALC-338
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.0O. Box ~ CH-8828 Balema, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 {0} 91 €95 5363 1 / 1
Telephone +41 (O} 91 695 5311 Fax Administratioo +41 (0} 91 685 6354
www.valcsmpi.com - info@valcambi.com Fax Purchasing +47 [0} 91 695 5384
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Valcambi sa

Number [ Date

100117 / 08.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy ) .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX

Article: 400008
Chili Au 995,0

Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Tide Gross weight g Net weight g
1] V 18208 25 |AJ 37251 - 37275 985,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
2| V18210 25 |AJ 37276 - 37300 995,00 26.476,00 25.000,00
3| v18211 25 |AJ 37301 - 37325 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
4| Vv i82t2 25 |AJ 37326 - 37350 995,00 ’ 25.479,00 25.000,00
5| Vv 18213 25 |AJ 37351 - 37375 $9%,00 1 25.478,00 25.000,00
6| VvV 18214 25 |AJ 37376 - 37400 985,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
7] VvV 18215 25 |AJ 37401 - 374_25 895,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
3| Vv 18218 26 |AJ 37426 - 37450 995,00 25.475,00 25,000,00
9| V18217 25 |AJ 374581 - 37476 985,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
10 Vv 18218 28 |AJ 37476 - 37800 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
11 VvV 18218 25 |AJ 37501 - 37525 995,00 26.481,00 25.000,00
12| V 18220 26 |AJ 37526 - 37850 985,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
13| Vv 18221 25 |AJ 37551 - 37578 985,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
14 VvV 18222 25 |AJ 37576 - 37600 $95,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
15| V 18223 25 |AJ 37601 - 37625 996,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
16| V 18224 25 |AJ 37626 - 37650 995,00 25.481,00 25.000,00
17| Vv 182256 26 |AJ 37851 - 37675 995,00 25.477.,00 25.000,00
18| V 18226 25 |AJ 37676 - 37700 995,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
18| V 18227 26 |AJ 37701 - 37725 995,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
20| Vv 18228 25 |AJ 37726 - 37750 595,00 25.471.,00 25.000,00
500 509.545,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-338
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.O. Box - CH-682B Balema, Switzedand fFax Sales +41 (0) 21 635 6353 1 / 1
Tetsphane +47 0} 81 695 5311 Fax Administration +41 (0} 87 695 5364
www.valcambi.com - info@valcambi.com Fax Furchasing +41 [0) 91 685 5384
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Valcambi sa

Number [/ Date
100118 / 08.02.2008 $G TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy i .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
Chili Au 995,0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross waight g Net weight g
1 v 18229 25 |AJ 3775t - 37778 995,00 25.470,0C0 25.000,00
2 VvV 18230 25 |AJ 37776 - 37800 885,00 25.473.00 25.000,00
3 v 18231 25 |AJ 37801 - 37825 985,00 25,467,00 25.000,0Q
4| VvV 18232 25 |AJ 37826 - 37850 595,00 25.466,00 25.000,00
5 VvV 18233 26 |AJ 37851 - 37878 995,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
=] V 18234 25 |AJ 37876 - 37900 995,00 25.467,00 26,000,00 |
7 V 18235 25 |AJ 37901 - 37925 895,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
8| V 18236 25 |AJ 37926 - 37950 985,00 26,469,00 26.000,00
g VvV 18237 25 |AJ 37951 - 37875 985,00 25.479,00 26.000,00
10 VvV 18238 25 |AJ 37976 - 38000 996,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
11 VvV 18239 25 |AJ 38001 - 38025 985,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
12| v 18240 25 |AJ 38026 - 38050 985,60 25.463,00 25.000,00
13 VvV 18241 25 |AJ 38051 - 38076 995,00 25,468,00 25.000,00
14| Vv 18242 25 |AJ 38076 - 38100 995,00 26.462,00 25.000,00
18 V 18243 25 |AJ 38101 - 381256 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
16 Vv 18244 25 |AJ 38126 - 38150 995,00 25.464.,00 25.000,00
17 V 18245 25 |AJ 38151 - 38175 985,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
18 V 18246 26 |AJ 38176 - 38200 895,00 25.471,00 26.000,00
19 Vv 18247 25 |AJ 38201 - 38225 985,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
20| V 18248 25 |AJ 38226 - 38250 895,00 25.475,00 25.000,00
500 509.382,0C0 500.000,00

REF. VALC-338
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.C. Box - CH-6828 Balerna, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 {0) 91 €95 5383 1 / 1
Telephone +41 (0) 91 895 6311 Fax Adminiswslion +41 {0) 91 695 5254
WWW.Y i.com - info@valcambi.com Fax Purchasing +41 (0) 91 895 5384
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date

100115 / 08.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy ) ]
Gold F-92087 PAR!S-LA DEFENSE CEDEX

Article: 400011
Bars Au 999.9

Box number Quantity Article num. Titie Gross weight g Net weight g
1 Vv 18187 25 |AB 686561 - 62675 999,80 25.466,00 25.000,00
2| v 18188 25 |AB 69676 - 63700 999,90 25.468,00 25,000,00
50 50.934,00 50.000,00
REF. VALC-338
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF
ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA
p.0. Box - CH-6828 Balsrma, Switzerland Fax Sales +44 {0) 91 688 8353
Telsphone +41 (0} 91 885 5311 Fax Adminewaton  +41 {0) 81 686 5354 1/ 1
Fax Purchesing +41 (01 91 695 5364

www.valcambi.com - info@vaicambl.com

392



From: delphine. metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1974 (VAL-339) [C1]
Date: 11 February 2008 12:54:56

Attachments: 4930 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1974 (VAL-339)

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

cor A
delphine. melier@sqcib com

Ak ok Fhr Ak A Ak hdhkdhhdrkhk kb bk hhkhkhhkrhkrhdkdhbhrdhdrhdhbhhkdrhdhdhrrrhrrrdrhkrhrrxhdx

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

*khk*kkrkhkrAik**x*%x

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

Date . 11/02/2008
To . GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention . CETIN BINATLI
Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. @ 1974
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 08/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 12/02/2008
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
A TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 9 597. Fine troy ounces
300. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (300. pcs),
Ex VALCAMBI SA
Delivery_date 13/02/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details LX 1804 on 12/02/2008 connecting
AWB 724 6084 8992
Box Numbers V18251 to V18262
Bar Numbers AJ38251 to AJ38550
Price USD 916.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 8 790 852.00
Settlement_date 17/02/2008
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

%\/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57)
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REY 1974

To: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITHIHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: CETIN BINATLI

Date: 11/02/2008

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

) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

© Quantity: 300.000 (9 597.000 troy ounces)

(d) Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH [HR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

() Proposed Delivery Date: 13/02/2008

() Premium :US$ 0.800

(& Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 8 790 852.00

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
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2363,80 |
___ Waluation Charga .~/ Insurance Premium

N, Tax

N . ‘Tolat Other C s Duo A / i
2ccortind to tha appli
- - Il mitionte dichiara

lors on he face hareol are comect and that insofar as any part of tha consignment

such part i properly described by name and is in proper condition for carlage by air
Goods lali

\a indicazioni conlenuta su fronte della LTA sono esalte, @ che qualora una purta della spodi- |

aricolosa, tale parte & dobl inclicata od & nalte iriond richiesta ai fini del Irasp J

Ay

"| BIANCHI f& Co Sh

=
Ja norme sulla Marcl Pericaloss.

POS.01/ 08 /011118
“"Signalure of Shipper or his Agent \

L =3 e
\ Tolal Callect /

/

NT

BIANCHI & Co SA !
OF CARRIER : SWISS WORLDCARGO :

'\_M%%_! .C.C. Charges in Dest. Currency /|
1 4%

1.V.A, NON IMPONIBILE - ART. 9 PRIMO COMMA D.P.R, §33/72 PRO QUOTA

& 4 2008 EEN@V‘.A‘ZEMO [-P-laﬂ} Signature of Issuir;g Carrigr of its Agsnt.
- ; If 3 1 "\
For Carriers Use oriy +___Charges at Destinalion Collect Charges _/
at Destination

724/6084 89392

ORIGINAL 3 (FOR SHIPPER)
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100119 / 11.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Matal 17, Cours Valmy . .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 995.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1 vV 18251 25 |AJ 38251 - 38275 995,00 26.469,00 26.000,00
2 vV 182562 256 |AJ 38276 - 38300 985,00 25.473.00 25,000,00
3 VvV 18253 26 |AJ 38301 - 38325 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
4| V 18264 - 26 |AJ 38326 - 38350 995,00 25.480,00 256.000,00
5 v 18255 25 |AJ 38351 - 38375 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
6 V 18256 25 |AJ 38376 - 38400 995,00 25.479,00 25.000,00
7 Vv 18257 25 |AJ 38401 - 38425 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
i B| Vv 18288 25 |AJ 38426 - 38450 995,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
E 9| V 18252 25 |AJ 38451 - 38475 885,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
% 10 Vv 18260 25 |AJ 38476 - 38500 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
11 vV 18261 25 |AJ 38501 - 38525 995,00 25.484,00 25.000,00
i 12 VvV 18262 25 |AJ 38526 - 38550 895,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
i
: 300 3086.690,00 300.000,00

REF. VALC-339
GOLD ORIGIN 1S IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.O. Box - CH-6828 Balerna, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 (0] 91 695 5353 1 / 1
Telephone +41 {0) 91 695 5311 Fax Administzation +41 {0} 91 695 5354
www.valcambi.com - info@valcambi.com Fax Purchasing +41 {0) 81 695 65384
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From: delphine.metier@sqgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-be-shipment@sgcib.com

To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1975 (VAL-340) [C1]
Date: 11 February 2008 12:57:42

Attachments: 4932 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1975 (VAL-340)

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

www sacib com

*hkkhhk*kAkrhkdddhrThkdrhdrrhkdhhbhdhhdrrrhddbbdrr bbbk kb d o bk bk dddrhhkdhrbrhxd A bk dkdrArrhhbhx

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

E R o i R

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message"”) sont
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
Ak *hAA A XA KNI AT A, A A I A A I A Ak A A AR A F T A I A A AT A, AR A A A AR Ak AR A Ak A Ak dAr A dhAh A h* hdhx
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date ¢ 11/02/2008
To :  GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. : Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1975
Your_Ref. . Email dated 08/02/08
g INVOICE
. We hereby confirm the following terms
j Shipment_Date 12/02/2008
i - Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity,_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 22 393. Fine troy ounces
700. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (700. pcs),
Ex VALCAMBI SA
Delivery_date 13/02/2008
. Place_of_delivery Vault to Vauit, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
i Flight_details LX 1804 on 12/02/2008 connecting
AWB 724 6084 8981
Box Numbers V18263 to V18290
Bar Numbers AJ38551 to AT39250
Price USD 916.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 20 511 988.00
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
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1975

To:  GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR, CETIN BINATLI

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

: (a) Form: Kg (G)

; (b)  Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

‘ ©  Quantity: 700.000 (22 393.000 troy ounces)

‘ (d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
: 24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e Proposed Delivery Date: 13/02/2008

@ Premium :US$ 0.450

(g) - Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 20 511 988.00

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
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AT

724 ZR.I-I'

Ghipper's Name and Address

G48 INTERNATIONAL LTD

6084 83981

724/6084 8981

Shipper's Aceaunt Number Not negotlable SWISS INTERNATIONAL AIRLINES

Air Waybill POSTFACH 4030 .

A/C SOCIETE GENERALE

TOUR SOCIETE

GENERALE

Issved WBASEL MULHOUSE SWITZERLAND

92972 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX FR Coples 1, 2 and 3 of this Al Waybil are originals and have the same valldlly.

Coaied e Adiross Corgnas's Recomt MBS (18 IR0 8 o i e (o 7 AR it it e 0
e e T wots Wi T, o s PP

GOLDAS KIYMETLI MAD AR | A s B G O amitas % OF LRSHIY. e o Jom sk

ANONIM SIRKETI 24 KAYALAR SOKAK e e L e s

CETIN BINATLI T.90 212 637 4000 S0 AT PR O OO N ] o e e e

34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TR T ] o PVIRE A

Jssuing Camiers Agent Name and Clty | Accauniing Information

BIANCHI & Co SA

Via Roncaglia, 11

6883 NOVAZZANO *xk NOT CEE TRAFFIC ¥**

Agents |ATA Code Account No. REF.

81.4.7062 680.1

Airpart of Departure (Addr of First Carrier) and Requested Routing Codlce Fiscale / Parllva IVA del Mittente knpianddors  Non imprendiors D PF

ZRH ZURICH SWITZERLAND sD/|

[ By First Camier ___ Roulng for Dmsfinatios /| 1o by
 IST | SWISS WORLDCARGO

10 by Cmmcy’mm“L:?-fwu Declared Valus for Camage | Declared Vakua for Customs .
CHI-'[ N.V.D. N.V.D. :

Alrport of Destinatlon FlightfDate™,__Fo Carer Gseeny /FlightiDale | Amound of insurance o el T e Ty 4 yiptet RSN
ISTANBUL ATATURK APT| LX 1804/1 N.V.D. | S onaen v vmon o “impare woare”,
Handling Information A TTACHED SHIPPING DOC.

28 BOXES MARKED V.18263-18290 sa
BARS AJ 38551-339250 ) Tl
No. of Gross #  Rate Class Chargeable fi Totat Nature and Quantity of Goods
Péeé::s Weight Cammodity Welght Erﬁ : (Incl. Dimensions ar Vokime)

251 713,11 K 200 713,50 i 5208,55¢ GOLD BARS

B 200 4 i 130,00
REGULATED AGE "SPX BAZEL NO.0l14 j
o VALUABLE CARGO
@

The merchandigel povered by this ted 24 hours
of dtorage in [Bufr warehodise. i

2s| 713,11 § & t i 5338 2 VOL.: DM 0
N__ Prepaid /N WeighiChamge _ /\___ Callect /| Other Chag®UEL /C 706,37 P.B.A Fee /C 178,38

5338,55 T
. Valughon Chage  / fnsurance Pramium

7\C.C. Chiarges in Dest. V

Shipper carifies Ihat the parliculars on (e face hercof are comrect and thal insofar as any part of the consignment |
conalns dangerous goods, such part is properly described by nams and s in proper condition Jor carriage by air- |
according lo the applicable Dangerous Goods regulation. i
Il mitento dichiara che tgy joni contenute su fronte delia LTA sono esatte, e che qualorauna parte della spedi-
zione cantenga mercl lase, inle parto & debitamente indicata ed & nefle condizioni richieste ai fini del trasporto |,
per via aerea sacondg/fa norme sulle Marci Pericofose.

- Co SA POS.01/ 08 /011117

JL/ Signature of Shipper or his Agent

BIANCHI & Co SA
OF CARRIER : SWISS WORLDCARGO

BIANCHI

2008 ORBUAZIANG (Pecel T Signaure of issuing Carlor or s Agent

For Carriers Use only
at Destination

LV.A. NON IMPONIBILE - ART. 8 PRIMO COMMA D.P.R. 633/72 PRO QUOTA

" Charges al Destiration 7

ORIGINAL 3 (FOR SHIPPER)

724/6084 8981
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date .
100120 / 11.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 995.0
Valcambi
Box number ) Quantity Article num. Title Gross welght g Net weight g
1] V 18283 25 {AJ 385561 - 38575 995,00 25.471.00 25.000.00
; 2| V 18264 25 |AJ 38576 - 38600 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
g 3| V 18265 25 |AJ 38601 - 38625 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
4| V 18266 25 |AJ 38626 - 38650 995,00 25.475,00 25.00C,00
5| V 18267 25 |AJ 38661 - 38675 885,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
6] V 18268 25 |AJ 38676 - 38700 985,00 25.464.00 25.000,00
| 7| Vv 18289 25 |AJ 38701 - 38725 995,00 25.473,00 25,000,00
5 8| V 18270 25 |AJ 38726 - 38750 895,00 25.474,00 256.000,00
9| Vv 18271 25 |AJ 38751 - 38775 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
101 Vv 18272 25 |AJ 38776 - 38800 995,00 26.467,00 25.000,00 |
i 11 - V 18273 25 |AJ 38801 - 38825 995,00 25.489, 00 25.000,00
i 12| V 18274 25 |AJ 38826 - 38850 895,00 25.471,Q0 25.000,00
i 13| V 18275 25 |AJ 38851 - 38875 995,00 25.469,C0 25.000,00
; 14| V 18276 25 |AJ 38876 - 38200 985,00 25.465,Q0 25.000.00
15| V 18277 25 |AJ 38901 - 38925 995,00 25.464,00 | 25.000,00
16] V 18278 25 |AJ 38926 - 38950 295,00 25.464,00 : 25.000,00
17| Vv 18279 25 |AJ 38851 - 38975 995,00 25.470.00 25.000,00
18| V 18280 25 |AJ 38978 - 39000 295,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
19 Vi182s1 25 |AJ 39001 - 38026 885,00 25.469,00 25.000.00
20| V 18282 25 |AJ 39028 - 39080 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
21| Vv 18283 25 [AJ 39051 - 39075 985,00 25.465,00 25.000.00
22| Vv 18284 25 |AJ 39076 - 39100 895,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
23] Vv 18285 25 |AJ 39101 - 39125 985,00 25.,463,00 25.000,00 |
24| V 18286 25 |AJ 39126 - 39150 995,00 25.463,00 25.000,00
25| Vv 18287 25 |AJ 391561 - 391756 985,00 25.468,00 25.000.00
28| V 18288 25 |AJ 39176 - 39200 895,00 25.466,00 25.000,00
27| Vv 18289 25 |AJ 392071 - 39225 985,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
28| V 18290 25 |AJ 39226 - 39250 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
P.0. Box - CH-6828 Balerna, Switzerland Fax Ssles +41 {0} 91 695 5363 17/ 2
Telaphane +41 (0} 91 885 5311 Fex Administration  +41% {0) 91 695 5354
www.valcambi.com - info@valcambi.com Fax Purchasing +41 {0) 91 635 5364
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Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gress waight g Net weight 9

700 713.118,00 700.000,00

REF. VALC-340
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

£.0 . Box - CH-8828 Bajsma, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 {0 91 635 8363 2 / 2
Telephona +41 (0 91 696 6311 Fax Administration +41 (0) 91 635 5354
W W, com - infe@ f.com Fax Purchasing +41 {0) 91 695 5364
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From: delphine.metier@sqcib.com on behalf of par-cly-bo-shipment@sacib.com.

To: Cetin Binatll

Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1976 (MKS-095) [C1]
Date: 11 February 2008 15:38:27

Attachments: 4941 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1976 (MKS-095)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & kvestment Barking

Delphine METIER

Commodities Back Office

OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27

Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57
: ier@socib.o

WWW.Sgeib.com

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

khkhkkhkkhArx*xk

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

Date : 11/02/2008
To :  GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MR. CETIN BINATLI
Re. : Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1976
Your_Ref. :  Email dated [ 1/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 12/02/2008
: Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
: Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
: TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 31 990. Fine troy ounces
1 000. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (1 000. pcs),
Ex MKS-PAM
Delivery_date 14/02/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details TK 1910 on 12/02/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8935
Box Numbers 481 to 485/515 to 519/530 to 539
Bar Numbers 170708 to 170957/171208 to 171457
Price USD 927.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 29 654 730.00
Settlement_date 20/02/2008
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

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+331 46 92 46 57 )
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE- REF 1976

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
24 We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg (G)

b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

©) Quantity: 1 000.000 (31 990.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

() Proposed Delivery Date: 14/02/2008

(63)] Premium :US$ 0.450

g Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 29 654 730.00

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
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l80’!’7

PAMP.

SWISS MADE

A0LID ©OLD

BANKING DEPARTMENT

Metal : GOLD Shape : KILOBARS Date: 2/11/2008

Nr. Reference | Title Nr. Numeration Net weight | Gross welght | Nr. Reference  Title Nr. Numeration Netwelght  Gross weight
Box Pleces: From To qr ar Box Places | From To gr gr

481 MKS 9950 25 | 170708 170732 | 25,000.00 520 | MKS | 9950 25 | 170958 170982 | 25,000.00

482 | MKS | 9950 , 25 | 170733 ' 170757 | 25,000.00 521 MKS 9950 = 25 | 170983 171007 | 25.000.00
| 483 | MKS 9950 | 25 | 170758 | 170782 | 25,000.00 522 | MKS 9950 25 | 171008 171032 | 25,000.00 ' i
484 | MKS | 9950 | 25 | 170783 | 170807 | 25,000.00 523 | MKS 9950 ; 25 | 171033 171057 | 2500000 |

485 | MKs 9950 | 25 | 170808 | 170832 | 25,000.00 524 | MKS . 9960 | 25 | 171058 171082 | 25,000.00 | i
516 1 MKS 9950 | 25 | 170833 | 170857  25,000.00 525 | MKS 995.0 | 25 | 171083 171107 | 2500000 | —
516 MKS | 9950 | 25 | 170858 | 170882  25,000.00 526 | MKS | 9950 | 25 | 171108 171132 | 25,000.00 B
517 MKS 995.0 | 25 | 170883 | 170907 2500000 | 527 | MKS 995.0 | 25 | 171133 171157 | 25000.00 | ]
518 | MKS 995.0 | 25 | 170808 | 170932  25,000.00 528 | MKS 9950 | 25 | 171158 171182 | 25,000.00

' 170933 170957 25000 oo 171183 171207
Gold origin is in accordance wnh the currenl "Good dellvery Ilst" of acceptable reﬁners of
gold from LBMA (London Bullion Market Association)




607

SWISS n foD E
BANKING DEPARTMENT
Metal : GOLD Shape : KILOBARS Date: 2/11/2008
i 1
Nr. Reference | Title Nr. Numeration Net weight | Gross weight | Nr. Reference | Title ' Nr. Numeration Net weight | Gross weight
Box Pieces| From To gr ar Box Pleces | From To gr gr
530 MKS 9850 25 | 171208 | 171232 25,000.00 540 MKS 995.0 25 171458 171482 25,000.00
531 MKS 995.0 25 171 233 | 171257 25,000.00 541 | MKsS 9950 : 25 171483 | 171507 25,000.00
532 MKS 8950 | 25 171258 | 171282 ~ 25,000.00 542 MKS 995.0 | 25 171508 | 171532 | 25,000.00
533 ©° MKS 895.0 25 171283 ° 171307 25,000.00 568 MKS : 995.0 25 171658 | 171682 25,000.00
534 MKS 995.0 25 171308 171332 | 2500000 569 MKS 9950 | 25 171683 | 171707 | 25,000.00 ) o
| 535 | MKS 9950 25 171333 | 171367 2500000 . 570 MKS | 9950 25 171708 | 171732 25,000.00
536 | MKS | 9950 | 25 . 171358 | 171382 | 25,000.00 571 | MKS 9950 | 25 | 171733 | 171757 | 25,000.00
537 MKS 995.0 25 171383 | 171407 25,000.00 572 MKS 995.0 25 171758 | 171782 25,000.00
538 MKS 985.0 25 171408 | 171432 | 25,000.00 573 MKS 995.0 25 | 171783 | 171807 | 25 000 00 o)
539 MKS 985.0 25 171433 171457 25, 000 00 574 MKS 995.0 25 171 808 171832 25 000.00
i Gold origln is in accordance wuth the current "Good delwery list' of acceptable ref iners of %2 =
gold from LBMA (London Bullion Market Association)




From: delphine. metier@sacib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shioment@sgcib.com

To: Cetin Binatll
Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1977-1978 [C1]
Date: 13 February 2008 13:56:42

Attachments: 4988 001.tF

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1977-1978

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & Investient Banking

Delphine METIER
Commodities Back Office
OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27
Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57

1

www sqcib com

****************************************************************‘k********

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

*kkkkAhkk*khK*k
Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message') sont
confidentiels et etablis a 1l'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.

Tout message electronique est susceptible d'alteration.
1,2 SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
*******************************************\k*****************************
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1978

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy : MR, CETIN RINATLI

Date: 13/02/2008

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

Shipment to be made according (o the [ollowing specifications:

(2) Form: Kg (G)

(b)  Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

(c) Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 Kayalar sokak 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 15/02/2008

® Premium :US$ 0.450

(g)  Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 779 380.00

3. We confirm that the matters represented and warranted in Clause 10 of the Agreement
are true and accurate on the date of this Notice as if made with reference to the facts and

circumstances now prevailing. )
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
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ScHEDULE ] -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1977

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

() Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 kayalar sokak 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL

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

412



Date

To

TURKEY
Allention

Re.

Our-Contract Nbr.
Your_Ref.

SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

13/02/2008
GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,

MR. CETIN BINATLI
Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment

1977-1978
Email dated 11/02/2008

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

14/02/2008

SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY

Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995

31 990. Fine troy ounces

1 000. KGS NETT WEIGHT

0.9950

One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (1 000. pcs),

Ex VALCAMBI SA

15/02/2008

Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES

SECURITIES SERV

TK 1910 on 14/02/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8946

V 18311 to V 18350
AJ 40751 to AJ 41750
USD 924.00 per TR OZ
CIF USD 29 558 760.00
20/02/2008

: SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine METIER

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE

Sincerely yours.
E DEMOULIN

}/

17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33 146 92 46 57)
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100124 { 13.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy .
Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 985.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1 VvV 18311 26 |AJ 40761 - 40775 995,00 25.469,00 25,000,00
2] Vv 18312 25 |AJ 407768 - 40800 985,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
3| Vv 18313 25 |AJ 40801 - 40825 985,00 25.470,00 26.000,0C
4| V 18314 25 |AJ 40826 - 40850 885,00 25.466,00 25.000,00
5| V 18315 25 |AJ 40851 - 40875 995,00 25.469,00- 25.000,00
6| V 18318 25 |AJ 40876 - 40800 885,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
7| Vv 18317 25 |AJ 40801 - 40825 995,00 25.475,00 25,000,0C
8| Vv 18318 25 |AJ 40926 - 40950 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
9| Vv 18318 25 |AJ 40851 - 40875 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
10| V 18320 256 |AJ 40976 - 41000 995,00 25.470,00 26,000,00
11 VvV 18321 25 |AJ 41001 - 41025 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
12| V 18322 25 |AJ 41026 - 41050 995,00 25.472,00 25,000,00
13| Vv 18323 25 |AJd 41051 - 41075 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
14| V 18324 256 |AJ 41076 - 41100 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
16| V 18328 25 |AJ 41101 - 41125 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,60
16| V 18326 25 [AJ 41126 - 41150 995,00 25.468,00 26.000,00
17 V 18327 25 |AJ 41151 - 41175 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
18| V 18328 25 |AJ 41176 - 41200 985,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
18| V 18329 28 |AJ 41201 - 41225 895,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
20| V 18330 25 |AJ 41226 - 41250 895,00 25.472,00 26.000,00
500 509.417,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-341

GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

P.0. Box - CH-8828 Balerna, Switzerland
Telephone +41 {0} 91 685 6311

www, bi.com - info@val

bi,com

Fax Sates

Fax Administration
Fax Purchasing

+41 (0) 91 685 5353
+41 (0} 91 695 5364
+41 {0} 91 695 5364

1/
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Valcambi sa

Number / Date
100126 / 13.02.2008 SG TOUR SOCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Valmy
Gold - F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
Article: 400008
chili Au 995.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num. Title Gross weight g Net weight ¢
1 VvV 18331 25 |AJ 41251 - 41275 985,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
2| V 18332 25 |AJ 41276 - 41300 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
3| V 18333 25 |AJ 41301 - 41326 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
4! V 18334 25 |[AJ 41326 - 41360 995,00 25.475.00 25.000,00
5 V 18338 25 |AJ 41351 - 41375 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
6| VvV 18336 25 |AJ 41376 - 41400 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
71 Vv 18337 256 |AJ 41401 - 41425 285,00 25.481,00 25,000,800
8 V 18338 25 |AJ 41426 - 41460 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
2] V 18339 25 {AJ 41451 - 41476 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
10| V 18340 25 |AJ 41476 - 41500 895,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
hAl V 18341 25 |AJ 41501 - 41525 895,00 25.479.00 25.000,00
12 V 18342 25 |AJ 41526 - 415650 985,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
13| V 18343 25 |AJ 41551 - 41575 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
14| V 18344 25 [AJ 41576 - 41600 995,00 25.473,00 26.000,00
15| V 18348 25 |AJ 41601 - 41625 995,00 25.470,00 25,000,00
16| V 18346 256 |AJ 41626 - 41650 995,00 25.472,00 25.000,00
17| V 18347 25 |AJ 41651 - 41675 995,00 25.466,00 265.000,00
18! Vv 18348 25 |AJ 41676 - 41700 985,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
19| Vv 18349 25 |AJ 41701 - 41725 945,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
20| V 1835C 26 |AJ 41726 - 41750 995,00 25.476,00 25.000,00
500 509.477,00 500.000,0C

REF. VALC-341
GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

P.O. Box - CH-5828 Balema, Switzerland Fax Sales +41 (0) 81 696 6353 1/ 1
Telephone +41 (0} 91 635 311 Fex Administration +41 [0) 81 B95 5354
www. bi.com « info@valcambi.com Fax Purchasing +41 {0) 91 085 5364
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From: delphine.metier@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sgcib.com

To: Cetin Binatll

Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1980 (RAND-1405) [C1]
Date: 15 February 2008 13:20:59

Attachments: 0049 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1980 (RAND-1405)

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

www.sqeib.com

Ik krhkhkddkdhhkkhhkrkh kA bk dkhhhkdhkdkrrrhkdhhhbrhhrhkhhhdkdhkrhkddddhkdrrkhdrhhkddxhkrrrddhhxr

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

*khkhkkhkAkhF kAT hkhk

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
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1980

Ta:  GOTDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITHIHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: CETIN BINATLI

Date: 15/02/2008

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

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

) Proposed Delivery Date: 18/02/2008

€} Premium :US$ 0.750

(2) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 507 465.00

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

Yours faithfuily,

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

Date . 15/02/2008
To : GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention : CETIN BINATLI
Re. : Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1980
Your_Ref. :  Email dated 13/02/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
Shipment_Date 15/02/2008
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
Delivery_date 18/02/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details KL 592 on 15/02/2008 connecting
KL 1617 on 16/02/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2474 7236
Box Numbers CB046197 to CB046216
Bar Numbers SK29088 to SK29587
Price USD 907.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 14 507 465.00
Settlement_date 23/02/2008
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

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+33146924657)
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rand refinery limited

Reg, No. (920/006598/06

i, . e

K Ly e e A AL e P

Small Bar Schedule

Product: 9950 KILOBAR

BoxNamber
CB046197 SK29088
CB046198 SK29113
CB046189 SK29138
CB046200 SK29163
CB046201 SK29188
CB046202 SK29213
CB046203 SK 29238
CB046204 SK 29283
CB046205 SK29288
CB046206 SK29313
CB046207 SK 28338
CB046208 SK29363
CB046209 SK29388
CcB046210 SK29413
CB046211 SK29438
CB046212 SK29463
CB046213 SK29488
CB046214 SK29513
CB046215 SK229538
CB046215 SK29563

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

o Bar Number

SK28112
SK29137
SK29162
SK29187
5K28212
SK29237
8K29262
SK2g287
SK28312
SK29337
SK29362
8K29387
8SK29412
SK29437
SK29462
SK298487
SK29512
SK29537
SK29562
SK29587
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From: delphine.metier@sgcib.com on behalf of par-cty-bo-shipment@sqcib.com

To: Cetin Binatli

Subject: Documentation for shipment: 1981/1984 (VAL-342) [C1]
Date: 15 February 2008 16:20:05

Attachments: 0056 001.pdf

Hello

Please find attached documentation for shipment reference: 1981/1984 (VAL-342)

Original signed documents will be sent to you with DHL today
Thank you
Regards

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corpovate 8 Investment Banking

Delphine METIER
Commodities Back Office
OPER/FIC/CTY

17, cours Valmy

92800 Puteaux

Tel.: 33 (0)1 58 98 21 27
Fax: 33 (0)1 46 92 46 57

www, sgeib.com

*************************************************************************

This message and any attachments (the "message™) are confidential and
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

*hhkkhkhkkhk*kkk*x
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
********-k****************************************************************

422



SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 15/02/2008
To - GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
. Attention :  MR. CETIN BINATLI
; Re. . Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
g Our-Contract-Nbr. : 1981/1984
| Your_Ref. :  Email dated 13/02/08
§
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
_: Shipment_Date 16/02/2008
i Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
i Buyer GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Commodity_Type Kg (G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
Quantity 47 985.00 Fine troy ounces
j 1 500. KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (1 500. pcs),
: Ex VALCAMBI SA
3 Delivery_date 18/02/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
; Flight_details TK 1910 on 16/02/2008 connecting
AWB 235 5186 8950
Box Numbers V18461 to V18500/>V16862 to V16881
Bar Numbers AJ39751 to AJ40250/AT41751 to AJ42250/
AJ16751 to AJ17250
Price USD 912.00 per TR OZ
Total_amount_due CIF USD 43 762 320.00
Settlement_date 24/02/2008
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

/}/

PLEASE CONFIRM BY RETURN FAX-(+331 46 92 46 57)
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SCHEDULE 1 -
SHIPMENT CONFIRMA TION NOTICE-REF 1981

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Capy: MR. CETIN BINATLI

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

(©) Quantity: 1 000.000 (31 990.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(¢)  Proposed Delivery Date: 18/02/2008

& Premium :US$ 0.450

(g) Fee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3) : 2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 29 014 930.00

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
SHIPMENT CONFIRMATION NOTICE-REF 1984

To: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY

Copy: MR. CETIN BINATLI

Date: 15/02/2008

Dear Sirs,

Re: our delivery and sale agreement (the Agreement)

il We refer to Clause 4 of the Agreement. Terms defined in the Agreement have the
same meanings in this Notice.
2. We hereby confirm your request by Reuter’s Dealing service and telephone for a

Shipment to be made according to the following specifications:

(a) Form: Kg ()

(b) Assayed Fineness: 0.9950

© Quantity: 500.000 (15 995.000 troy ounces)

(d)  Location: GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
24 KAYALAR SOKAK 34010 MERTER ISTANBUL TURKEY

(e) Proposed Delivery Date: 18/02/2008

&) Premium :US$ 0.450

(g)- Pee (for non-purchase , should this be the case - See Clause 7.3):2.00 %

(h)  Shipment Value : US$ 14 587 440.00

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
100142 / 15.02.2008 SG TOUR SQCIETE' GENERALE
Metal 17, Cours Vaimy
Gald F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
5 Article: 400008
chili Au 995.0
Valcambi
Box number Quantity Article num, Title Gross weight g Net weight g
1| V 18461 25 |AJ 39751 - 39775 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00 |
2| Vv 18462 25 |AJ 39776 - 39800 995,00 25,464,00 25.000,00
3| Vv 18463 25 |AJ 39801 - 39825 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
4| v 18464 25 |AJ 39826 - 39850 995,00 25.477,00 25.000,00
5| Vv 18465 25 |AJ 39851 - 39875 995,00 25.473,00 25,000.00
6| V 18466 25 |AJ 38876 - 39900 595,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
7| Vv 18467 25 |AJ 39901 - 39925 996,00 25.471.00 25.000,00
_ 8| v 18468 25 |AJ 39926 - 39950 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
'.i 9| Vv 18469 25 |AJ 39951 - 39975 995,00 25.477,00 25,000,00
i 16! V 18470 25 |AJ 39976 - 40000 995,00 26.473,00 25.000,00
11| v 18471 25 |AJ 40001 - 40025 895,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
1 V 18472 25 |AJ 40026 - 40050 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00
13| V 18473 25 |AJ 40051 - 40076 996,00 25.478,00 25.000,00
14) v 18474 25 |AJ 40076 - 40100 995,00 25.471,00 26.000,00
15| V 18475 25 |AJ 40101 - 40125 995,00 25.476,00 25.000.00
16| V 18476 25 |AJ 40126 - 40150 995,00 25.469,00 25.000,00 |
17| V 18477 25 |AJ 40151 - 40175 995,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
18| V 18478 25 |AJ 40176 - 40200 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
19| V 18479 25 |AJ 40201 - 40225 995,00 25.464,00 25.000,00
20| Vv 18480 25 |AJ 40226 - 40250 895,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
500 509.419,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-342

GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST QF

P.O. Box - CH-6828 Balerna, Switzerland
+41 {0) 91 €95 5311

Telephane

www.valcambi.com - info@v

com

Fax Sales
Fax Administration
Fax Purchaesing

+41 (0) 21 695 5363
+41 {Q) 21 695 5354
+41 {0) 91 695 6364

17/
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e
Number / Date
100143 / 15.02.2008 SG TOUR SCCIETE" GENERALE
_ Metal 17, Cours Valmy . .
i Gold F-92987 PARIS-LA DEFENSE CEDEX
; Article: 400008
: chili Au 995.0
Box number Cuantity Articls num. Title Gross weight g Net woeight g
1] V 18481 25 |AJ 41751 - 41775 985,00 25.468,00 25.000.,00
2] V 18482 25 |AJ 41776 - 41800 995,00 25.478,00 285.000,00
3 V 18483 25 |AJ 41801 - 41825 995,00 26.468,00 25.000,00
41 V 18484 25 |AJ 41826 - 41850 295,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
8 V 18485 25 |AJ 41851 - 41875 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
6| V 18486 25 |AJ 41876 - 41800 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
7| VvV 18487 25 |AJ 41901 - 41325 985,00 25.476,00 25.000,00 :
8 Vv 18488 25 |AJ 41928 - 41950 945,00 25.468,00 25.000,00
9| V 18489 25 |AJ 41951 - 41975 995,00 25.470,00 25.000,00
10 V 18490 25 |AJ 41976 - 42000 985,00 25.473,00 25,000,000
11 VvV 18481 25 jAJ 42001 - 42025 996,00 25,470,00 25.000,00
12| V 18482 25 [AJ 42026 - 42050 995,00 25.474,00 25.000,00
13 vV 18493 25 |AJ 420561 - 42075 995,00 25.463,00 } 25.000,00
14| V 18494 25 |AJ 42076 - 42100 995,00 25.475,00 ' 25.000,00
15 Y 18495 25 |AJ 42101 - 421256 995,00 25.473,00 25.000,00
16 VvV 18496 26 |AJ 42126 - 42150 895,00 25.477,00 26.000,00
17| V 18487 25 |AJ 42151 - 42175 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
18| V 18498 25 |AJ 42176 - 42200 995,00 26.471.00 25.000,00
19| V 18498 25 |AJ 42201 - 42228 995,00 25.471,00 25.000,00
20| V 18500 25 |AJ 42226 - 42250 995,00 25.467,00 25.000,00
500 509.425,00 500.000,00

REF. VALC-342

GOLD ORIGIN IS IN ACCORDANCE WITH

ACCEPTABLE REFINERS: GOLD-LBMA

THE CURRENTLY GOOD DELIVERY LIST OF

P.0. Box - CH-6828 Balerna, Switzerland
Talephone +41 (Q) 91 693 5311
www.valcambi.com - info@vaicambi.com

Fax Sales
Fax Adminlsteation
Fax Purchasing

+41 {0) 91 885 5353
+41 {0) 91 685 5354
+41 (0} 91 695 5364
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C REDIT SU ISSE Postfach 6oo Telefon  +41/44333 5391
8070 Zirich Telefax  +41/44 333 5525
Telex Ba2 412
SWIFT  CRESCHZZBoA
Postcheck -
Zurich, 15.02.2008
Packing List Nr. 29241
Societé Général
Box marked Containing
1 V16862 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg5.0 fine Al 16751 1o 16775
1 V16863 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg95.0fine Al 16776 to 16800
1 V16864 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg95.0 fine Al 16801 to 16825
1 V16865 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg5.0 fine ~ AJ 16826 to 16850
1 V16866 25 gold bar(s) at kg ggs.ofine ~ AJ 16851 to 16875
1 Va6867 25 gold bar(s) at kg 995.0fine ~ AJ 16876 to 16900
1 V16868 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg95.0fine Al 16901 to 16925
1 V16864 25 gold bar(s) at kg g95.0 fine ~ AJ 16926 to 16950
1 Va68y0 25 gold bar(s} at 1ikg gg5.0 fine  AJ 16951 to 16975
1 V16871 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg5.0 fine Al 16976 to 17000
1 V16872 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg5.0fine Al 17001 to 17025
1 V16873 25 gold bar(s) at kg 995.0 fine Al 17026 to 17050
1 V16874 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg g95.0 fine Al 17051 to 17075
1 V16875 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg95.0fine Al 17076  to 17100
1 V16876 25 gold bar(s) at kg gg9s5.0fine Al 17201 to 17125
1 Vi6877 25 gold bar(s) at ikg 9g5.0fine  AJ 17126 to 17150
1 V16878 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg95.0 fine ~ AJ 17151 to 17175

Details of shipment:

20 Boxes marked V 16862 - 16881
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AN
CREDIT SUISSE pastfach 600

Boyo Zirich

Zurich, 15.02.2008
Packing List Nr. 29241

Societé Générale

Telefon  +41/44 333 5351
Telefax  +41/44 3335515

Telex 812 412
SWIFT CRES CHZZBoA
Postcheck -

Box marked Containing
1 V16879 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg gg5.0 fine Al 17176  to 17200
1 V16880 25 gold bar(s) at kg g95.0 fine Al 17201 to  17225%
1 V16881 25 gold bar(s) at 1kg 995.0fine Al 17226 to 17250

Details of shipment: 20 Boxes marked V 16862 - 16881
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IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
COMMERCIAL COURT
ROYAL COURTS OF JUSTICE

Claim No: 2009 Folio 307

BETWEEN

SOCIETE GENERALE
Claimant
-and -
(1) WURTTEMBERGISCHE VERSICHERUNG-AG
2  ROYAL & SUN ALLIANCE INSURANCE PLC
(3) NAVIGATORS INSURANCE COMPANY
4) SWISS RE EUROPE SA, UK BRANCH

(55 GREAT LAKES REINSURANCE (UK) PLC

(6) __CAP MARINE ASSURANCES ET REASSURANCES SAS?
7 C ER GAY & CO LIMITED’

Defendants

RE-’ REAMENDED' REPLY
TO UNDERWRITERS' DEFENCE'

AND DEFENCE TO COUNTERCLAIM

Introduction

1.

Save insofar as the same consists of admissions, non-admissions or as appears below,
the Claimant joins issue with the Defendants on their Re-*Amended’ Defence.

The Claimant uses the same definitions and terminology as in its Re-“Re'-Amended
Particulars of Claim.

UK-2709308-v2 -1- 70-40353181
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3. References to numbered paragraphs are references to the numbered paragraphs of the
Re-’Amended’ Defence unless otherwise stated.

Substantive Re-’Re-*Amended' Reply
4. Paragraph 1 is admitted.

5. As to paragraph 2(b), it is denied that the Claimant's case is not properly articulated.
The Claimant's case is under the Insurance only and not under any subsequent
coniracts between the parties.

6. The first sentence of paragraph 2(c) is admitted. The second sentence is not admitted.
The third sentence is denied.

!;gfcndang and that the Underwriters might lose the right to avoid the Insurance,
paragraph 2B is admitted

6.3 Paragraph 2C is admitted.’
4 D i ied.?

i) it i t any such sentations were i t do

UK-2709308-v2 e 70-40353181
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it is ied that the Underwriter Defendants in f. elieved that there
no such storage of precious metals; and

-3- 70-40353181

UK-2709308-v2
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UK-2709308-v2

Total tities Shippe neries.

Australia;

Total Quantities shipped to Customers.

Ist Turkey.: Total ntity shipped to Turkey: 110 Kes or 3
544 492.00 ozs in US$ 1 595 021 400.00

Customer” 1. 14 050 Kgs or I 313 189.50 ozs. Amount in US$ 590 935
275.00

tomer’ K, r ] 385 167.00 ozs. Amount in US§ 7 197
750.00
Dubai, U.A.E: Total Quantity shipped to UA.E.: 1 000 Kgs or 31

990.00 ozs. In US$ 14 395 500.00

Bangalore: Customer® 1. 700 Kgs or 22 393.00 ozs. Amount in US$ 10

076 850.00
Surat: Customer ° 1. 200 Kgs or 6 398.00 ozs. Amount in Uss 2 879
100.00

Coimbatore: Ci r® 1 KGs or 9 597.00 ozs. A in USS 4
318 650.00”
-4- 70-40353181
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UK-2709308-v2

impression that there had been a radical change in the nature of the
xposure under the I. i

shipped for storage by those customers o

that) would have asked the broker:

Further. the Third and Fourth Defendants do not appear to have retained

(if they received at all) the document headed “LMFE Policy ... Precious
metals- r -

-5- 70-40353181
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C Mr € Il ed to Florent Teboul the same da staling that

25 jch, with respect L recious mera!s 1l be

formation the were rowded in r I ion to the Insurance b
i _same risk on the II_

7040353181

UK-2709308-v2 -6-
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) save as aforesaid:

were malterial [h Underwntcr Dcfen engquiry in

-7- 70-40353181

UK-2709308-v2
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have _made no difference to their underwriting

Alternatively if (which is denied) the identity of the Claimant’s customers
2 eri ' quiry in relation o

UK-2709308-v2 -8- 70-40353181
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gomggm‘gg was _controlled by the Yalmkaga brother, it would have made no

6.9 As to paragraph 2F

70-40353181

UK-2709308-v2 -9
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UK-2709308-v2

ived dl

lurc

-10-

tomer =

ey were not materi

70-40353181
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70-40353181

UK-2709308-v2 -11-
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it is admitted that l.he Claimant did not requi e provisio letters of credi

(a) it is gdrmt[ed that the glalmant did not carry out audi ions of
: : "

UK-2709308-v2 -12 - 70-40353181
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iii Tebo i isits to Turkey where he was shown gold on

-13 - 70-40353181

UK-2709308-v2
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Ista.nbul Turke In the case of hl mcnts to D ation whi
e _the address of Goldas LLC at |

UK-2709308-v2 -14 - 70-40353181
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session of the Goldas co ies belon the Clalman

Defendants,

6.

UK-2709308-v2 -15 - 70-40353181
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it is admitted that the Claim; id o sclose 1e_Underwrit
the matters set out at paragraphs 6.18(a) to 6.18(b) above:

t is denied that the facts referred to at paragraj

alleged at paragraph 2F(n)) were material;

.. ha he

old on ignment i rkey:
(b) it is denied that the Claimant needed 8o fo act so as (0 validate the retention of

h be alleged) that the Clai

dQ GCIIGU

accordance with their terms:

UK-2709308-v2 -16 - 70-40353181
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21

it revie

as agreed, following Vil that the Maximum Consignment Quantity
and Maximum Consignmen Periods under the BCAs could be increased. As
those provisions had been inserted to protect the interests of the Claimant, il was

erms of the BCAs to reflect this;

-17 - 70-40353181

UK-2709308-v2
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22 to

UK-2709308-v2

- 18-

70-40353181
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(d) it is denied that the matter: referred to at ra .24(a)- or the matters

6.27 apraph 21 is denied. >

Paragraph 2J is denied. The Claimant repeal

6.29 Paragraph 2K is admitted. The Claimant jected the sai nder return
. 3

Premiui,

7. As to paragraph 3, the words cited are admitted but the formatting is denied; the policy
has the sentences on separate lines.

8. Paragraph 4 is not admitted. The Claimant is requested to produce a copy of the
alleged document referred to in paragraph 4 in accordance with CPR 31.14.

9. Save that Endorsement No: 0001 was dated 15" Qctober 2007, and was not "further to
any other contractual document”, paragraph 5 is admirted.

A h 5B(c

UK-2709308-v2 -19 - 70-40353181
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(2) vidence of post co nduct i t relevant to the construction of the

LME/COMEX warranty.

gg:!es 1gtcndcd Mr goms wgrdtgg Qrogo;gd on 13 Mmh to be

__The Claimant's case is th . Mr

(b)

The M

10.  As to paragraph 7, copies of the BCAs were provided to Clyde & Co, representing the
Defendants, on 13 March 2008.

11.  As to paragraph 8(b), it is denied (if it is alleged) that the lex situs of the consignments
of gold bullion at the time of the misappropriations by the Goldas Companies means
that title to the gold bullion was transferred to the Goldas Companies once the
consignments were delivered. It is admitted that Turkish law governs the question of

UK-2709308-v2 -20 - 70-40353181
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13.

14.

title between the Claimant and a third party purchaser of the misappropriated bullion
and that the provisions of the BCAs do not amount to a retention of title clause which
would assist the Claimant in recovering the misappropriated gold from such a third
party, but it is denied that Turkish law governs the question of when/if title to the
consignments of gold delivered to the Goldas Companies as bailee passes and/or
whether title to the consignments of gold delivered to the Goldas Companies is
transferred. However, if Turkish law does govern, it is denied that it has the effect
pleaded by the Defendants in paragraph 16 of the Amende ! Defence. It is the
Claimant's case that as between the Claimant and the Goldas Companies, English law
governs the transfer of title as a result of the agreed terms of the BCAs. Alternatively,
it is denied that Turkish law construes the BCAs differently from English law.
Whether Turkish or English law applies to govern title to the consignments of gold as
between the Claimant and the Goldas Companies, title to the gold bullion could not
have passed to the Goldas Companies unless the parties intended it to. The parties had
no such intention and as a result the Goldas Companies never acquired title to the
consignments of gold the subject matier of this proceeding.

is-Re-"Amonded"-Reply-ie-repoatod-

The second sentence of paragraph 15 is denied. Paragraph 11 of this Re-’Amended’
Reply is repeated.

As to paragraph 15(a):

(a) it is denied that Article 763(1) of the Turkish Civil Code states that title to
goods is transferred with the transfer of possession. Article 763(1) states that
transfer of possession is required in order to transfer ownership. However, it
does not provide that the only thing that is required in order to transfer title is
the transfer of possession. An intention to transfer title is required for title to
be transferred from one party to another under Turkish law. There was no
intention on the part of the Claimant or of the Goldas Companies to transfer
title to the Goldas Companies at the time the consignments of gold bullion
were delivered under the BCAs to the Goldas Companies as bailee.

) Further or alternatively, Article 763 requires the person acquiring the
possession of moveable goods, for the purpose of taking ownership, to take
possession of these goods in "good faith" and for the circumstances to be a
"protected acquisition" before ownership is acquired. The Claimant asserts
that the Goldas Companies took possession of the gold bullion in bad faith and
that, therefore, Article 763 of the Turkish Civil Code does not apply to its
claim under the Insurance. Further, the receipt of the consignments by the
Goldas Companies was not a "protected acquisition” and as a result Article
763 of the Turkish Civil Code does not apply to the Claimant's claim under
the Insurance.

(©) In any event, as a matter of Turkish law, Article 763 applies only to govern
the relationship between the Claimant and innocent third parties. It does not
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135.

16.

17.

18.

19.

apply to determine the transfer of title as between the Claimant and the Goldas
Companies and thus has no relevance to the Claimant's claim under the
Insurance.

As to paragraph 15(b), it is admitted that Article 764 of the Turkish Civil Code
requires that a retention of title clause must be registered into the records of a notary at
the area of residence of a transferee to be valid and effective to prevent the transfer of
title to an innocent third party. However, it is denied that failure to register the clause
has the effect set out in paragraph 16. Article 764 of the Turkish Civil Code does not
affect the transfer of title to goods between two parties who have a contract in place
which governs this question. Title to the goods stored under a consignment agreement
passes when the parties intend it to pass. The Claimant and the Goldas Companies
intended that title to a consignment of gold bullion delivered under the terms of the
BCAs would only pass to the Goldas Companies only once payment for it had been
received by the Claimant. It is denied that there is an "ordinary rule that possession
transfers property”.

Paragraph 15(c) is denied. Article 21 does not refer to a retention of title agreement.
The Claimant repeats paragraph 11 of this Re-?Amended' Reply.

Save that the first and fourth sentence are admitted and it is admitted that the
Defendants are insurers against physical loss of goods and it is averred that the
Claimant has physically lost the gold bullion consignments the subject of its claim,
paragraph 16 is denied.

As to paragraph 17(a):

(a) it is admitted (as claimed in the first sentence) that the Claimant has taken no
steps to recover the gold sold to third parties. However, the inference that
this supports the claims made in paragraph 16 of the Amended' Defence is
denied. The Claimants had no right to recover the consignments of gold sold
to bona fide purchasers for value on the Istanbul Gold Exchange and no
inference can be drawn from their failure to do so.

® The third sentence is denied. Paragraphs 14 and 15 of this Re-*Amended’
Reply are repeated.

As to paragraph 17(b) the first and second sentences are admitted. The third sentence
is denied.

11.85 MT of gold bullion lost on the Istanbul Gold Exchange ("IGE")

Alleged Breach of warranty

20.  Paragraphs 18(a) and (b) are admitted.

(a) The wording pleaded in the first sentence of paragraph 18(c) is admitted. It is
contained in the "Conditions" section of the Insurance. It is further admitted
that the IGE vaults are not a warehouse approved by LME or COMEX.
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It is denied that the LME/COMEX wording relates to the storage of precious
metals such as gold bullion.

Upon the proper construction of the Insurance, the wording as to storage in
LME/COMEX approved warchouses applies only to the storage of non-
precious metals and not to precious metals and it is denied that the Insurance
contained a warranty by the Claimant in relation to the storage of gold bullion
as contended for by the Defendants. The Claimant will, if necessary, seek to
rely upon the matters summarised in paragraph 21 below in support of this
construction as part of the factnal matrix.

The insertion of the words pleaded at paragraph 18(c) on page 3 of Document
B0738MC000580B and the use of the expression 'warranted' was intended to
give emphasis to but not to change the application of General Condition (c) on
page 13 of the Document which, consistent with the parties’ agreement about
storage cover reads "All non-precious metals must be kept in LME/COMEX
warehouses unless with the prior agreement of Underwriter's (sic)"._It is

denied that the LME/COMEX wording wa,ﬁ a nrom_s_s_o_rv warranty: the

of thggg ggr Gag defggce

21.  As to paragraph 18(d), it is admitted and averred that a relevant aspect of the factual
matrix behind the "warranty" is that the Claimant had claimed on London market
insurers for a large loss of non-precious metal from a non-LME or COMEX warchouse
(sometimes referred to as the Trafigura claim or loss). Insurers were made aware of
this loss at the presentation of the risk and the wording quoted in paragraph 18(c) of
the Amended' Defence was agreed in relation o all storage of non-precious metals in
response to this disclosure.

(a)

UK-2709308-v2

Particulars

On 13 March 2007 at a meeting between John Glover of Cooper Gay & Co
Ltd for the Claimant and Richard Morris of the First Defendant as the
prospective lead underwriter of the Insurance, Mr Morris was handed the
document titled "SOCIETE GENERALE SPECIE 12 MONTHS AT 2ND
APRIL, 2007 TERMS". Section "B) NON-PRECIOUS METALS" contained
five provisions on premium rates, two concerning LME warehouses, reading
"STORAGE AT LME : 0.06475% PER ANNUM" and "STORAGE AT
NON-LME : 0.1186% PER ANNUM". Mr Morris was omnly prepared (o offer
terms for the storage of non-precious metals in LME approved warchouses
and amended the document accordingly: he struck through the provision for a
premium rate for storage of non-precious metals at non-LME warehouses and
wrote alongside it, in manuscript "Not covered". He wrote at the foot of the
TERMS: "Wrtd all storage at LME approved warehouses. Please update re
current position of 2002 claim."

-23 - 70-40353181
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The offer was communicated by Cooper Gay to Cap Marine (Paris) Assurance
et Reassurances SAS (Cap Marine) and by Cap Marine to the Claimant. An
email from Cooper Gay to Cap Marine of 13 March 2007 attached “terms
where we have 60% support" and an email from Cap Marine to the Claimant
of 14 March 2007 stated, "je vous confirme que la warranties concernant le
stockage des non-precieux en entrepots LME est egalement valide pour les
entrepots COMEX".

The Claimant was willing to agree to the removal of the premium rate for
storage of non-precious metals at non-LME warehouses but asked for an
extension of cover for the storage of non-precious metals in COMEX
approved warehouses. An email from Cap Marine (o the Claimant dated 15
March 2007 refers to the Claimant's request under the heading "METAUX
DE BASE" for an "Extension des couvertures stockage aux entrepots
COMEX".

Cap Marine communicated, by telephone call between Nicolas Juge and John
Glover on 15 March 2007, the Claimant's agreement to the removal of the
cover for the storage of mon-precious metals at non-LME warehouses and the
Claimant's request in relation to storage in COMEX warehouses to Cooper
Gay.

On 16 March 2007, at a further meeting with Mr Morris, Mr Glover produced
a revised version of the TERMS to Mr Morris amended to reflect Mr Morris’s
offer with the addition of a reference to COMEX approved warehouses. Mr
Morris accepted the amendments which, as he intended, applied only to the
storage of non-precious metals and he initialled the document accordingly.

It is further averred to have been a relevant part of the factual matrix behind
the agreement of this wording that, as is common knowledge in the Specie
Insurance market, precious metals and or gold bullion are never stored in
LME warehouses and are only stored in COMEX warehouses in the United
States of America. It is common knowledge that neither institution approves
warehouses for storing gold outside of the USA. Mr Morris is a specialist
Specie underwriter and knew or ought to have known that fact.

The signing of Document MC000380B by the Second, Third, Fourth and Fifth
Defendants signified their agreement to be bound by the terms of the
Insurance agreed between the Claimant and the First Defendant.

Alleged further breach of warranty

22.  As to paragraph 19:

(a)

UK-2709308-v2

The first sentence is admitted._It is denied that the contingency wording

amounted to a promissory warranty: the claimant adopts paragraph 34 of the
ence 3 paragraph 39(1) of the Cap Marine defence.

rnati the imant is entitled to rectification of th ntinge
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on the pgrounds set out in paragraph 39(2) of the arine
defence.?

The second sentence is denied. The words are too vague to be given any clear
meaning. Alternatively, on a true construction this warranty requires only that
a principal policy be in place at the time the warranty was given. The
warranty does not require that any principal policy remain in force throughout
the period of the Insurance or that the Insurance should only respond to the
extent that the loss is covered by the principal policy and the principal policy
does not respond.

©

difference in condition wording @;ch states:

"Underwriters note and in olicy which may

agrees o be res, ible for the insured interest covere here nder, not

,gha!.l onlg rg_sg% in such ;nstance.s' ona dthrence g con dtrgg_m_s' and/or

o asis between the its, terms and conditi icable a

U en orced coverage her er shall res, na‘ in ccord n ith
the full imits, terms and conditions hereunder. "

The difference in condition wording clearly anticipates that there will be

The third sentence is denied. The Goldas Companies took out insurance
pol1c1es with Tu:klye Genel Slgorta to cover gold on con51gnment feepiegef

Goldas Companies paid contributions to the IGE in order that the IGE buy a
global policy covering the gold bars which were stored at the IGE vaults. The

23.  As to paragraph 19(a), it is admitted that the Claimant was a loss payee on a policy
issued by Turkiye Genel Slgorl:a and that this pollcy was MML cancelled in

November 2007.

paragraph 31.4 of the g;ooger Gay g_jefegge!— Ig ggx gvent ;geillhe? relevance of

UK-2709308-v2
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paragraph 19(a) is denied. The warranty, if any, requires insurance to be in place at
the date of placement; the warranty is not continuing throughout the period of the

Insurance.

24.  Paragraph 19(b) is admitted. The Insurance was taken out to respond in circumstances
where other insurance in place at the date of placement of the Insurance provides no
cover for a loss (for whatever reason).

25.  Paragraph 19(c) is denied.

Alleged no title to the gold in the Claimant once the gold was in the IGE vaults

26. As to paragraph 20:

(@

(b)

The first sentence is denied. Paragraph 11, above is repeated. The provisions
of Turkish law cited in the Amended' Defence only operate to govern claims
between the Claimant and third parties. They do not operate to govern claims
between the Claimant and Goldas Companies.

The second sentence is denied. The Defendants' claim that title to the gold in
question passed on delivery is denied, there was a misappropriation of each of
the gold bars by the Goldas Companies which gave rise to valid claims under
the Insurance.

Alleged consent fo course of dealings

27.  The first sentence of paragraph 21 is denied.

28.  As to paragraph 21(a):

@

b)

UK-2709308-v2

The first sentence is denied. The Claimant believed that the Goldas
Companies retained some gold for use in manufacturing and used some gold
for trading purposes on the IGE. The levels of gold provided were consistent
with this belief.

The second sentence is denmied. There is no "inevitable inference" that
because the Goldas Companies were trading gold bars on the IGE they would

be doing so before paying the Claimant. Further, the information from the
IGE set out at Appendix 3 to the Particulars of Claim shows that the Goldas
companies had sold that gold o IGE re it had even been priced by the

Claimant. That was misappropriation and in-t-the-Geldas-Companies—were

in breach of the contractual framework which existed to govern the
relationship between the Claimant and the Goldas Companies, It was not

known of or consented to by emd—met=with the Claimants—inewledge—or
eensent. The Claimant reserv e _righ dd to rticulars above
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29,  As to paragraph 21(b):
@) The first sentence is admitted.

) The second sentence is not admitted. The Claimant knew only that the IGE
provided a mechanism for the importation and sale of gold.

30.  As to paragraph 21{c):

(a) The first sentence is denied, save that it is admitted that the Claimant did not
itself physically check inventory and Goldas vaults.

®) The second sentence is denied.

31.  Asto paragraph 21(d):

(a) The first sentence is not admitted.
(b) The second sentence is not admitted.
©) The third sentence is demied. The Claimant did not consent io the Goldas

Companies transferring possession or title to the bars of gold bullion to a third
party until the Goldas Companies had fixed a price and paid the Claimant

(d) The fourth sentence is denied; there was a misappropriation.
0.8 MT of gold bullion on consignment to Kuyumculuk

32.  Paragraph 23 is admitted in so far as the loss relates to the 0.8MT of gold which
should have been stored in the Kuyumculuk vaults.

0.5 MT of gold bullion on consignment to Goldas L.LLC
33.  Paragraph 24 is denied. Paragraphs 20 to 25 are repeated.
2.575 MTs of gold bullion on consignment to Kiymetli

34.  Paragraph 25 is denied. The Claimant does not know where the gold was prior to its
misappropriation, except that it was not in the premises the subject of endorsement 1.

Avoidance of endorsement 1

35.  The Claimant makes no claim under Endorsement No: 0001 dated 15" October 2007 to
the Insurance, which the parties have agreed should be treated as a nullity ab initio. In
any event, paragraphs 26 to 33 of the Amended' Defence do not relate to the claim and
disclose no defence to the claim. The Claimant does not plead to them further.

DEFENCE TO COU RCL. 3

36.  Paragraph 37 is noted. The Claimant ats its Reply herein.’

37. _ Paragraph 38 is denied.’
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CHRISTOPHER MOGER QC

GUY MORPUSS QC*

DENIS-BROGK

RICHARD BOYNTON
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Statement of truth

The Claimant believes that the facts stated in this Re-’Re-*Amended* Reply are true.

I am duly authorised by the Claimant to sign this re-*re-’amended" staterment.

Full name: Domjnique Gilbert
et

"c')sition orofﬁcehcld Dxrectwrdcs ;\ﬂ’aires Contentieuses, Société Générale

Date of Re-’Re-*Amended” Reply: 1 April 2011

Name of the Claimant's Solicitor's Firm: Clifford Chance LLP

Served by

Clifford Chance LLP
10 Upper Bank Strect
‘Canary Wharf

El4 51

Ref: RMB/70-40353181/DGHB
Tel: 020 7006 1000

Fax: 020 7006 5555

DX: 149120 Canary Wharf 3

Solicitors for the Claimant
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THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
COMMERCIAL COURT
ROYAL COURTS OF JUSTICE

Claim No : 2009 Folio 307

BETWEEN

SOCIETE GENERALE

Claimant

-and -

(1) WURTTEMBERGISCHE
VERSICHERUNG-AG

(2) ROYAL & SUN ALLIANCE
INSURANCE PLC

(3) NAVIGATORS INSURANCE
COMPANY

(4) SWISS RE EUROPE SA, UK
BRANCH

(5) GREAT LAKES REINSURANCE
(UK) PLC

CAP MARINE ASSURANCES ET
REA N AS?

(1) COOPER GAY & CO LIMITED?

Defendants

RE-’ REZAMENDED' REPLY
TO UNDERWRITERS' DEFENCE’

AND DEFENCE TO COUNTERCLAIM

Clifford Chance LLP
10 Upper Bank Street
Canary Wharf

E14 5J1
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Ref: RMB/70-40353181/DGHB
Tel: 020 7006 1000

Fax: 020 7006 5555

DX: 149120 Canary Wharf 3

Solicitors for the Claimant
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From: Cetin Binatli

To: Sedat Yalinkaya; Hasan Yalinkaya
Subject: SG

Date: 04 February 2008 18:15:29

Florent decided to leave SG for sure. It’s a huge problem for us. SG already became very restrictive,
future does not look bright. We need to get rid of this weight as soon as possible. Potential banks

Florent might go to are BNP or Merill Lynch.
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From: Cetin Binatli

To: Sedat Yalinkaya; Hasan Yalinkaya
Subject: SG
Date: 04 February 2008 18:15:29

Florent SG'den kesin olarak ayrilmaya karar vermis. Bizim icin buyuk problem. SG zaten isleri iyice
sikilastirdi,gelecek pek parlak gorunmuyor. Bir an once bu yukten kurtulmamiz gerek. Florent'in gidebilecegi

bankalar BNP veya Merill Lynch.
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From: Cetin Binatli

To: Sedat Yalinkaya; Hasan Yalinkaya
Subject: SG

Date: 08 February 2008 18:36:00

They just called. Unfortunately, they informed that all of the gold supplied at large was stopped
following credit department’s instructions (because of delayed payments and exceeded limits).

We need to meet urgently on Monday.
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From: Cetin Binatli

To: Sedat Yalinkava; Hasan Yalinkava
Subject: SG
Date: 08 February 2008 18:36:00

Biraz once aradilar. Ne yazik ki, tum serbest altin yuklemelerini krediler bolumunun talimati dogrultusunda
durdurduklarini (yasanan gecikmeli odeme ve limit asimlari yuzunden) bildirdiler.

Pazartesi acil toplanmamiz gerek.
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From: aneesh,deshpande@sgcib.com

To: [ natli
Subject: Letter from the Head of the CIB Business - Mr. J.P Mustier [NC]
Date: 12 February 2008 17:19:47

Attachments: SG CIB Letter from Jean-Pierre Mustier ENG.pdf
SG CIB Client Information 12 02 08 ENG.pdf

A hA A A KA A A kA A A hkd A Addr Ak rkrkhrrhdrx kb A hdhhkhFhkhkhddrdrrkhdrbrkhkhkhkhkddrrdrdhrhkrrrrdhhx

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

*hkhk Ak xFkhkhkkhk

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
B o R R L L A R e R R R e A T e S R RS AR SRS TR e E Rt s RSt hE s Rt
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SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Jean-Pierre Mustier
Chief Executive Officer
Société Générale Corporate & Investment Banking

12 February 2008

Dear Sir, Madam,

On 11th February, we announced the launch of our capital increase. Unconditionally
guaranteed by a banking syndicate, this capital increase will strengthen our balance sheet and
enable us to continue to accompany you in your business development.

Drawing lessons from the fraud, we have implemented immediate measures and put in place a
structural plan to strengthen operational risk controls which is directly supervised by a Special
Committee made up of independent directors.

Beyond the impact on the Group’s 2007 results which remain positive despite the fraud, the
Group’s growth perspectives for the medium term remain intact for all its franchises.

We would like to sincerely thank you for the confidence that you have placed in Sociéte
Générale these past few weeks.

All the teams within SG CIB all over the world are determined, more than ever, to continue
providing the best possible service to meet your needs and to build the future together.

Once again, thank you for your continued support.

Yours faithfully,

el

Jean-Pierre Mustier

Tour Société Générale — 17 Cours Valmy Tel: +33 (0)142132141 Société Générale

92972 Paris la Defense Cedex Fax: +33 (0)1 42 13 82 41 Société Anonyme au capital de :
Adresse postale 756886 Paris cedex 18 583 270 241,25 EUR

France www.sgcib.com 552 120 222 R.C.S. Paris
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Client Information update
Société Générale Corporate & Investment Banking
12 February 2008

[Information not for distribution in the United States, Canada, Japan or Australia]

Capital increase of EUR 5.5 billion

Obijective: Pursue our Growth Strategy

Société Générale is strengthening its balance-sheet in order to pursue its sustained
and balanced growth, and to continue to support its clients in their development.
After the capital increase and the acquisition of Rosbank, our proforma tier one ratio
at December 31, 2007 will reach 8%, stronger than what it was before recent events.
Société Générale will remain one of the most solid institutions in the industry.

The rating agencies left the rating unchanged or downgraded us by one notch. In
any case, we remain in the AA category (Fitch, Moody’s, S&P).

Terms and Conditions: Preferential Subscription Rights issue

The rights issue is underwritten on an unconditional firm basis by a syndicate of
banks (a ‘contrat de garantie de bonne fin’). The offering is lead-managed by J. P.
Morgan Securities, Ltd., Morgan Stanley & Co. International pic and Société
Générale Corporate & Investment Banking, as joint global coordinators and joint-
bookrunners, and Crédit Suisse and Merrill Lynch International, as co-bookrunners.
The choice of the ‘Preferential Subscription Rights issue’ format aims at preserving
the interest of existing shareholders by limiting the dilution of shares and favouring
their financial interests. This enables existing shareholders to further participate in the
bank’s development and take full advantage of the expected benefits.

The offering will be open to the public in France and in 8 European countries
(Germany, Belgium, Spain, ltaly, Luxembourg, Czech Republic, Romania, United
Kingdom) + international private placement for institutional investors.

The subscription period will start on February 21 (date of results publication) and end
on the evening of February 29. Settlement should be completed on March 13.

Immediate measures taken subsequent to the fraud

e Société Générale is drawing the lessons from this exceptional fraud and outlines the
immediate measures taken as well as the structural plan to further tighten the control
procedures.

e The action plan is supervised by a Special Committee comprised of independent
directors and assisted by Price Waterhouse Coopers. Initial conclusions will be
communicated on February 20.

Immediate Measures

e Enhanced operational controls:

o Stricter controls of operations and reporting of nominal positions
o Improved security regarding transaction confirmation procedures
o Further strengthening of management alert processes

o Stricter compliance with mandatory holidays procedures

e Tighter IT security and access controls to Information Systems
» Temporary decrease of limits applicable to stress tests and arbitrage volume

468



Structural Plan to Further Tighten Controls

¢ Reengineering of controls functions’ organisation and procedures

e Creation of a department responsibie for the security of operations, independent from
front-back channels and including a special team responsible for uncovering fraudulent
behaviour

Group business results & perspectives

2007 Estimated Results

For 2007, the Group confirms it will post positive net income estimated at EUR 947
million:

o Beyond the impact of the fraud and the impact of the financial crisis related to
subprime, the Group achieved very good performances in Retail Banking,
Financial Services, Private Banking and Securities services,

o the Corporate & Investment Banking arm continued to achieve recurring and
significant client revenues (around + 15% NBI in 2007) showing
uninterrupted growth (client revenues have doubled in 5 years) based on a
solid business founded on our 3 areas of excellence (euro capital markets,
derivatives, structured finance),

o the company’s key strengths and profit-making capacities remain intact.

Strategic Outlook 2008-2010

The Group intends to further rebalance its business portfolic over the coming years
through organic growth and targeted acquisitions while stepping up its development
in business and markets with high potential. This includes:

o International Retail Banking (Russia, Central & Eastern Europe,
Mediterranean Basin)

o Consumer credit (in emerging markets)

o Private Banking

This expansion will be based on the capital generation potential of the Group linked
to its strong positions in retail banking in France and Corporate & Investment
Banking.

For Corporate & Investment Banking, medium-term outlook is confirmed:

o beyond the 1 half of 2008 which is expected to be a transitional period to
draw the lessons from recent events and strengthen our control procedures
and anti-fraud measures in a market environment that will probably remain
difficult (deliberate reduction of arbitrage activities)

o client-driven activity will continue to expand (equity derivatives, financing and
fixed income/currencies/commodities businesses)

o target of average annual revenue growth of between 5% and 10% over the
period 2006-2010

The Group will intensify efforts to enhance synergies via the systematic cross-selling
between production platforms and the sales and marketing forces.

In addition, an operating efficiency programme was initiated in June 2007 and
launched in December 2007. The aim of this plan is to strengthen the
standardisation and security levels of processes at the Group, to develop pooling
methods and to optimise the cost of Group resources (it is expected to result in at
least 1 billion euros increase in gross operating income by 2010).

Ultimately, Société Générale’s growth perspectives are sound, profitable and
diversified (products & geography).
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From: j
Subject: Société Générale : Letter from the Chairman of Société Générale, Daniel Bouton [C1]

Date: 25 January 2008 16:35:51
Attachments: m Daniel t

Dear Sir, Madam

Following the recent event regarding Société Générale, we understand you may have concerns about

our Group.
In order to explain the current situation, please find attached a letter from the chairman of Société
Générale, Daniel Bouton.

We hope this letter re-inforces your opinion on the robustness of the bank and hope this event will not
tarnish our excellent relationship.
Please don't hesitate to call us should you need additional information.

Best regards

Edouard Neviaski Frangois-Xavier Saint-Macary
Global Heads of Commodities Markets

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

*kkkAhkkkhk*kFEX

Ce message et toutes les pieces jointes (ci-apres le "message") sont
confidentiels et etablis a l'intention exclusive de ses

destinataires. Toute utilisation ou diffusion non autorisee est interdite.

Tout message electronigue est susceptible d'alteration.

1,a SOCIETE GENERALE et ses filiales declinent toute responsabilite au

titre de ce message s'il a ete altere, deforme ou falsifie.
*************************************************************************
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SOCIETE
GENERALE

The Chairman

Paris, January 24"

Dear Sir, Madam,

As you may have seen or read this morning, the Société Générale Group made two announcements
concerning writedowns resulting from the bank’s exposure to US sub-prime holdings and extraordinary
losses resulting from unauthorized trading positions.

In spite of the significant impact of these two events, the Group will continue to post a positive net
result for 2007. In order to maintain our financial solidity and ensure the smooth pursuit of our
activities and future growth, the bank’s Board has decided to launch a guaranteed capital increase of
EUR 5.5 bn. This operation will enable us to maintain our Tier One (Bale 1) solvability ratio at 8.0% in
accordance with the highest international standards.

We would like to assure you that the trade-related losses result from the acts of a sole individual acting
without the consent or knowledge of the Bank and that the losses in question do not relate to any Client
Businesses, which continued to show positive growth in 2007.

The bank has audited the trades in question, closed the positions and reinforced existing internal
controls. All of our business activities remain fully operational and ready to serve client needs at our
locations around the world.

In addition, the Board would like to convey its confidence in the Bank’s business strategy. For Société
Générale Corporate and Investment Banking, we continue to believe that our focus on our three areas
of strength - Euro Capital Markets, Structured Finance and Derivatives — is the right approach.

While we understand that these announcements come in the midst of an already difficult context, be
assured that the Management of the bank and the entire Société Générale Corporate and Investment
Bank staff are committed to ensuring the same high level of expertise and service which you have
come to expect from us. We look forward to many years of continued and successful partnership with
you and ask that you not hesitate to contact us with any questions you may have.

Yours faithfully,

Daniel BOUTON
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ODEME Emm ESAS

1- Alacakh ve varsa kanuni temsilcisinin ve
vekilinin adi, soyad: vergi kimiik numaras: ve
yerlesim yerindeki adresi; alacakl .yabarci
lilkede oturuyorsa Tiirkiye’de gisterecegi
yerlesim yerindeki adresi :

g~ 2~ Borglu ve varsa kanuni temsilcisinin adi,
C soyadi ve yerlesim yerindeki adresi, alacakl
tarafindan biliniyorsa vergi kimlik numarasi :

3- Alacapgm Turk Pparastyla tutan, faiz miktan; ve
iglemeye bagladip: giin; alacak veya teminat
yabane: para ise alacagin hangi tarihteki kur

Societe Generale

17 cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense,Fransa
Vekillleri:

Avukat Ahmed Pekin, Avukat Gokben Erdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Géziitok, Avukat Ahmet Bagci

Lamartine Caddesi, No:10,Taks im, {stanbul

Beyoglu Vergi Dairesi, Vergi No: 7260029796

Goldag Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.S.
Keresteé:ile; Sitesi, Thlamur Sokak, No:4-6, Merter,
Giingtiren, Istanbul

(*) Takip konusu alacagin dskilmii arka sayfada
belirtilmistir,

==+ ~——-iizerinden talep-edildigi-ve-faizi

4- Senet ve tarihj :

1. 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye =
Stzlesmesi (Ek 1),

‘2. Sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, konismento ve

teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 2),

3. 12 Subat 2008 dilzenleme tarihli, 1962-C referans
nolu, 15 Subat 2008 vadeli, 14.795375.-ABD
Dolari bedelli fatura (Ek 3),

4. Beyoglu 35, Noterligi’nin 10 Mart 2008 tarili ve
14544 yevmiye sayili ihtarnamesi (Ek 4).

icinde borcunuz olmadifma veya iflisa tabi sahislardan bulunmadigimza dair bir itiraziniz varsa dilekge ile
icra dairesine bildirmeniz ve konkordato teklif edebileceginiz; aym siire i'pgxﬂg*bﬁﬁﬁﬁdenmedigi takdirde
alacaklinin ticaret mahkemesinden iflés karar isteyebilecegi ihtar olunur.

(UK m.155)
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i4.795.375,00.;ABD Dolan  Takibe konu faturadan dogan asil alacak,

248.867,35.-;;&BD 1-301;11'1 Temerrilt tarihi olan 18 Mart 2008 tarihinden takip tarihine kadar

27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye S¢Szlesmesi‘nin -
9(d) maddesi uyarinca iglemiy akdi faizi (Akdi faiz éranlan ve |

- bu oranlar uyarinea iglemis faiz dékiimii ekte suniltnuistur) - .

olmak tizerc foplam 15.044.242,35.- ABD Dalan, alscafin takip taribinden itibkiéh igleyecek
akdi faizi ile birlikte, Borglar Kanunu’nun 83, maddesi uyarinca fiili sdemme gﬂnﬁ"itiﬁ'arijrlé (T.C.

‘Merkez Bankasi Amerikan Dolar efekiif sati kuruna gore) Tirk Liras: kargiliklarmm,
tveklclimi 0 ihli etli Maden Konsinye S8zlesmesi’nden. ishu

dofmus ve dofacak fazlaya iliskin her tilrlii hak ve alacagini ve bu alacaklarm faiz ve diger mg; '
fer’ilerini ayrica talep etmek hakka sald: kalmak kayd ile, harg, masraf ve vekalet tlcreti ile

A o

birlikte tahsili talebidir.

. (Takip tarihi itiberi ile 1 ABD Dblar"au T.C Merkez Bankas: efeltif satrg kuru: 1,6217.-TT))

y

(Harce Esas Deger: 24.397.247,82,°TL) -

(15.044.242,35.<ABD Dolan toplam -aldcafn takip tarihi jtibari ile. T.C Merkez Bankas: efektif . SRR
--satig kuru fizerinden Tiirk Liras: kargih#: 24.397.247,82.-TL) S C S T :

“4‘7 3



socieTE GENERALE  [I!6 73 4.1

Corporate & Investment Banking

Date : 12/02/2008 . 24 fraly 2g08
To . GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL, :
TURKEY - =
Attention . MR. CETIN BINATLI °
Re. . d 'spot_physicaL,gold__transaction
Our Contract Nbr, @ 1962-C '
YourRef. : - Email dated 30/1/2008
“FINAL INVOICE
We hereby confitm the following terms : ‘ ‘
Trade Date : 11/02/2008 :
Seller : SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS .
. Buyer . GOLDAS KTYMETLI MADENLER TICAR,
C_"‘f} ISTANBUL, TURKEY
S Cominodity Type : 2Gold . . e
) Quantity - : 15 995.0000 fine_troy_ounces
Fineness : 0,995
Form 1 Kg (G) (500), ex VALCAMBI SA
Delivery date . . 04/02/2008 '
Place of delivery (out of consignement) : ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Flight details + TK 1910 on 02/02/2008 connecting
on 01/02/2008 connecting
on 01/02/2008
‘ AWEB : 235 5186 8876
Price : USD 925
Total amount due < 14795 375.00
Settlement date : 15/02/2008
O Payment Details » SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK - SWIFT : SOGEUS33
N FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS - SWIFT' : SOGEFRPPHCM
) A/C 00187011 . : '

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER

SOCIETE,_GBNERALE_ADDRESS: SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX FRANCE

Sincerely yours.

E. DEMOULIN

e

PLEASE CONFIRM FY.
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o SOCIETE GENERALE 24 Iraly 2008
: "'-‘lg-;“ Corporate & Investment Banking '
IS

: 12/02/2008

:QOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,

TURKIYE
Dikkatine : SAYIN CETIN BINATLI
Yat. : spot_fiziki_altin_iglem
Irtibat Numararmz  : 1962-C
Referansimz : 30/1/2008 tarihli e-posta

NIHAL FATURA
Asagdaki kosullan teyit ediyoruz:
Islem tarihi 11/02/2008
Satic1 - SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Al GOLDAS KIYMETLI MADENLER TICAR, ISTANBUL,
TURKIYE

Emtia Tipi Altin
Miktar 15.995,0000 saf troy ons
Saflik 0,995
Form kg(G)(500), ex VALICAMBI SA

Teslimat Yeri (konsinye dist)iISTANBUL, TURKIYE

Ugus Detaylan

Fiyat

Toplam 6denecek tutar
Vade Tarihi

Odeme detaylan

AWB 235 5186 8876 Hava Konsimento sayili, 02/02/2008
tarihindeki TK 1910 ugusu ile 01/02/2008 tarihinde, 01/02/2008
tarihine baglanarak

925 A.B.D. Dolan

14.795.375,00

15/02/2008

:SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK- SWIFT: SOGEUS33
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS SWIFT: SOGEFRPPHCM
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER

SOCIETE GENERALE ADRES  : SOCIETE GENERALE

Saygilanmizla.

E DEMOULIN
[imza]

17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX —FRANSA
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| PHMN & PEKEN 10 Lamartine Cadziegi MAR T

' ) | Taksim 34437, ISTANBUL
4% oAy
e ,{\2%(,3!: 'D"': ;'“\."SET-*\" b _ Telephone : +90 (212) 313 35 00
. & «;a‘:_ﬁ \r;; ;%\‘,- et \\5‘;%. Fax -~ :+90(212)3133535
PO T Sl WAl - +90 (212) 313 35 45
Sofab it VA § www.peldn-pekin.com
P RS O nmad ey
i"!‘ingr‘ifz-":\'\.‘ P :ET'L‘}J\Y\ '
) 4 GVt 5 iln Y [
"‘5‘:\.3\:}_\":-?::??‘ Llh :n ?'i::qm‘:{il\
ROHL
R
o . - - : - 10 Mart 2008
Reyogia 35. Noterlfgi’ne;
- Ihtarnamedir.

Thiax Tden : :S'oci'ete Generale
17 cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, Fransa

Velkilleri : ,Aﬁkat Ahmed Pekin,
Avukat GSkben Erdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Gijziitok,
Avukat Miray Akovahgil, )

Ihtar Edilenter : 1. Gol’dé.s Kaymetli Madenler Ticareti A.S. _
' Keresteciler Sitesi, Kayalar Sok. No:24, Merter, Giingéren, Istanbul




i
©145 43

PEKIN & PEKIN | "0 Magy -,

Konu . Miivekkilimiz Societe Generale’in ihtar edilenlerden alacakh oldugu
‘foplam 105.703.343,07.-ABD Délan’nm (Yizbesmilyon yediyiiziigbin
iigyiizlarkiic Amerika Birlesik Devletleri Dolan ve Yedi Sent), igbu
ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en geg 7 (Yedi) giin igerisinde
miivekkilimiz Sbciete Generale’in, Societe General New York nezdindeki,
Swift: SOGEUS33, A/C 0018701 numarali ABD Dolann hesabina nakden
ve defaten $denmesine dair ihtarnamedir. '

1.  Milvekkilimiz Societe Generale ile ihtar edilen Goldag Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.S.
(“Goldag Kiymetli Madenler”) arasinda, Societe Generale’e ait kiymetli madenlerin
konsinye oiarak satigma iligkin 27 Nisan 2005- tarihli bir “Kiymetli Maden Konsinye -
.S6zlesmesi” (“Konsinye Sézlegmesi”) akdedilmigtir.

-

fhtar—edilenlerden—Goldag—Kuyumeuluk—Sanayi—ithalat—ihracat—A-S—Goldag——
Kuyumeuluk™), 16 Haziran 2005 tarihli Garanti Taahhtidil ile garant@r sifatiyla, diger

]

ihtar edilen Goldag Kiymetli Madenler’in Societe Generale’e berglu oldugu her tlirlii
meblag gayrikabulii riicu ve kosulsuz clarak Societe Generale’e tam ve derhal 6demeyi
garanti etrigtir.

3.  Konsiye.Sézlegmesi uyarinca ihtar edilen Goldag Kiymetli Madenler, Societe Generale’den
belirfli miktarlarda altin talebinde bulunmu§ olup, bu taleplere istinaden gonderilen
althnlann satis1 yapilarak miilkiyeti Goldas Xiymetli Madenler'e gegen kismu igin
diizenlenen fatura bedelleri bugiine kadar Societe Generale’e ddenmemistir. Bu faturalar
alinda ddenmeyen fatura bedelleri toplamm 105.703.343,07.-ABD Dolan’dir
(Yuzbesmilyon yediyiiziighin igylizkirkile Ameri

ka Birlesik Devletleri Dolan ve Yedi
Sent). “

w
llll

Bu toplam meblag;



PEKIN & PEKIN 10 Manr

> 13 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1963-A referans nolu, 15 Subat 2008 vadeli,
1.470.771.-ABD Dolan: bedelli, '
> 13 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1965-A referans nolu, 15 Subat 2008 vadeli,
14.635.425.-ABD Dolan bedelli, ' ' |
> 12 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1962-C referans nolu, 15 Subat 2008 vadeli,
 14.795.375.-ABD Dolan bedelli, :
> 15 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1968-B referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadeli,
7.237.737,50.-ABD Dolart bedelli, .
> 15 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1968-C referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadeli,
7.265.728,75.-ABD Dolan bedell, :
> 14 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1968-A referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadeli,
14.546.652,75.-ABD Dolan bedelli,

7= olar iglemig faizi ile ubal enleme farihh, »
referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadeli, 14.555.450.-ABD Dolary bedelli,

> 18 Subat 2008 dilzenleme tarihli, 1970-A referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadeli,
5.821.860,10.-ABD Dolar bedelli, ' 4

> 18 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1970-B referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadelsi,.
5.815.462,10.-ABD Dolan bedelli, S

> 18 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1970-C referans nolu, 19 Subat 2008 vadeli,
5.809.064,10.-ABD Dolan bedelli, ) .

> 18 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1970-D referans nolu, 20 Subat 2008 vadeli,
5.802.666,10.-ABD Dolar: bedelli,

> 18 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1970-E referans nolu, 20 Subat 2008 vadeli,

" 7.197.750.-ABD Dolan bedelii |

faturalardan olugmaktadir. S&zkonusy tura bedeliefl’ Socifte General’in mitteaddit
. ‘J‘ S Lo " 4 y
taleplerine ragmen bugiine kadar So ': >
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Konsinye S8zlegmesi’nin 12 (a) maddesinin (i) fikras ile, “Konsinye Alicisimin Sézlesme
kapsarminda vadesi gelen her hangi bir tutan §demernesi” konsinye alicisimn temerriit hali

olarak diizenlenmigtir.

Ihtar edilenler, Konsinye Sézlesmesi u»yannc;a vadesi gelmis bor¢larint éidemedilderinden,

anilan hiikiim nyannca temerriide diigmiislerdir. '

Q:J 4, O bakimdan, Societe Generale’in fazlaya dair her tiirlii iddia, talep ve dava haklar sakli ‘
. kalmak kaydi ile, ihtar edilenler Goldas Kiymetli Madenler ve Goldag Kuyumeculuk’a;
Societe Generale’in yukarida belirtilen faturalar uyannca alacakl oldugn toplam
105.703.343,07.-ABD Dolar’nmn (Yiizbesmilyon yediytizighin tigyfiziarkie -Amerika
Birlesik Devletleri Dolan ve Yedi Sent), igbu ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en
gee 7 (Yedi) giin igerisinde mitvekkilimiz Societe Generale’in, Societe General New York

“mezdindeki Swift SOGEUS33, A/C00T870T mumarali ABD Dolar banka hesabiia
* "nakden ve defaten Sdenmesini, aksi takdirde ihtar edilenler aleyhinde hukuki ve cezai yasa
syollarma bagvurnlacagns ihtaren bildiririz.

\ Ihtar Eden

Societe Generale

Vekili
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Dosya No : ¥ £ Poste Kad : 34754 AS X
AV :... imdsvorute st fakiere -
JALL ODEME EMRI

1- Alacakll ve varsa kanuni temsilcisinin ve
vekilinin adi, soyach vergi kimlik numaras: ve
yerlegsim yerindeki adresi; alacakli yabane:
tilkede oturuyorsa Tiirkiye'de gsterecegi

~  Yyerlegim yerindeki adresi :

2- Borglu ve varsa kanuni temsiicisinin adi,
soyad: ve yerlesim yerindeki adresi, alacakls
tarafindan biliniyorsa vergi kimlik numaras: :

3~ Alacagin Tilrk parasiyla tutan, faiz miktar ve
islen}e}_lg bagladif giin; alacak veya teminat

Saciete Generale

17 cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, Fransa
Vekillleri:

Avukat Ahmed Pekin, Avukat Gékben Erdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Géziitok, Avukat Ahmet Bagci

Lamartine Caddesi, No:10, Taksim, Istanbu]

Beyoglu Vergi Dairesi, Vergi No: 7260029796

Goldag Kuyumculuk Sanayi ithalat thracat AS.
Kerestecile; Sitesi, Thlamur Sokak, No:4-6, Merter,
Giingbren, Istanbul

(*) Tekip konusu alacagin dékiimii arka sayfada
belirtimistir.

yabanici para ise alacagin hangi tarihteki Kur
Gizerinden talep edildigi ve faizi :

4~ Senet ve tarihi :

£ S

1. 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye
Stzlesmesi (Ek 1),

2. Sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, konigsmento ve
teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 2),

3. 19 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1919-A referans
nolu, 20 Subat 2008 vadeli, 14.491.470.-ABD Dolart
bedelli fatura (Ek 3),

4. Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
14546 yevmiye sayili ihtamamesi (Ek 4).

Isbu ddeme emrinin tebligi tarihinden itibaren borcu ve takip giderlerini (7) giin icinde 8demeniz, bu siire
iginde borcunuz olmadifina veya iflasa tibi sahislardan bulunmadifiniza dair bir itiraziniz varsa dilekge ile
icra dairesine bildirmeniz ve konkordato teklif edebileceginiz; aym siire iginde borg 8denmedigi takdirde

alacaklinmn ticaret mahkemesinden iflas karan isteyebilecegi ihtar olunur.

(K m.155) .

T e e ke ke e ko e e 1 A S SR ¥ b
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14.491.470,00.-ABD Dolari ~ Takibe konu faturadin dogan asil alacak,

243.755,48.-ABD Dolari  * Temerriit tarihi olan ]8 Mart 2008 tarihinden takip tarthe kadar
27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye Sézlesmesi’nin
.9(d) maddesi uyarinca islemiy akdi faizi (Akdi faiz oranlan ve bu’
oranlar uyarinca 1§lem1§ faiz dSklimii ekte sunulmugtur)

olmak iizere toplam 14.735.225,48.-ABD Dolar: alacagin, takip tarihinden itibaret lﬁlayecek akdl

faizi ile birlikte, Borglar Kanunu’nun 83. maddesi uyarinca fiili 6deme giinil itibariyle (T.C.

Merkez Bankas: Amen.kan Dolan cfekhf satig kuruna gtire) Tﬁrk Liras1 ka:sllﬂdanmn,
iKi i M K

fer’ilerini ayrica tale tal::n etmek hakkq sakh kalmak kayds ile, ha.rg:, masraf ve vekalet ticreti ile birlikte (- S
tahs111 ta]cbldu'
(’I‘akip taxihi itibari ile 1 ABD Dolari'nin T.C Merkez Bankas: efektif satig kurugsnras
(14.735.225,48.-ABD Dolan toplaml alacagm takxp tarihi itibari ile T.C Merkez Bankast efe]ctxf .'______
___sati§ kury Uizerinden Tiirk Lirast Kargilidy: 23.896.115,16-TL) .~ 3
(Harca Esas Deger: 23.896.1‘15,16.-"[1;)
Yy N
- | &
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8 SOCIETE GENERALE

)

B8 Corporate & Investment Banking 24 Arali 2066
Date : 19/02/2008 _ Hy
To 1 - GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IPIR, ISTANBUL, TURKEY
Attention : CETIN BINATLI }
Re. S spnt_physma]_guld Lransactlon
" Qur Contract Nbr. : 1919-A ~ :
Your Ref. : Email dated 10/ 12/2007
'FINAL INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms .
Trade Date ~ : 18/02/2008
Seller : SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyer ] GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR,
© ISTANBUL, TUREEY . : ‘
_ - Commodity Type :'Gold .
F Quantity + 15 995.0000 fine, troy_ounces
& Fineness : 0.995
_ Form ' ) : Kg (@) (500), ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery date ¢ 1441272007
Place of delivery (out of consxgnement) ISTANBUL, TURKEY
* Flight details : K1 592 on 12/12/2007 connecting

KL 1617 on 13/12/2007 connecting

on 12/12/2007

AWB :074 2321 9615
Price : USD 906
Total amount due :+ 14 491 470.00
Settlement date : 20/02/2008

PaymentDetails  : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK - SWIFT : SOGEUS33 -
- FAYV SOCIETR GENERALE PARIS - SWIFT : SOGEFRPPHCM
A/C 00187011
" Ref OPER/FIC/CTY ~ Delphins METIER -

4

SOCIETE_GENERALE_ADDRESS: SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY

92087 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX. FRANCE

Sincerely yours.

E. DEMOULIN

e
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N g b % Corporate & Investment Banking

Tarih : 19/02/2008

Kime : GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL, TUKIYE

Dikkatine : CETIN BINATLI

Ynt. : spot_fiziki altin iglemi

Irtibat Numaramiz =~ : 1919-A

Referansimiz : 10/12/2007 tarihli e-posta

NiHAI FATURA
Asafidaki kogulian teyit ediyoruz:
9 Islem tarihi 18/02/2008

Satici SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

Alict GOLDAS KUYUMCULUK SAN ITH IHR, ISTANBUL,
TURKIYE

Emtia Tipi Altn

Miktar 15.995,0000 saf troy ons

Saflik 0,995

Form Kg(G) (500), ex RAND REFINERY

Teslimat Tarihi 14/12/2007

Teslimat Yeri(konsinye dis1) ISTANBUL, TURKIYE

Ucus Detaylan AWB 074 2321 9615 Hava Kongimento sayithh 12/12/2007
tarihindeki KL 592 ugusu, 13/12/2007 tarihindeki KL 1617

) uguguna baglanarak, 12/12/2007 tarihinde

Fiyat 906 A.B.D. Dolan

Toplam 6denecek tutar 14.491.470,00

Vade Tarihi 20/02/2008

Odeme detaylan :SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK- SWIFT: SOGEUS33
FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS —SWIFT:
SOGEFRPPHCM A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER

SOCIETE GENERALE ADRES  : SOCIETE GENERALE
17 COURS VALMY
92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX FRANSA —

EEYOGLU a5, NOTER]

Saygilarimizla.

- TIEHMET BESLIO
E DEMOULIN N \Mip S VEKTL
[imza] OLAGAN

ne gll[zca‘ lirkge'ye
Anydofiru-ve-ekelkelz
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Y - Fax : 490 (212) 313 3
+90 (212) 313 3545
www.pelin~-pekin.com

10 Lamartive Cofibiosi,
__© Taksim34437, | J
. Telephone:+90 (212 B&ﬁ é

. 10 Mart 2008
Beyoglu 35, Noterlifi’ne;
' Ihtaroawedir.
ihtar Eden Societe Generale
o ; : 17-eours Valmy;-92972; Paris ba Deferse—Framsa -
Vekilleri i Awkat Ahmed Pelin, |
/Avukat Gokben Erdem Dirican, '~ [ASHIGIBIDIR
Avukat Alj Géziitok,
% - Avukat Miray Akovaligil. - 3
ihtar Bdilen : Goldas Kuyumculuk Senayi lthalat thracat A §. ' :
Keresteciler'Sitesi, Ihlamur Sok: No:4-6, Merter, Giingsren, Istanbul
Konnu ¢

Miivekkilimiz Societe Genegale’in‘ ihtar edileniden alacakli oldugu toplam
23.153.611,31.-ABD Dolan’nin

iﬁq.n'iycn yiizellitighin altlﬁuonbi-r
] N4
Amerika Birlesik Devletler;

.1‘,\'.\'1‘.'#.'

teblig tarihinden itibarey %w-ﬁcg-e'-
Yotk nezdindeki, Swift:

Societe. Generale®in/ Sg %é’ie -. - .
) Dolar1 hesabina nakden ve

SOGEUS33, A/C/001801 iher

defaten ddenmegine dair JyHr

e T

e gatuzbly Sent), ishu ihtarnamenin -

484



@

PEKIN & PEKIN

N

10 Mgy

?7'}54

A2

Miivekkilimiz Societe Generale ile ihtar edilen Goldag Kuyumeuluk Sanayi fthalat Thracat
AS. (“Golday Kuynmeculuk™) érasmda, Societe Generale’e ait kiymetli madenlerin
konsinye olarak sah§ina ilislkin 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli bir “Kiymetli Maden Konsiriye
Stzlesmesi” (“Konsinye Sézlegnxesi™) akdedilmigtir,

Konsiye Sézlegmesi uyannca ihitar ;adilen Goldag. Knyumculuk, Societe Generale’den
belirli miktarlarda altin talebinde bulunmus olup, .bu taleplere istinaden génderilen
altinlarin satisi yapilarak miilkiyeti Goldag Kuyumeculuk’a gecen kismai igin dilzenlenen
fatura bedelleri bugiine kadar Societe Generale’e Sdenmemistir. Bu faturalar altinda
Odenmeyen fatura bedelleri toplam 23.153.611.31.-ABD Dolan’’dir (Yirmiligmilyon

=ylzelliligbin altiytizonbir Amerika Birlegik Devletleri Dolar: ve Otuzbir Sent).

o

Bu toplam meblag;

(8}

> 11.876,31.-ABD Dolan iglemis faizi ile 13 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1916-B
referans-noly, 15 Subat 2008 vadeli, 8.637.300.-ABD Dolan bedelli,

> 12.965.-ABD Dolan1 islemiy faizi ile 19 Subat 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1919=A
referans nolu, 20 Subat 2008 vadeli, 14.491.470.-ABD Dolan bedelli

faturalarden olugmaktadir. Stzkonusu fatura bedelleri” Societe General’in miiteaddit

taleplerine ragmen bugiine kadar Societe Generale’e 6denmemistir.

Konsinye Stzlesmesi’nin 12 (a) maddesinin (i) fikras: ile, “Konsinye Alicisinin Sézlesme

kapsaminda vadesi gelen her hangi bir tutarn §d€mempsi” konsinye alicismmn temerriit hali

olarak diizenlenmisgtir.
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3. O bakimdan, Societe Generale’in fazlaya dair her tiirlii iddia, talep. ve dava h'akl.an sakl;
kalmak kaydi ile, ihtar edilen Goldag Kuﬁumculuk’a; Societe Generale’in- yukaﬁda
beh'rtileq faturalar uyarmea alacakh oldufu toplam 23.153.611,31.-ABD Dolan’nin

* (Yirmitigmilyon yilzellitighin altiylizonbir Amerika Birlesik Devletleri Dolan ve Otuzbir

'Sent), igbu ihtarnamenin teblif tarihinden itibaren en ge¢ 7 (Yedi) giin icerisinde

miivekkilimiz Societe 'Génerale’in, Saciete General New York nezdindeki, Swift:

). SOGEUS33, A/C 0018701 numarzh ABD Dolan hesabma nakden ve defaten 8denmesini,

- aksi takdirde ihtar edilen aleyhinde hukuki ve cezai yasa yollanna bagvurnlacagms ihtaren
bildiririz.

Ihtar Eden

Societe Generale

Vekili
Ahmed Pekin
A

Sayin Noter, ii¢ niisha olarak diizenlenen isbu ihtarnamenin is'm aciliyetine binaen Alo Posta
Servisi vasitasiyla ihtar edilen Goldas Kuyumeuluk’a tebligini, bir niishasmm Daireniz’de
saklanmasmi ve teblig serhini havi bir nitshasinin da tara:




Ly
Alag:akli ve varsa kanuni temsilcisinin ve
vekilinin ads, soyad: vergi kimlik numaras; ve

yerlesim yerindeki adresi; alacakl:

lilkede oturuyorsa Tirkiye
yerlesim yerindeki adresi :

A+

‘Borglu ve varsa kanuni temsileisinin ads,
= soyadi ve yerlesim yerindeki adresi, alacakli
tarafindan biliniyorsa vergi kimlik numaras, :

Alacagin Tiirk parasiyla tutari, faiz miktan ve
islemeye bagladiz glin; alacak veya teminat

- yabanci para ise alacagin Hangi tarihteki lur
lizerinden talep edildigi ve faizi :

Ornek No : 11

\ |
EADI TAKIPTE

ODEME EMRi

Societe Generale o
17 cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense,Fransa -
Vekillleri:

~ <Avukat Ahmed Pekin, Avukat Gskben Erdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Géziitok, Avukat Ahmet Bage
Lamartine Caddesi, No:10,Taksim Istanbu]
Beyoglu Vergi Dairesi, Vergi No: 7260029796

Meydan Déviz ve Kiymetli Maden Ticareti A.S.
Molla Fenari Mabhallesi, Vecirhan Caddesi, No:61
Nuriosmaniye, Eminéni, Istanbul

(*) Takip konusu alacagin dékiim arka sayfada
belirtilmistir.

Senet ve tarihi :

Isbu 8deme emrinin tebligi tarihinden itibaren borcu ve
iginde borcunuz olmadigina veya iflésa tabi sahislardan
icra dairesine bildirmeniz ve konkordato teklif edebileceginiz;
alacaklinin ticaret mahkemesinden iflds karar isteyebilecegi ihtar

(K m.155)

Stzlesmesi (Ek 1),

2. Sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, konigmento ve
teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 2),

3. 11 Ocak 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1935 referans

nolu ve 19 Ocak 2008 vadeli proforma fatura

(Ek 3),

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 07 Nisan 2008 tarihli ve

20282 yevmiye sayili ihtarnamesi (Ek 4),

5. Istanbul Altin Borsasi’nin 27 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
498 sayili yazis: (Ek 5),

6. Borglu Sirket yetkilileri Mehmet Sedat Yalinkaya
ve Kemal Ulutepe tarafindan Bakirk8y Cumhuriyet
Saveiligi’nda verilen ifadeler (Ek 6),

7. Denizbank A.S. tarafindan Istanbul Emniyet
Mudiirliigit Mali Suglarla Milcadele Milidiirliizii’ne
gbnderilen 28 Mart 2008 tarihli yaz1 (Ek 7).

takip giderlerini (7) giin iginde Gdemneniz bu siire
bulunmadigimiza dai_rﬂﬁj;-"- 2

aym siire igigde
olunur, & &
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13.798.086,75.-ABD Dcl{__Man 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye Stzlesmesine

istinaden gdnderilen 11 Ocak 2008 tarihli proforma’ faturaya

. konu'emtianin'19 Subat 2008 tarihi itibariyle bedel; olan asil
_alacak, h : : ‘ .

 203.643,38.-ABD Dolan

- .'\

Bankasi Amerikan Dolan eft
Banka’ isan 2005 t

Tomerrlt tarihi olan 11 Nisan 3008 tarihinden takip tarihine ~
kadar 27 Nisdn 2005 ‘tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye "

Stzlesmesi’nin 9(d) maddesi uyarinca iglemis akdi faizi- (Akdi
faiz oranlari ve bu oranlar uyarinca islemiy faiz -dékiimit ekte

_sunulmugtur) o

. olmak [zers Toplam 14.001.730.13.-ABD Dolari alacafin, takip tarifinden itibaren isleyecek akd

— faiz ile birlikte, Borglar Kanunu’nun 83, maddesi uyarinca fiili 6deme giinit itibariyle (T.C Merkez
Itif satiy kuruna gére) Tiirk Liras: kargiliklarnm, mitvekkilimiz

ﬂ]_"].hl. i i’ .1 :ta D o

Kiymetli Maden Konsinve 83 esmesi’nden, . isbu: takibe: k&nu

oforma fatura da dahil olmak tizere titm fituralardan ve ha kaca islem ve muamelelefdEndspmius
ol

ve dofiacak fazlaya iligkin her tirlil hak ve alada_' mi ve bu alacakl

ayrica talep etmek halda saklt kalmak kavd: ile, tahsilde tekerriir

vekalet ficreti ile birlikte tahsil] talebidir.

(":F akip tarihi itibari ilel ABD'D_olan’nm T.C Merkez Bankasi efektif .satls"kum: 1,6217.-TL)

(14:001.730,13.-ABD Dolar.toplam alacagm takip tarihi itibari ile T.C Merkez Bankas: efektif
satig'kuru Uzerinden Tiirk Liras: kargilig: 22.706.605,75.-TL) ‘

(Harca Esas Dgf
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‘:ﬁ; R OTE sl ;-a';?J;;*J ““Corporate & Investment Banking ”. 6 7 5 5
% S aes i Py L 1 J
Telizhel © e B g
“Tarih (5% : 11/01/2008
Kime : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKIYE '
Dikkatine : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J,
Y. : Fiziki Kiymetli Maden Islemi — Konsinye
Irtibat Numaramiz ~ : 1935
Referansimz : 09/01/2008 tarihli e-posta
FATURA
O Asagidakd kogullar teyit ediyoruz:
) Sevkiyat tarihi 11/01/2008
Satica SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS _
Alici MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
Emtia Tipi Kg (G) BIR KILO ALTIN KULCE 995
Miktar 14.395,5 saf troy ons
450. KGS NET AGIRLIK
Saflik 0,9950 .
Form ) ' Bir kilo altin kiilge 995 SAFLIK (450 parga)
Ex RAND REFINERY
Teslimat Tarihi 14/01/2008
Teslimat Yeri BRAMBLES SECURITIES SERV KULLANILARAK, kasadan
kasaya, ISTANBUL, TURKIYE
Ucus Detaylan AWB 074 2129 5050 Hava Kongimento sayih 11/01/2008
C,_ tarihindeki KL 592 ugusu, 12/01/2008 tarihindeld KI. 1617
) uguguna baglanarak
P Kutu numaralan CB045691"den CB045708%¢
= Kiilge Numaralan SK16438°den SK16887°ye
Fiyat TR OZ bagina 878,00 A.B.D. Dolan
Toplam Sdenecek tutar CIF 12.639.249,00 A.B.D. Dolan
Vade Tarihi 19/01/2008
Odeme detaylar :SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK FAV SOCIETE
GENERALE PARIS A/C 00187011 _

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY ~— Delphine METTER
SOCIETE GENERALE ADRES  : SOCIETE GENERALE

Saygilarimizla.

E DEMOQULIN
[imza]
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Date 11/01/2008
To MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,
TURKEY
Attention MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J
Re. Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. 1935
Your_Ref. Email dated 05/01/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confirm the following terms
'Shipment_Date 11/01/2008 '
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS . '
Buyer. MEYDAN FORFIGN EXCHANGE AND GO ISTANBUL,
5 ' - TURKEY
b\ Commodity_Type Kg(G) GOLD ONE KILO BARS 995
:) + Quantity 14 395,35 Fine troy ounces
' i 450, KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY {450. pcs),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 14/01/2008 °
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBILES
SECURITIES SERV
Flight_details KL 592 on 11/01/2008 ccnnecnng
KL 1617 ~ on12/01/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2129 5050
Bar Numbers CB045691 to CB045708
Box. Numbers SK16438 to SK16887
C; Price USD 878.00 per TR OZ
" Total _amount_due CIF USD 12 639 249.00
O Settlement._date 19/01/2008
5 Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
“ FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

Ref OPER/FIC/CTY - Delphine LEETIER

SOCIE*ITE _GENERATE_ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE

Sincerely yours. -
EDEMOULIN

17 COURS VAIMY
92987 PAR_IS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -

MLI,GI;B’;WR

A 33146924657%6(4/\
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_ 7 Nisan 2008
Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’ne; .
o Co Ihtarnamiedir,
ihtar Eden Societe Generale
Vekilleri Avukat Ahmed Pekin, QLG@BIDIE‘
Avukat Gokben Erdem Dirican,
~—Avukat- Al Goziitok:
Muhataplar 1. Meydan Déviz ve Kiymetli Maden Ticareti AS.
"Molla Fenari Mh. Vecithan Cd. No:61 Nuriosmaniye, Eminéni, {stanbu]
2, Goldatt Holding A.S. (Garantsr)
Kerestec:ler Sitesi, Kayalar Sokak; No: 24 Merter Gﬁngﬁ:ren Istanbul
Komu 27 Nisaﬁ 2005 tarihli “Krymetli Maden Konsinye Sﬁzl'esmesi” (“Konsmye

Stzlesmesi*) uyarinca miivekkilimiz Banka tmaﬁndan muhatap Meydan

Déviz ve Kiymetli Maden Ticareti A.3.’ne konsmye olarak génderilen:

" "Swift: SOGEUS33, AIC K FbEerl“ o

toplam  2.350. kg- (dbin ugnize].h k:logram) konsinye altimin
muveklalme_ iade edilmemesi sebebiyle, s konusu alnin 19 Subat .

e g2
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Miivekiclimiz Societe Generale ile muhatap Meydan Déviz ve .Klymeﬂi Maden Ticareti
A.S. (“Meydan Déviz"”) arasinda , miilkiyeti Societe Generale’e ait kiymetli madenlerin
konsinye olarak -sahgina iligkin 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli bir Konsinye Sbzlegmesi
akdedilmistir.

Muhatsp Goldart Holding A.S. (“Goldart”) 1 Eylil 2005 tarihli Garanti Tashhidi {le
garanitr sifatiyla, difer muhatap Meydan Déviz'in Societe Generalé’e borglu oldugu her
tiirlét meblag; gayrikgbili'rﬁcu ve kogulsuz olarak Societe Generale’e tam .ve dérhal 5demeyi
garanti etmistir.

Mivekkilimiz Bapka’min Beyoglu 35. Noterlifi’nce gonderilen 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve .

14550 yevmiye sayilt ihtarnamesi ile Muhataplara, miilkiyeti Societe Generale ait toplam

2:350kg ( 1kibia ugynzelli kilogram) altnm bulundufu adreslerin derhal yazili olarak
bildirilmesi ve sdzkorusu altmin ifhtamemenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en ge¢ 7 giin
i¢erisinde miivekkilimiz Societe Generale’e iadesi ihtar edilmistir. Szkonusu ihtarname 10
‘Mazt 2008 tarihinde muhataplara teblig edilmesine kargm, 2.350.-kg altmn bulundugu
adresler bildirilmedigi gibi, konsinye olarak gonderilmis olan 2.350.- kg kilge altn
miivelkilimiz Banka'ya iade de edilmemistir.

Muhstap Meydan D&viz, konsinye altinlani jade etmeyerelk miivekkilimiz Banka’y: zarara -

ugrathgmdan mﬁlklyetl miivekkilimize ait olan konsinye altmn 19 Subat 2008 tarihindeki
degen olan 68.500.000.-ABD" Dolarm, Konsmye Stzlesmesi’nin 9 (d) maddesinde
belirtilen akdi faizi ile birlikte mitvekkilimize tazmin etmekle yiikiimliidiir.

Meydan Déviz'in %90 oraminda en bitytk hissedan ve. persteyse tim yonetim kuralu
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5. O bakumdan, mivekkilimiz Banka'mn fazlaya dair her tiirli talep ve dava haklan sakh

kalmak kaydi ile, muhataplar ‘Meydan Déviz ve Goldart’a; 2.350. kg konsmye altnm 19

. Subat 2008 tarjhindeld degeri olan 68.500.000.-ABD Dolar’nin Konsinye Sézlesmesi’nin .
9 (d) maddesinde belirtilen akdi faizi ile birlikte ishu ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden
itibaren en ge¢ 3 (iig) giin igerisinde miivekkilimizin, Societe Generale New York

~ nezdindeki Swift: SOGEUS33, A/C 00187011 numarali ABD Dolan banka hesabina

.nakden ve defaten Sdemelerini, aksi takdirde -muhataplar aleyhinde yasa yollarma
bagvurulacagim ihtaren ve ihbaren bildiririz.

Ihtar Eden . .

Societe Generale
"Vekili

Ahmed Pekin

Awvukat

Saymn Noter, dért niisha olarek diizenlenen igbu ihtarnamenin igin acﬂiyeﬁne binaen Alo Posta
" Servisi ile Mubhataplar Meydan Déviz ve Goldart’a tebligini, bir niishasmn danem.zde
saklanmasim ve teblig serhini havi bir niishasmmn da tarafimiza iadesini sayg1 ile dileriz.
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Ce g  BAKIRKOY
s _ ] o ICRAMUODUEBLUGU _ UL 4
. T.C. _ Ornek No : 11
4. ic]:: ll?liik{;’grlﬁéﬁ o - Pog;q;g;g )
e . | ( F—OM. A ;77 g
ODEME EMRI -,m,, :

1- Alacakli ve varsa kanuni temsilcisinin ve
vekilinin adr, soyad: vergi kimlik numaras:
ve yerlesim yerindeki adresi; alacakh
yabanci iillkede oturuyorsa Tiirkiye’de
gosterecegi yerlesim yerindeki adrest :

<} Borglu ve varsa kanuni temsilcisinin adj,
soyadi ve yerlesim yerindeki adresi,
alacakli tarafindan biliniyorsa vergi kimlik
numarast :

3- Alacagwm Tiirk parasryla tutari, faiz miktar:
© ve islemeye bagladif: giin; alacak veya
teminat yabanci para ise alacagin hangi

Societe Generale

17 cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, Fransa
Vekillleri:

Avukat Ahmed Pekin, Avukat Gékben Erdem Dlncan,
Avukat Ali Géziitok, Avukat Ahmet Bage1

Lamartine Caddesi, No:10,Taksim, Istanbul

Beyoglu Vergi Dairesi, Vergi No: 7260029796

Goldart Holding A.S.
Keresteciler Sitesi, Thlamur Sokak, No:4-6, Merter,
Giingdren, Istanbul

(*) Takip konusu alacagin dokiimii arka sayfada
belirtilmigtir.

tarihteki Jaur iizerinden talep edildigi ve

faizi :

4~ Senet ve tarihi :

Isbu 6deme emrinin tebligi tarihinden itibaren borcu ve takip giderlerini (7) giin j
lgmde borcunuz olmadifina veya ifldsa tibi sahislardan bulunmadifmiza dair Bif jfiraziniz vﬁsa’ dilekge ile
icra dairesine bildirmeniz ve konkordato teklif edebileceginiz; aym siire iginflesho

alacaklinin ticaret mahkemesinden iflés karar: isteyebilecegi ihtar olunur. : %

({IK m.155)

1. 27 Nisan 2005 tarihii Kiymetli Maden Konsinye

Sozlesmesi (Ek 1),

1 Eylii] 2005 tarihli Garanti Taabhiidii (Ek 2),

Sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, konismento ve

teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 3),

4. 11 Ocak 2008 diizenleme tarihli, 1935 referans nolu,
19 Ocak 2008 vadeli proforma fatura (Ek 4),

5. Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 07 Nisan 2008 tarihli ve
20282 yevmiye sayili ihtarnamesi (Ek 5),

6. Istanbul Altin Borsasi’mn 27 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
498 sayih yazisi (Ek 6),

7. Borglu Sirket yetkilileri Mehmet Sedat Yalinkaya ve
Kemal Ulutepe tarafindan Balirkdy Cumhuriyet
Savciligi'nda verilen ifadeler (Ek 7),

8. Denizbank A.S. tarafindan Istanbul Emniyet Midtrlagii
Mali Suglarla Miicadele Miidiirliigli’ne g&nderilen
28 Mart 2008 tarihli yaz1 (Ek 8).

=l

iﬁ'ﬁﬂ Eﬁe niz, bu siire

_ a‘g-,n'medl takdirde




. Mithiir ve fmza ;

*)

13.798:086,75.-ABD Dolart = 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye Stzlegmesine
istinaden gbnderilen 11 Ocak 2008 tarihli proforma faturaya

konu emtlanm 19 Subat 2008 tarihi itibariyle -bedeli olan asil .

alacak,

415.214,04.-ABD Dolai ~ Temerriit tarihi olan 11 Nisan 2008 tarihinden takip tarihine
: kadar 1 Eyltil 2005 tarihli Garanti Taahhiidii uyannca islemig
akdi faizi (Faiz dSkiimil ekte sunulmugtur)

olmak tizere toplam 14.213.300,79.-ABD Dolar alacafn, takip tarihinden itibaren 1-Bylil 2005
tarihli Garanti Taahhiidiiuyarinca igleyecek akdi faizi ile birlikte, Borglar Kanunu'nun 83. maddesi
uyarinca fiili deme giinti itibariyle (T.C Merkez Bankas: Amerikan Dolan efektif sahs kuruna
gore) Tirk Lirasi kargiliklaninin, miivekkilimiz Banka’nin 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden

Konsinye Stzlesmesi’nden, 1 Eylill 2005 tarihli Garanti Taahhiidii’nden. isbu takibe konu

proforma fatura da dahﬂ olmak fizere tiim fatural ardan ve baskaca islem ve muamelelerden d_Emus

ayrica talep etmek hakks sakly kalmak kavd ile, tahsﬂde tekerrilr olmamak fizere, harg, masraf ve
vekalet ticreti ile birlikte tahsili talebidir. ,

7
i
(J

(Takip tarihi itibari ile 1 ABD Dolar’mn T.C Merkez Bankas: efektif satig kuru: 1,6217.-TL)

(14.213.300,79.-ABD Dolar1 toplam alacafin takip tarihi itibari ile T.C Merkez Bankasi efektif
satiy kuru tizerinden Tiirk Liras: karsilifa: 23.049.709,89.-TL)

(Harca Esas Deger: 23.049.709,89.-TL)
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Corporate & Investment Banking 24
: lalk 2oog
' Date .1 11/01/2008
To : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANNBUL,
TURKEY
Attention : MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TR ADEJT
Re. : Physical Bullion Transaction - Consignment
Our-Contract-Nbr. @ 1935
Your_Ref. 1 Email dated 09/01/2008
INVOICE
We hereby confimm the following terms -
"Shipment_Date 11/01/2008 )
Seller SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
Buyesz- MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO ISTANBUL,
’ TURKEY
Commodity_Type - Kg(G) GOLDONEKILOBARS 995
T o Quantity 14 395.5 Fine troy ounces
! 450, KGS NETT WEIGHT
Fineness 0.9950
Form One kilo gold bars 995 PURITY (450. pes),
Ex RAND REFINERY
Delivery_date 14/01/2008
Place_of_delivery Vault to Vault, ISTANBUL, TURKEY using BRAMBLES
SECURITIES SERV
Flipght_details KL 3592 on 11/01/2008 connecting -
KL 1617 = on 12/01/2008 connecting
AWB 074 2129 5050
Bar Numbers CB045691 to CB045708
Box, Numbers SK16438 to SK16887
Price USD 878.00 par TR OZ
8 Total_.amount_due CIF USD 12 639 242.00
D - Settlement date 19/01/2008
i Payment Details : SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK
' FAV SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS
A/C 00187011

. Ref OPER/FIC/CTY —Delphine METIER
SOCIETE_GENERATE _ADDRESS : SOCIETE GENERALE

’ 17 COURS VAIMY
i 92987 PARIS LA DEFENSE CEDEX -
Sincerely yours. -
EDEMOULIN
iz ‘ [ASLT gD
i " ‘ I q:t. .
PLEASE CO 3146 9246 57 .
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Dilkatine
Ynt.

Irtibat Numaramiz
Referansmiz

TERCUME

SOCIETE GENERALE
Corporate & Investment Banking

: 11/01/2008
: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL,

: MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GOLD TRADE J,
: Fiziki Kiymetli Maden Iglemi — Konsinye

: 1935

: 09/01/2008 tarihli e-posta

FATURA
Asagidaki kogullan teyit ediyoruz:
(Z) - Sevkuyat tarihi 11/01/2008

Satict SOCIETE GENERALE PARIS

Alict MEYDAN FOREIGN EXCHANGE AND GO, ISTANBUL

Emtia Tipi Kg (G) BIR XIL.O ALTIN KULCE 995

Miktar 14.395,5 saf troy ons
450. KGS NET AGIRLIK

Saflik 0,9950

Form Bir kilo altin killce 995 SAFLIK (450parga)
Ex RAND REFINERY

Teslimat Tarihi 14/01/2008

Teslimat Yeri BRAMBLES SECURITIES SERV KULLANILARAK, kasadan
kasaya, ISTANBUL, TURKIYE )

Ugus Detaylan AWB 074 2129 5050 Hava Konsimento sayali 11/01/2008
tarihindeki KL 592 ugusu, 12/01/2008 tarihindeki KL 1617
ugusuna baglanarak

Kutu numaralan CB045691°den CB045708%e

Kiilge Numaralan SK16438°den SK16887°ye

Fiyat TR OZ basina 878,00 A.B.D. Dolan1

Toplam &denecek tutar ~ CIF 12.639.249,00 A.B.D. Dolan

Vade Tarihi 19/01/2008

Odeme detaylan :SOCIETE GENERALE NEW YORK FAV SOCIETE
GENERALE PARIS A/C 00187011 . -
Ref OPER/FIC/CTY — Delphine METIER

SOCIETE GENERALE ADRES :SOCIETE GENERALE

17 COURS VALMY

Saygilanmizla.

E DEMOULIN

[imza] -

LUTFEN GERi DONUS FAKSI J)
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_ _ 7 Nisan 2008
Beyogln 35. Noterligi’ne; .’
:° ' ' _ ihtarnaniedir. '
= S
L 1+ o ’
Ihtar Eden Societe Generale-
Yekilleri Avukat Ahmed Pdlcin,
" Avukat G8kben Brdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Giziitok.
Muhataplar 1. Meydan Ddviz ve Kiymetli Maden Ticareti AS.
'Molla Fenari Mh. Vecithan Cd. No:61 Nuriosmaniye, Eminénii, Istanbul
2. Goldait Holding A.§. (Garanttr) _ .
Keresteciler Sitesi, Kayalar Sokalk; No:24, Merter Gingdren, Istanbul -
Konu 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli “Kiymetli Maden Konsiﬁye Stzlesmesi™ (“Konsmye

Stzleymesi™) uyarmea mitvekkilimiz Banka tarafmdan muhatap Meydan
Déviz ve Kiymetli Maden Ticareti A5 ne konsmye olerak génderilen

toplam 2.350.-kg- (Ikibin ugyﬁzelh kilogram) -konsinye altin
muve]dq]mze iade edilmemesi sebeb1yle stz komusu altmm 19 Subat .




s () D 4
. | 0 ?n.gq%é;
PEKIN & PEKIN - | ¢

1. Miivekkilimiz Societe Generale ile muhatap Meydan Daviz ve Kiymetli Maden Ticareti
A.3. (“Meydan Doviz”) arasmnda , miilkiyeti Societe Generale’e ait Iaymetli madenlerin
.konsinye olarak satsima iligkin 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli blI Konsmye Stzlegsmesi
akded.llmzﬁt]l '

2.  Muhatap Goldart Holding A.§. (“Goldart”) 1 Eylil 2005 taritli Garanti Tazhhiidii ile

garantor sﬁ‘aﬁyla, diger muhatap Meydan D(‘iviz’in Societe Generale® e borglu 61dug-u her

C — — - - tiirliimeblagy g&ynkabﬂjrucu ve kogulsuz olarak Societe Generales tam ve dérhal Gdemeyi
ga;rantl et:msﬁr

3. Miivekkilimiz Banka’nmn Beyoglu 35. Noterlifi’nce gdnderilen 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
14550 yevmiye sayil ihtarnamesi ile Muhataplara, miilkiyeti Societe Generale ajt tdplam
2.350.kg ( Ikdibin #igytizelli kilogram) altimm bulundugu adreslerin derhal yazh olarak

bildinlmes: ve sdzkonusu altmin jhtarmamenin teblif tarihinden itibaren en ges 7 giin
1g:ensmde mitvekkilimiz Societe Generale’e iadesi thtar edilmigtir, S6zkconusu ihtarname 10
‘Mart 2008 tarihinde muhataplara teblif edilmesine karsin, 2.350.-kg altmin bulundugn
adresler bildirilmedifi gibi, konsinye olarak génderilmiy olan 2.350.- kg kilce altin
mitvekkilimiz Banka'ya iade de edﬂmemjstif.

Muhatap Meydan Déviz, konsinye altinlan iade etmeyerek miivekkilimiz Banka'y: zarara -
'ugrattlgmdan, mﬁ]luyetl miivekkilimize ait olan konsinye altmin 19 Subat 2008 tarihindeki
degen olan 68.500.000.-ABD" Dolarim, Konsmye Stzlegmesi’nin 9 (d) maddesinde
belirtilen akdi faizi ile birlikte miivelkilimize tazmin etmekle yilkiimliidiir,

_ ; _muvelduhmlze Banka ya tam ve derha] &
e Banka mn fazlaya dair her tirlg talep ve hak
altuin 19 Subat 2008 tarihindeki degs

birlikte miivekkilimize tazmin etmek’



PEKIN & PEKIN

5. O bakamdan, miivekkilimiz Banka’mn fazlaya dair her ﬁirlﬁ‘talep ve dava haklan sakl
kalmak kaydi ile, muhataplar Meydan Déviz ve Goldart’a; 2.350. kg konsinye altimun 19
. Subat 2008 tarihindeld degeri olan 68.500.000.-ABD Dolan’min Konsinye Sézlesmesi*nin
9 (d) maddesinde belirtilen akdi faizi- ile buhkte isbu ihtamemenin teblig tarihinden °
itibaren en geg 3 (d¢) giin icerisinde mivekkilimizin, Societe Genérale New Vork
~ nezdindeld Swift: SOGEUS33, A/C 00187011 numarali ABD Dolan banka hesabina
.nakden ve defaten Gdemelerini, aksi -takdirde -muhataplar aleyhmde yasa yollarma
bagvurulacagin: ihtaren ve ihbarén bildirirz.

Ihtar Eden .
Societe Generale
Vekili

Abmed Pekin

Saymm Noter, doért m’lsha ola:cak duzenlenen igbu Ihtamamem.n igin acﬂlyenne binaen Alo Posta

" Servisi ile Muhataplar Meydan Déviz ve Goldart'a tebligini, bir niishasimn da:rcmzde

saklanmasim ve teblig $erh1m havi bir niishasimn da tarafirnza iadesini sayg1 ile dileriz.
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Meorgan Rose Solicitors Tel LYY [YEVEFTY
Chancery House Fax Ill‘ ’I L-(ll ‘ l ‘)hl
53-84 Chancery Lans DX

London WC2A 1QU

WWW.TOrgan-rcse.com

Private & Confidential

Clifford Chance LLP

10 Upper Bank Street

London

E14 5JJ &

FAO: Mr Stephen

Surgeoner -
Mr Maximilian

Buttinger

Date Re: Société Générale v Goldas Kuyumculuk Sanayi Our Ref:
19/07/2016 (thalat lhracat A.S. and Others GOL002-0003

Page Dear Sirs,

1/4

Your Ref: On reviewing the witness statement of Mr Surgeoner we have noted that he has
MJIXB/70- made a number of direct references to the advice of your client’s Turkish lawyers
40620823/545 Pekin and Pekin and that of Professor Ocal. In particular we are concerned to
From: note that in paragraphs 4.2/4.3; 5.4; 6.13; 6.15; 8.17 by describing the advice
SiMoaiRess and placing reliance on the substance of the same Mr Surgeoner has gone

beyond making a mere reference to legal advice and has waived privilege.

Waiver of privilege has occurred notwithstanding that Mr Surgeoner has
prefaced some of the relevant references with the words "without any waiver of
privilege". The purpose of these words can only be taken to assure the court that
this is no accidental disclosure and have no effect where there has in fact been a
waiver of privilege. The use of the words “without any further waiver of privilege”
in other places, expressly accepts that there has been a previous waiver, or is an
{unsuccessful) attempt to limit waiver (but one which indicates a waiver has

occurred nonetheless).

We have set out below specific reasons why we contend that Mr Surgeoner’s
references have waived privilege and triggered disclosure.

A. Paragraphs 4.2/4.3
“4.2 Mr Rose is not a qualified Turkish lawyer. Neither am . However, as

! have set out at paragraph 1.13 above, my team and | have previously

Mergan Rose Solicitors is the trading name of Morgan Rose Solicitors Limited, a firm authorised and regulated
oy lhe Solicitors Aegulation Authority Mo. 608107 and registered in Ergland and Wales {Registered No. 8719298)
at Chancery House, 53-64 Chancery Lane, London, WG2A 1QU. 50 1



received advice in relation to these issues from Professor Ocal (a
professor in the Faculty of Law, Civil Law Department at Ankara
University, Turkey). At Appendix 11 to this witness statement | set out
the substance of the advice received from Professor Ocal on these
issues, which | believe to be correct.”

It is not at all clear that Appendix 11 contains the entirety of the substance of
Professor Ocal's advice, and of course this cannot be determined until the

original advice given is disclosed.

In paragraph 4.3, Mr Surgeoner goes on to state that: “In light of the advice on
Turkish law received from Professor Ocal (set out at Appendix 11 to this
statement), my understanding, in summary, is as follows". Mr Surgeoner then
proceeds to set out over the following pages in paragraphs 4.3 (a) to 4.3 (f)(iii)
Professor Ocal's interpretation of Turkish law.

Even though Appendix 11 does not contain the actual document in which
Professor Ocal's advice was given, it is clear that Mr Surgeoner has sought to
rely upon the contents of that opinion. Any privilege in the same has therefore
been waived, and we request that you disclose to us the entirety of the advice
received, together with the instructions seeking that advice.

B. Paragraph 5.4

“5 4 SocGen had also, by this stage, taken advice from Pekin & Pekin
("Pekin®), its Turkish lawyers in Istanbul, on the best way to approach
the matter. Without any further waiver of privilege, Pekin's advice was
that seeking an injunction (in both England and Turkey) would be the
best method for trying to locate and secure the consigned bullion
belonging to SocGen.”

In this instance it is the use of the words “Pekin’s advice was that...". There can
be no clearer example of direct reference to the substance of the advice
received. This advice falls to be inspected, and we therefore request that you
supply forthwith a complete copy of it, or of the attendance notes in which the
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same was recorded.

C. Paragraph 6.13

“6.13 Without any further waiver of privilege, in mid-Apnil 2008, against
the backdrop of Goldas's lack of participation in the English proceedings,
Pekin advised SocGen as follows:”

This passage was followed by paragraphs 6.13(a) to 6.13(d) setting out in detail
what the advice was. Again, it is plain that this amounts to an express reference
to and reliance upon the content of legal advice such that any privilege in the
same has been waived. It is not permissible to rely upon extracts of the advice
without disclosing the entirety of it. Please therefore provide a copy of the same
forthwith.

D. Paragraph 6.15

“6.15 It has been explained to my team and me by Pekin that, in Turkey,
the procedure for bankruptcy invoives [...]”

This again is a clear example of direct reference to the substance of the advice
given by Pekin. This advice should be disclosed in full for the reasons already
explained previously.

E. Paragraph 8.17

“8.17 Against that backdrop (without waiver of privilege) Pekin advised
SocGen that the pracess in Turkey for recognition and enforcement of a
final English court judgment was lengthy (1/2 to 2 years) and, in any
event, a default judgment against Goldas (without a review of the merits)
would not be enforceable in Turkey in any event. Pekin's advice was that
SocGen should file bankruptcy proceedings against the Goldas
companies in Turkey. The advice was that an English court judgment
was not necessary to present to the Court in order to file the bankruptcy
request.”
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The Claimant clearly relies on the substance of the advice given by Pekin in this
paragraph. Pekin's advice should be disclosed in full.

We invite you to supply the entirety of the advices provided by Pekin and
Professor Ocal referred to in Mr Surgeoner's witness statement as well as any
instructions seeking the same. To the extent that any of these advices were
given orally, then we would ask that you supply copies of your attendance and

other notes recording the same.

Finally we do not necessarily accept that the advice of Professor Ocal is subject
to legal and professional privilege, as far as we understand she is an expert
witness who has provided advice concerning the law in Turkey, she is not a
lawyer providing legal advice. It is of small moment, given the extensive
references you have made to the substance of the advice of both Pekin and
Professor Ocal, those advices as well as the instructions you have provided

must be disclosable.

If you dispute that privilege has been waived in any of the advice requested, we

ask that you explain the same with full reasons by return.

Yours faithfully,
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C LI FF ORD CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP

10 UPPER BANK STREET
C HANZECE LONDON

E14 5JJ

TEL +44 20 7006 1000
FAX +44 20 7006 5555
DX 149120 CANARY WHARF 3

www.clitfordchance.com

BY EMAIL Your ref; GOL0O02-0003/
Our ref: MJXB/70- 40620823/SJS
Direct Dial: +44 207006 8204; +44 207006 1373

Morgan Rose Solicitors E-mail: siephen. surgeoner@cliffordchance.cony;
Chancery House max.buttinger@cliffordchance.com
53-64 Chancery Lane

London 15 August 2016
WC2A 1QU

Attn: Simon Rose

simonr rgan-rose.com

Dear Sirs

Société Générale ("SocGen") v Goldas Kuyumculuk Sanayi Thracat A.S. and Others
("Goldas'")

Claim Numbers: CL_2008_000305 (Folio No. 267 of 2008) and CL_2008_000311 (Folio
No. 329 of 2008), consolidated under claim CL-2608-000305

We refer to your letter dated 19 July 2016, in which you make requests for disclosure of
particular documents in connection with paragraphs 4.2/4.3; 5.4; 6.13; 6.15; and 8.17 of Mr
Surgeoner’s witness statement.

Leaving aside the issue of privilege, disclosure of any documents could only be appropriate
where such disclosure is necessary for the just disposal of the applications that are before the
court. Your letter makes no attempt to explain why the disclosure you seek is necessary for
the just disposal of the applications.

Furthermore, so far as concerns paragraphs 4.2/4.3 and 6.15 of Mr Surgeoner’s statement:

(a) these paragraphs set out the effect of certain Turkish law principles, provisions and
procedure. Quite properly, Mr Surgeoner identifies in these paragraphs the source of
his information regarding the effect of Turkish law. That does not give rise to any
waiver of privilege;

(b) it is not apparent to us whether (or, if 5o, on what basis) your clients dispute the effect
of Turkish law as set out in Mr Surgeoner’s statement; and, therefore, whether there is
in fact any issue between the parties in this regard. However, as is made clear at

192376-3-164-v0.4 70-40620823

CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP IS A LIMITED LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP REGISTERED IN ENGLAND AND WALES UNDER NO.
0C323571. THE FIRM'S REGISTERED OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IS AT 10 UPPER BANK STREET LONDON
E14 5J4 THE FIRM USES THE WORD *PARTNER* TO REFER TO A MEMBER OF CLIFFORD CHANCE LLP OR AN EMPLOYEE

OR CONSULTANT WITH EQUIVALENT STANDING AND QUALIFICATIONS. THE FIRM IS AUTHORISED AND REGULATED BY THE

SOLICITORS REGULATION AUTHORITY.
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CLI FFORD CLIPFORD CHANCE LLP

CHANGCE

paragraph 4.2 of Mr Surgeoner’s statement, SocGen will, to the extent necessary, in
due course adduce formal expert opinion evidence on these issues of Turkish law.

Yours faithfully

Clittd (e LLFP

Clifford Chance LLP

193376-3-164-v0.4 -2. 70-40620823
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B5-MNR-2088 16:81 Kiund.

SOCIETE GENERALE

Corporate & Investment Banking

Commodities Trading

Kiine s 6371207 S.1-1

GOLDAS KUYUMGULUK SANAYI ITHALAT IHRACAT A.S
GOLDAS KIYMETLI MEDENLER TICARETI A.S
MevYDAN DOVIZ VE KIYMETLI MADEN TICARET A.S.
GoLpas LLC

GOLDART HOLDING A.S.

C/o 24 Kayalar Sokak Merter

34169 Bosiktag Istanbul

TURKEY

FOR THE ATTENTION OF HASAN YALINKAYA
By Fax: 637 4007/8

05 March 2008

STRICTLY CONRIDENTIAL

Dear Sirs

Yallnkaya Holding A.S. ("the Company®), it shareholders and its subsidiaries and
affiliates (collectively “the Group™)

| refer to our meeting on 4 March at your premises in which you advisaed us of the principal
Group assets potentially available in respect of your cbligations to Societe Generale.

As you are aware, we have engaged PricewaterhouseCoopers {(“PwC") as financial advisers
in respact of this matter and have asked their initial view on the quality. realisability and
estimated realisable value of the assets you described to us,

in our view, and that of our advigers, there is considerable doubt as to the estimated value ot
circa US$ 420m you have ascribed to the assets. ltis also clear that nonc of the agsets is
capable of being realised in the short term and, further. that there will be significant practical
and legal complications both in their realisation and in utilising the net sale proceeds of some
of the assels in respect of your obligations to us,

Consequently, the asset list currently provided does not appear 10 represent a credible basis
to ensure the full performance of your obligations to us. Wea raquire significantly more detail
and evidence to support the values you have ascribed to the assots.

Atthe present time we have instructed PwC to continue to assess the potontial realisable
value of the assets proposed as supporting your future proposals to us, To this end PwC will
requira the full and ongoing co-operation of you, your staff and your advisers and tull access
to all necassary information {undar the terms ot the confidentiality agrecmaent between you).
PWC will be in direct contact with you and your advisers on this matter.

Our repeated requests for information on the status of our gold held by you, and of the cash
JesuulLes Lusenlly available to the Craup, remain unanowered and wa look lorward to
hearing from you in this regard urgently.

SG's righls remain fully reserved.

Yours faithfully,

—

Edward Pinnell,
Risk Division
Societe Gensrale
Soriéta Géanerale

Tour Société Ganérale - DEFI/CTY/MAR
17, cours Valmy
G987 Paris - La Défense Cedex

Eramnra

Tél. 33 (0)147 138923
Fax. 33 (0)4 42 1367 85
www.commogilies.sach.com

Sociélé Anoryric au capilil de .

542 86D 276,76 EUR 507
Sidge Social *

24, Wd | laussmann. 75009 Paris

A7 120 222 R.G.8.



PEKIN & PEKIN

Lamartine Caddesi 10

Taksim 34437, ISTANBUL
Switchboard +90 (212) 313 35 00
Faks: +90 (212) 313 35 35

+90 (212) 313 3545

28™ May 2013

File No: 2013/15 iflas (Bankruptcy)

To the 1% Office of Bankruptcy in Bakirkoy

Declaration of Receivables

Party Filing a Claim: Societe Generale

17 Cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, France

Counsels: Lawyer Ahmed Pekin,
Lawyer Gokben Erdem Dirican
Lawyer Ali Goziitok
Lawyer Ahmet Bagci
Bankrupt: Goldag Kuyumculuk Sanayi Ithalat fhracat A.S.

Date and Number of
The Bankruptcy Order: Docket number 2011/598, dated April 02, 2013 issued by the 6®

Commercial Court of First Instance in Bakirkdy

Subject: Notification of claim in accordance of the provisions of article 219

1.1-

the Execution and Bankruptcy Law for the debts owed by the
Bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk to the Client Bank without prejudice to
the Client Bank’s rights and remedies under the laws applicable in
this regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it
may have in excess.

Explanations Regarding the Accounts Receivable of the Client Bank:

The Client Company’s accounts receivable resulting from the Precious Metal Consignment
Agreement, dated April 27, 2005 (the “ Consignment Agreement”) entered into by and
between the Client Company and Goldas Kuyumculuk Sanayi Ithalat ihracat A.S.
(“Goldas Kuyumculuk”):

A Consignment Agreement was entered into by and between the Client Bank and the Bankrupt
Goldas Kuymmculuk through which precious metals owned by the Client Bank were consigned
to the aforementioned Bankrupt Corporation to be resold by the aforementioned Bankrupt
Corporation if a mutual agreement is reached on the terms and conditions of the sale (Annex -

1).

The Client Bank had shipped consigned gold to Goldas A.S. several times in accordance with
the Consignment Agreement concluded between the parties.
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The shipments of consigned gold from the Client Bank to Goldas A.S. amount to 4.050 kg and
consist of the deliveries set out below:

300 kg gold, date of delivery December 10, 2007 with reference no 1916-B (Annex 2);
500 kg gold, date of delivery December 14, 2007 with reference no 1919-A (Annex 3);
1.000 kg gold, date of delivery January 07, 2008 with reference no 1924 (Annex 4);
450 kg gold, date of delivery January 09, 2008 with reference no 1931 (Annex 35);

500 kg gold, date of delivery January 28, 2008 with reference no 1954 (Annex 6);

500 kg gold, date of delivery February 01, 2008 with reference no 1960 (Annex 7);
300 kg gold, date of delivery February 13, 2008 with reference no 1974 (Annex 8);
500 kg gold, date of delivery February 18, 2008 with reference no 1980 (Annex 9);

VVVVYVVY

Bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk had made a proposal to the Client Company to purchase 800 kg
of gold which were shipped consigned to Goldas Kuyumculuk as listed below and the client

Bank accepted the offer and sold the said 800 kg of gold to Goldas Kuyumculuk in
exchange for a total of US $ 23.153.611.31.

> 300 kg gold bars, date of delivery December 10, 2007 with reference no. 1916-B
» 500 kg gold bars, date of delivery December 14, 2007 with reference no. 1919-A

Nevertheless, Goldas Kuyumculuk had failed to pay to the Client Bank the invoice price of the
gold bars amounting to US $ 23.153.611.31 on the due date.

Nevertheless, Goldas Kuyumculuk had failed to pay to the Client Bank the invoice price of the
gold bars amounting to US $ 23.153.611.31 on the due date.

Upon Goldag Kuyumculuk failure in paying its debts amounting to US § 23.153.611.31, the
Client Bank served a written notice through the 35™ Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with
journal entry no 14546, dated March 10, 2008 (Annex 10) and had warned Goldag Kuyumculuk
to pay its debts amounting to US $ 23.153.611.31 not later than 7 days of the date of receipt of
the notice, or otherwise legal actions will be initiated against Goldas Kuyumculuk.

Although the said notice was served on March 10, 2008 upon the Bankrupt Goldag
Kuyumculuk, the aforementioned bankrupt company had not made any payment toward settling
the debt and had defaulted on its debt.

The bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk had sent a written notice to the Client Company
through the 7™ Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry no 3844, dated March
17,2008 (Annex 11) through which it had explicitly accepted its debts and confirmed that
it will pay its debts on dates to be determined mutually through the negotiations to be held
between the parties.

On the other hand, although the Bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk had acknowledged and accepted
its debts; it had not made any payment toward settling the debt and the Client Bank served a
second notice on March 24, 2008 on Goldas Kuyumculuk through the 35® Notary Public Office
in Beyoglu with journal entry no 17117 (Annex 12) and warned the aforementioned company
that it has failed to pay its debts within 7 days as specified in the first notice and that it had once
more defaulted on its debt.
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1.2-

Upon failure of Goldag Kuyumculuk to pay its debts, the Client Bank, without prejudice to its
rights and remedies under the laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims
for damages that it may have in excess, has initiated foreclosure procedures against the
bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk by way of bankruptcy through the file no 2099/780 of the 4th
Execution Office in Bakirkdy with the request of recovery of US $ 14.491.470 which is
equivalent to the invoice amount of 500 kg gold bars that were shipped consigned on December
14, 2007 to the bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk with reference number 1919-A and that were sold
by the aforementioned company (Annex 13), however, an objection was raised against the
foreclosure procedures by the aforementioned bankrupt company and then the Client Bank filed
a suit on March 5, 2009 with the 4" Commercial Court of First Instance in Bakirkdy(File No:
2009/203 E) with the request for removal of the objection and for an order for bankruptcy
against Goldas Kuyumculuk.

In connection with the case filed by the Client Bank against the aforementioned company, an
expert report was issued by experts as a result of examinations conducted on the books and
records of the Client Bank in Paris/France by means of a rogatory letter, and the said expert
report confirmed that the aforementioned owes debts to the Client Bank (Annex 14).

The said case is still pending and an expert examination is being carried out upon the instruction
of the court to ascertain the debts and amount of the debts owed by Goldas Kuyumculuk to the
Client Company, and upon submission of the report by the experts a copy of the said report will
be presented to the court.

On the other hand, the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk had also failed to comply with the terms
and conditions of the Consignment Agreement , and accordingly the Client Bank served a
written notice upon Goldag Kuyumculuk through the 25" Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with
journal entry no 14545, dated March 10, 2008 (Annex 15) and had warned Goldag
Kuyumculuk to inform the Client Company in writing of the location of 3.250 kg gold bars and
to return the said 3.250 kg gold bars at the latest within 7 days of receipt of the notice to the
Client Bank which were shipped consigned to Goldas Kuyumculuk in several batches in
accordance with the Consignment Agreement concluded between the parties as specified below
with their respective reference numbers and delivery dates:

e 1.000 kg gold, date of delivery January 07, 2008 with reference no 1924;
e 450 kg gold, date of delivery January 09, 2008 with reference no 1931;

e 500 kg gold, date of delivery January 28, 2008 with reference no 1954;

e 500 kg gold, date of delivery February 01, 2008 with reference no 1960;

e 300 kg gold, date of delivery February 13, 2008, with reference no 1974;
e 500 kg gold, date of delivery February 18, 2008, with reference no 1980;

Although the said notice was served on March 10, 2008 upon the Bankrupt Goldas
Kuyumculuk, the aforementioned bankrupt company had neither informed the Client Bank of
the addresses of the location(s) in which 3.250 kg of gold bars were stored nor had returned
3.250 kg gold bars to the Client Company.
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1.3-

Upon Goldas Kuyumculuk’s failure in returning 3.250 kg gold bars to the Client Bank, which
were shipped consigned the aforementioned bankrupt company, the Client Bank had sustained
losses and accordingly served a written notice upon Goldag Kuyumculuk on November 16,
2012 through the 7™ Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry no 33135 (Annex 16)
and had warned the aforementioned company to pay the Client Bank US $ 96.065.970 which is
equivalent to the price of 3.250 kg gold bars as of February 19, 2008, not later than 3 days of
receipt of the notice, or otherwise legal actions will be initiated against Goldag Kuyumculuk.
(Annex 16)

Although the said notice was served on November 16, 2012 upon the Bankrupt Goldas
Kuyumculuk, the aforementioned company had not made any payment toward settling its debt
amounting to US $ 96.095.970 and had again defaulted on its debt.

Upon the default of the bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk in paying its dues to the Client Bank, the
Client Bank, without prejudice to its rights and remedies under the laws applicable in this regard
and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it may have in excess, has initiated
foreclosure procedures against the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk by way of bankruptcy through
the file no 2012725651 of the 2™ Execution Office in Kadikdy with the request of collection of
a total of US $ 104.703.270 which is equivalent to the total sum of the invoice amount of a
total of 3.250 kg gold bars consisting of respectively 1.000 kg gold bars , date of delivery
January 07, 2008 with reference number 1924, 450 kg gold bars date of delivery January 09,
2008 with reference number 1931, 500 kg, date of delivery January 28, 2008 with reference
number 1954, 500 kg gold, date of delivery February 01, 2008 with reference no 1960, 300 kg,
date of delivery February 13, 2008 with reference number 1974, 500 kg gold, date of delivery
February 18, 2008 and the invoice amount of 300 kg gold which was shipped consigned and
that was sold later, date of delivery December 10, 2007 with reference no 1916-B, however, an
objection was raised against the foreclosure procedures by the aforementioned bankrupt
company and then the Client Bank filed a suit with the 10% Commercial Court of First Instance
in Kadikoy (File No: 2013/527 E) with the request for removal of the objection and for an order
for bankruptcy against Goldas Kuyumculuk. This case is also pending (Annex 17).

In addition to the foregoing, the client Bank had filed a criminal complaint against the
authorized persons of the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk, and an investigation was conducted by
the Office of the Chief Public Prosecutor in Bakirkdy through preliminary indictment no
2008/26914, and Mehmet Sedat Yalinkaya, deputy chairman of the board of directors of Goldag
Kuyumculukand who is authorized to represent and bind Goldas Kuyumculuk, made a
deposition on March 20, 2008 in the Office of the Chief Public Prosecutor in Bakirkdy (Annex
18) and stated that Goldag Kuyumculuk had imported a total of 10.800 kg gold bars in
January and February and had failed to make any pavment in exchange for the gold bars
imported, and had clearly and explicitly acknowledged and accepted Golday
Kuyumculuk’s debts towards the Client Bank.

Similarly, Kemal Ulutepe, a member of the board of directors of Goldag Kuyumculuk and who
is authorized to represent and bind Goldas Kuyumculuk, made a deposition on March 21, 2008
in the Office of the Chief Public Prosecutor in BakirkGy (Annex 19) and stated that “they had
never denied the goods purchased from the Bank, and that they had never made an
attempt to hide the goods, and if an appropriate grace period is granted to Goldas
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Kuyumculuk they will pay off all of these debts”, and therefore had acknowledged and
accepted their indebtedness towards the Client Bank.

Within the scope of the above mentioned investigation Istanbul Precious Metals and Diamond
Market sent a letter no 498, dated March 27, 2008 to the Department of Fight Against Financial
Crimes of Istanbul Police Headquarters (Annex 20) and informed the Department of the gold
bars sold by Goldag Kuyumculuk during January and February 2008, by serial numbers of gold
bars.

Based on an examination of the serial numbers of the gold bars sold by Goldas Kuyumculuk on
the Istanbul Precious Metals and Diamond Market it is clearly seen that the bankrupt Goldas
Kuyumculuk sold 3.250 kg of gold bars listed above to third parties, banks and companies
through unlawful or irregular practices during the period between January 07, 2008 and
February 18, 2008 and had collected their prices (Annex 21). This fact has also been confirmed
with the letters issued by the Istanbul Precious Metals and Diamond Market respectively no
0191, dated January 23, 2009, no 0151, dated January 21, 2009, no 0461, dated March 02, 2009,
no 0460, dated March 02, 2009, no 0465, dated March 02, 2009, no 0148, dated January 21,
2009, no 0190, dated January 23, 2009 (Annex 22).

In addition to all the foregoing, in the fax message sent by the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk to
the Client Bank to confirm their inventory as of January 31, 2008 (Annex 23) it is clearly seen
that the gold bars which were consigned by the Client Bank to the aforementioned company in
various shipments, namely 500 kg gold bars with reference no 1919, 1.000 kg gold bars with
reference number 1924, 450 kg gold bars with reference number 1931, and 500 kg gold bars
with reference number 1954 existed in the inventory of Goldas Kuyumculuk as of January 31,
2008.

On the other hand, the proposal, dated March 04, 2008 that was sent by the bankrupt Goldag
Kuyumculuk to the client for the purchase of gold bars (which was not accepted by the Client
Company) also serves as an evidence to prove that 3.250 kg of gold bars were delivered to the
bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk (Annex 24). As a matter of fact, the confirmation of the account
balance sent on March 18, 2008 by the Client Bank also serves as an evidence to confirm the
indebtedness of the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk to the Client Bank (Annex 25).

To sum up, there is no dispute in quantity of the gold bars that were consigned by the Client
Company to the bankrupt company and that were resold by the bankrupt company. On the other
hand, it is proved that these gold bars were delivered by the client Bank to the bankrupt
company by means of the records of the Istanbul Precious Metals and Diamond Market as well
as other evidence presented by the Client Bank.

In the light of the above information and without prejudice to its rights and remedies under the
laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it may have
in excess, the Client Bank’s claims against the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk are as follows:

US $ 23.741.642.20 consisting of the principal amount of the account receivable in the amount
of US $ 23.128.770 and accrued contractual interest receivable in the amount of US §$
612.872.20 calculated at the rate of basic funding rate of the Client Bank in accordance with
article 9 (d) of the Consignment Agreement for the period between March 18, 2008 the date on
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which the bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk has defaulted on its debt and April 02, 2013, the date
on which the order of the bankruptcy was issued against Goldas Kuyumculuk (Annex 26,
contractual interest rates related to the accounts receivable of the Client and breakdown of the
accrued interest calculated over these rates);

US $ 96.137.485.59 consisting of the principal amount of the account receivable in the amount
of US $ 96.065.970 and the accrued contractual interest receivable in the amount of US $
71.515.59 calculated at the rate of basic funding rate of the Client Bank in accordance with
article 9 (d) of the Consignment Agreement for the period between November 20, 2012 on
which the bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk has defaulted on its debt and April 02, 2013, the date
on which the order of the bankruptcy is issued against Goldas Kuyumculuk (Annex 27,
contractual interest rates related to the accounts receivable of the Client and breakdown of the
accrued interest calculated over these rates);

119.498.60 TL consisting of the prepaid fees in the amount of 119.480.5 TL, and application
fees in the amount of 15.6 TL and attorney’s fee in the amount of 2.5 TL for foreclosure
proceedings initiated before the 4™ Execution Office in Bakirkdy (File No: 2009/780 E) (Annex
28).

931.099 TL fees paid for the execution proceedings initiated before 21% Execution Office in
fstanbul (File No 2012/26412 E)

The Client Bank’s accounts receivable from Goldas Kuyumculuk resulting from Goldas
Kuyumculuk’s standing as a guarantor to Granat Madencilik ve Ticaret A.§. (Former
Trade Name “Goldas Kiymetli Madenler ve Ticareti A.S. (“Goldas Kiymetli”):

A Precious Metal Consignment Agreement, dated April 27, 2005 was entered into by and
between the Client Bank and Goldas Kiymetli through which precious metals owned by the
Client Bank were consigned to the aforementioned company to be resold by aforementioned
company if a2 mutual agreement is reached on the terms and conditions of the sale (Annex 30).

The bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk, acting in the capacity as the guarantor of Goldag Kiymetli
signed a guarantee undertaking, dated June 16, 2005 (Annex 31) through which it has
acknowledged, agreed, represented and warranted that it undertakes to unconditionally and
irrevocably and promptly pay all debts owed by Goldas Kiymetli to the Client Bank in full upon
first written demand of the Client Bank.

The Client Bank had shipped consigned gold to Goldas Kiymetli several times in accordance
with the Consignment Agreement concluded between the parties.

The shipments of consigned gold from the Client Bank to Goldas Kiymetli amount to 8.850 kg
and consist of the deliveries set out below:

500 kg gold, delivered on January 25, 2008 with reference no 1950 (Annex 32);

500 kg gold, delivered on December 07, 2007, with reference no 1913- A (Annex 33);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 04, 2008, with reference no 1962- C (Annex -34);
50 kg gold, delivered on February 04, 2008, with reference no 1963-A (Annex - 35);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 06, 2008, with reference no 1965-A (Annex - 36);

VVVVY
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50 kg gold, delivered on February 06, 2008, with reference no 1966-A (Annex - 37);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 08, 2008, with reference no 1968-A (Annex - 38);
250 kg gold, delivered on February 08, 2008, with reference no 1968-B (Annex - 39);
250 kg gold, delivered on February 08, 2008, with reference no 1968-C (Annex - 40);
1.500 kg gold, delivered on February 11, 2008, with reference no 1970 (Annex - 41);
50 kg gold, delivered on February 11, 2008, with reference no 1971 (Annex - 42);
700 kg gold, delivered on February 13, 2008, with reference no 1975 (Annex - 43);
1.000 kg gold, delivered on February 14, 2008, with reference no 1976 (Annex - 44);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 15, 2008, with reference no 1977 (Annex - 45);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 15, 2008, with reference no 1978 (Annex - 46);
1.000 kg gold, delivered on February 18, 2008, with reference no 1978 (Annex - 47);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 18, 2008, with reference no 1984 (Annex - 48);

VVVVVVVVVYVVY

Upon the failure of Goldas Kiymetli to pay its debts owed to the Client Bank resulting from the
shipments listed above the Client Bank, without prejudice to its rights and remedies under the
laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it may have
in excess, has initiated foreclosure procedures against the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli by way of
bankruptcy through the file no 2099/779E of the 4th Execution Office in Bakirkdy with the
request of collection of US $ 14.795.375 which is equivalent to the invoice amount of 500 kg
gold bars that were shipped consigned on February 04, 2008 to the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli
with reference number 1962-C that were sold by the aforementioned company, however, an
objection was raised against the foreclosure procedures by the aforementioned bankrupt
company and then the Client Bank filed a suit on March 5, 2009 with the 5™ Commercial Court
of First Instance in Bakirkdy(File No: 2011/655E) with the request for removal of the objection
and for an order for bankruptcy against Goldas Kiymetli.

In the meantime, in another case with respect to the bankruptcy procedures against Goldas
Kiymetli, the 3™ Commercial Court of First Instance in Bakirkdy on December 13, 2012 ordered
the bankruptcy of Goldas Kiymetli (File No 2009/598 E) and the bankruptcy proceedings
against the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli are being carried out before the 1** Bankruptcy Office in
Bakirkéy (File No 2012/50 E)

However, since the bankruptcy case (File No: 2011/655 E) initiated by the Client Company is
considered as an urgent case in accordance with the provisions of article 194 of the Execution
and Bankruptcy Law the Court has ordered an expert examination to determine the accounts
receivable balance of the Client Bank from Goldas Kiymetli and the case is now at the stage of
expert examination.

On March 18, 2013, in accordance with the bankruptcy order, dated December 13, 2012 issued
by the 3™ Commercial Court of First Instance in Bakirkdy, the claim of the Client Company
from the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli was notified to the 1* Bankruptcy Office in Bakirkdy
(Annex 49) and the claim was registered with the bankruptcy estate in the second place.
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In this context, the Client Bank’s claim from Goldas Kuyumculuk in its capacity as the
guarantor to Goldas Kiymetli as of 13% December 2012, the date on which the bankruptcy order
was issued against Goldag Kiymetli, resulting from the shipments listed above is 470.590.086.63
TL which is equivalent to US $ 264.109.376.27 ( Turkish Lira equivalent of 1 United States
Dollar as of December 13, 2012 at the foreign currency selling rate was 1.7818 TL) which
consists of the principal amount of the accounts receivable in the amount of US §
257.689.327.9 and accrued interest in the amount of US $ 6.420.048.37 (Annex 50
contractual interest rates related to the accounts receivable of the Client and breakdown of the
accrued interest calculated over these rates). In other words, the debt owed by Goldas
Kuyumculuk in its capacity as the guarantor of Goldas Kiymetli to the Client Bank is
470.590.086.63 TL..

The Client Bank’s accounts receivable from Goldas Kuyumculuk resulting from 3 Loan
Agreements:

There are 3 loan agreements concluded between the Client Bank and the bankrupt Goldas
Kuyumculuk , and the Client Bank had extended a loan facility to the aforementioned company
amounting to US $ 8.810.776.89 with a maturity date of March 06, 2008 (Annex 51).

The Client Bank served a written notice (Annex 52) upon the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk
through the 35" Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry number 17055, dated March
21, 2008 and warned the aforementioned company to pay off US $ 9.188.480.21 (Principal
amount in the amount of US $ 8.810.776.89 + interest accrued up until March 06, 2008 in the
amount of US $ 377.703.32) resulting from the loan extended by the Client Bank and which was
not paid on its due date of March 06, 2008 at the latest within 7 days of receipt of the notice, or
otherwise legal actions will be initiated against Goldas Kuyumculuk, nevertheless the bankrupt
Goldas Kuyumculuk failed to pay its debts and had defaulted on its debt.

The Client Bank’s claim from the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk resulting from the loans
extended to the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk by the Client Bank and which remained unpaid
on its due date of March 06, 2008 is US $ 9.430.315.43 consisting of the principal amount of US
$ 8.810.776.89 and the accrued interest receivable amounting to US $ 619.538.54 as of April 02,
2013, the date on which bankruptcy of the company is declared, calculated at the rate of basic
funding rate of the Client Bank (Annex 53, interest rates related to the accounts receivable of
the Client and breakdown of the accrued interest calculated over these rates).

Based on the above facts and other relevant information and without prejudice to our Client’s
rights and remedies under the laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims
for damages that it may have in excess and accessories and without prejudice to our client’s
right to claim interests that have already been accrued starting from April 02, 2013, the date on
which a claim with the Bankruptcy Office has been filed, and the interest that will accrue
hereinafter, the Client Bank’s claim against the bankrupt Company is 705.794.224.01 TL
consisting of 234.153.539.78 TL which is equivalent to US $ 129.309.443.33 which consists
of the principal amount of the accounts receivable in the amount of US $ 128.005.516.89
and accrued interest in the amount of US § 1.303.926.33 ( Turkish Lira equivalent of 1
United States Dollar as of April 02, 2013 at the foreign currency selling rate was 1.8108 TL)
and 471.640.684.23 TL.
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The debts owed by Goldas Kuyumculuk to the Client Bank have not been secured by a
pledge on a financial asset or immovable or moveable property. Please find enclosed the
documents and evidences that serve as a proof for the debts owed by the aforementioned
company to the Client Bank.

1I- Conclusion and Request

Based on the above facts and circumstances and without prejudice to our Client’s rights and remedies
under the laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it may
have in excess and accessories and without prejudice to our client’s right to claim interests that have
already been accrued starting from April 02, 2013, the date on which a claim with the Bankruptcy
Office has been filed, and the interest that will accrue hereinafter, the total claim of the Client Bank
from the bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk Sanayi Ithalat Ihracat A.§ is 705.794.224.01 TL consisting of
234.153.539.78 TL which is equivalent to US $ 129.309.433.22 (consisting of principal amount of the
accounts receivable in the amount of US $ 128.005.516.89 + interest accrued up until the date on when
the company was declared bankrupt in the amount of US $ 1.303.926.33) and of 471.640.684.23 TL,
and therefore we respectfully ask the Court to issue an order allowing our client’s claim in the
amount of 705.794.224.01 TL to be registered with the bankruptcy estate of the Bankrupt Company
in accordance with the provisions of article 219 of the Execution and Bankruptcy Law

Creditor

Societe Generale
Counsel for the Creditor
Ahmet Bagci

Lawyer

(Signed)
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III: Attached Documents and Evidence Verifying the Receivables

1.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Precious Metals Consignment Agreement dated 27 April 2005 between our Client and Goldas
Kuyumculuk (Annex 1),

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1916-B,
submitted to Goldas Kuyumculuk on 10 December 2007, with respect to the gold of 300 kg, and
final invoice with the approval of Goldas Kuyumculuk with respect to the sale of the said gold
(Annex 2)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1919-A,
submitted to Goldag Kuyumculuk on 14 December 2007, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and
final invoice with the approval of Goldas Kuyumculuk with respect to the sale of the said gold
(Annex 3)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1924,
submitted to Goldas Kuyumculuk on 07 January 2008, with respect to the gold of 1.000 kg
(Annex 4)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1931,
submitted to Goldas Kuyumculuk on 09 January 2008, with respect to the gold of 450 kg (Annex
5)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1954,
submitted to Goldag Kuyumculuk on 28 January 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex
6)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1960,
submitted to Goldas Kuyumculuk on 01 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg
(Annex 7)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1974,
submitted to Goldas Kuyumeculuk on 13 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 300 kg
(Annex 8)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1980,
submitted to Goldas Kuyumculuk on 18 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg
(Annex 9)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 14546 on 10 March
2008 (Annex 10)

Warning notice notarized by the 7th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 3844 on 17 March
2008 (Annex 11)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 17117 on 24 March
2008 (Annex 12)

Request and payment order with respect to the file no. 2009/780 E of the Bakirkdy 4th Execution
Office (Annex 13)

Expert opinion issued as a result of an examination carried out on the commercial books and
records of our client Bank, in Paris, France, by means of a letter of request from Bakirkdy 4th
Civil Court of First Instance (Annex 14)
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23,

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 14545 on 10 March
2008 (Annex 15)

Warning notice notarized by the 7th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 33135 on 16
November 2008 (Annex 16)

Lawsuit petition with respect to the bankruptcy case initiated against Goldas Kuyumculuk before
the Istanbul Anadolu 10th Commercial Court of First Instance (File No. 2013/527 E), and the trial
records dated 02 January 2013 (Annex 17),

Testimony of Mehmet Sedat Yalinkaya, authorized person of Bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk,
given to the Office of Chief Public Prosecutor of Bakirkdy on 20 March 2008 (Annex 18),

Testimony of Kemal Ulutepe, board member authorized to represent and bind Bankrupt Goldag
Kuyumculuk, given to the Office of Chief Public Prosecutor of Bakirkdy on 21 March 2008
(Annex 19),

Letter no. 498 of 27 March 2008 sent by Istanbul Gold Exchange to the Directorate for Fighting
Financial Crime, Istanbul Security Directorate, (Annex 20)

Letter of 28 March 2008 sent by Denizbank A.S. to the Directorate for Fighting Financial Crime,
Istanbul Security Directorate, indicating the remaining balance of the account to which Bankrupt
Goldag Kuyumculuk transferred the income from the sales of the gold (Annex 21)

Istanbul Gold Exchange’s letters dated 23 January 2009 under no 0191, dated 21 January 2009
under no. 0151, 02 March 2009 under no 0461, dated 02 March 2009 under no 0460, dated 02
March 2009 under no 0465, dated 21 January 2009 under no 0148, dated 23 January 2009 under
no 0190 (Annex 22);

Fax message dated 31 January 2008 sent by Bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk with respect to the
confirmation of the inventory (Annex 23)

Purchase offer dated 04 March 2008 sent by Bankrupt Goldas Kuyumculuk to our client (Annex
24),

Account Confirmation dated 18 March 2008 of our client Bank (Annex 25)
A list for the receivables of our client Bank from Goldag Kuyumculuk containing the principal
and interests charged acc. to contractual interest rates with respect to the contractual interest

charged pursuant to article 9(d) of the Consignment Agreement (Annex 26, 27)

Fiduciary Receipt with respect to the execution proceedings by means of bankruptcy initiated by
our client Bank before the Bakirk6y 4th Execution Office (File No. 2009/780 E.) (Annex 28)

Receipt with respect to the execution proceedings by means of bankruptcy initiated by our client
Bank before the Istanbul 21" Execution Office (File No. 2012/26412 E.) (Annex 29)

Precious Metals Consignment Agreement dated 27 April 2005 between our Client and Goldag
Kuyumculuk (Annex 30)

Guarantee Commitment dated 16 June 2005 from Bankrupt Goldag Kuyumculuk (Annex 31)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1950,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 25 January 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex 32)
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32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

43.

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1913-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 07 December 2007, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and final
invoice dated 18 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 33)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1962-C,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 04 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and final
invoice dated 12 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 34)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1963-A,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 04 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 50 kg, and final
invoice dated 13 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 35)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1965-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 06 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and final
invoice dated 13 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 36)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1966-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 06 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 50 kg, and final
invoice dated 13 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 37)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1968-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 08 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and final
invoice dated 14 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 38)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1968-B,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 08 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 250 kg, and final
invoice dated 15 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 39)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1968-C,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 08 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 250 kg, and final
invoice dated 15 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Krymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 40)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 1500 kg (total
1500 kg consigned gold: 450 kg not sold and 1050 kg sold) (Annex 41)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1971,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 50 kg (Annex 42)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1975,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 13 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 700 kg (Annex
43)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1976,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 14 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 1.000 kg (Annex
44)
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45.

46.

47.

48.

49.

50.

51

52.

53.

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1977,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 15 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex
45)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1978,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 15 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex

46)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1981,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 18 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 1.000 kg (Annex
47)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1984,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 18 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex
48)

Debit memo dated 18 March 2013 submitted to the Bakirkdy 1th Execution Directorate with
respect to the receivables of our Client Bank from Bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli (Annex 49)

A list for the receivables of our client Bank from Goldas Kiymetli containing the principal and
interests charged acc. to contractual interest rates with respect to the contractual interest charged
pursuant to article 9(d) of the Consignment Agreement (Annex 50)

Final invoices and correspondences with respect to the loans made available by our Client Bank
to Goldas Kuyumculuk (Annex 51)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 17055 on 21 March
2008 (Annex 52)

A list for the receivables of our client Bank containing the principal and interests charged acc. to
contractual interest rates with respect to 3 loans made available by our client Bank to Goldas
Kuyumculuk (Annex 53)

Power of attorney of our client Bank (Annex 54)
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Dosya N 0:2013/15 Iflas

Balarksy 1. iflas Miidiirlagi’ne,

Alacak Bildiriminde
Bulunan

S
3
5.

Miiflis
iflas Kararmm Tarihi
ve Numarasi

Konu

AlacaXk Bildirimidir.

: Societe Generale

17 Cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, Fransa

Avukat Gakben Erdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Goziitok,
Avukat Ahmet Bajc1.

Goldas Kuyumculuk Sanayi ithalat Thracat A.S.

: Bakirkdy 6. Asliye Ticaret Mahkemesi’nin 02 Nisan 2013 tarihli ve

2011/598 E. say1ili karan

Miivekkilimiz Banka'nin fazlaya iligkin her tiirlit hak ve alacag: talep
ve dava etme hakki sakh kalmak izere, mitflis Goldas Kuyumculuk
Sanayi Ithalat fhracat A.§.’den olan alacaginn, {cra ve flas Kanuny'nun

219. maddesi hikmii uyannca bildirilmesidir.

A
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Miivekkilimiz Banka’nmn Alacagna iliskin Aaklamalar:

Miivekkilimiz Sirket’in, miiflis Golday Kuyumculuk Sanayi ithalat Ihracat A.S.
(*Goldag Kuyumcualuk®) ile arasmdaki 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymeili Maden
Konsinye Sizlegmesi’den (“Konsinye S6zlesmesi™) kaynaklanan alacaf:

Miivekkilimiz Banka ile miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk arasinda, miilkiyeti miivekkilimiz
Banka’ya ait kiymetli madenlerin konsinye olarak gonderilmesine ve akabinde mutabik
kalmr ise anlagilan kosullarda satmimin yapimesma iligkin Konsinye Sozlesmesi
akdedilmigtir (Ek 1).

Miivekkilimiz Banka, taraflar arasinda min’akid Konsinye S8zlegmesi uyarinca Goldasg
Kuyumculuk’a ¢esitli tarihlerde konsinye altin gondermigtir.

T

1916-B referans no’lu, 10 Arahk 2007 teslim tarihli 300 kilogram altin (Ek 2);
1919-A referans no’lu, 14 Aralik 2007 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 3);
1924 referans no’ly, 07 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli, 1.000 kilogram altin (Ek 4);
1931 referans no’lu, 09 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli, 450 kilogram altin (Ek S);
1954 referans no’lu, 28 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 6);
1960 referans no’ly, 01 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altin (Ek 7);
1974 referans no’lu, 13 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 300 kilogram altin (Ek 8);
1980 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 9);

v V¥V V¥

A%

olmal fizere toplam 4.030 kg.- altina iligkin teslimatianndan olugmaktadur.

Miiflis Goldag Kuyumeculuk, kendisine konsinye olarak gdnderilen;
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> 1916-B referans no’lu, 10 Aralik 2007 teslim tarihli 300 kilogram altin,
> 1919-A referans no’lu, 14 Aralik 2007 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin

olmak fizere toplam, 800.-kg altina iligkin olarak miivekkilimiz Banka’~ya satin alma
teklifinde bulunmus, mitvekkilimiz bu teklifi kabul ederek, sdz konusu altnlan toplam

23.153.611,31-ABD Dolan bedelle miiflis Goldas Kuyumculuk’a satmistu y.

Ancak, satig yapian killge altinlanin fatura bedelleri olan 23.153.611,31 ~ABD Dolar,
miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk tarafindan vade tarihlerinde milvekkiliraiz Banka’ya

Sdenmemigtir.

Miflis Goldas Kuyumculuk'un, 23.153.611,31-ABD Dolan tutanndaki borcunu
&dememesi {izerine, mitvekkilimiz Banka, Beyoglu 35. Noterligi'nin 10 Mart 2008 tarih,
14546 yevmiye sayili ihtarnamesi (Ek 10) ile miiflis Goldag Kuyumeulik’a,
23.153.611,31-ABD Dolar’mn ihtarnamenin teblif tarihinden jtibaren en ge¢ 7 gin

icerisinde ddenmesini, aksi-takdirde aleyhinde yasa yollarina bagvurulacagini ihtar etmigtir. - - - -

Antlan ihtarname, 10 Mart 2008 tarihinde miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk'a teblig edilmesine
karyin, miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk, miivekkilimiz Banka’'ya herhangi bir ddemede
bulunmayarak temerriide dilgmiigtiir.

Miiflis Golday Kuyumculuk, miivekkilimiz Banka'ya gonderdigi BeyoZln 7.
Noterlidi'nin 17 Mart 2008 taribli ve 3844 yevmiye sayihi ihtarnamesi (Ek 11) ile
borcunu acikca kabul etmis, borcunu tarafiar arasmnda yapilacak giriiymelerde

kararlagtrilacak vadelerle ddeyecegini ifade etmigtir.

Miiflis Goldag Kuyumeculuk'un borcunu ikrar ettifi bu ihtarnamesine karg1 miivekkilimiz
Banka Beyoglu 35. Noterlizi aracilig1 ile gbnderdigi 24 Mart 2008 tarihli, 17117 yevmiye
sayil ihtarnamesi ile (Ek 12) vadesi gelen borcun $denmedigini, Goldag Kuyumeculuk'un
verilen 7 giinliik siire icerisinde de 6deme yapmayarak temerriide diigtiigiinid bir kez daha
miiflis Goldag Kuyumeculuk®a bildirmistir.

3
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Goldag Kuyumculuk tarafindan milvekkilimiz Banka'ya herhangi bir ddemede
bulunulmamas: ilzerine, mitvekkilimiz, fazlaya dair hak ve alacaklarimin tahsilini talep
etmek haklam sakh tutarak, miiflis Goldas Kuyumcluk’a konsinye olarak génderilen ve
somrasinda satisi yapilan ancak ddenmeyen 1919-A referans sayili, 14 Aralik 2007 teslim

tarihli 500 kg altna iligkin fatura bedeli olan 14.491.470.-ABD Delari’nn t=hsili talebiyle, .

Balarkgy 4. Icra Midiirliga’nfin 2009/780 E sayili dosyast ile iflas yolu ile icra takibine
girismig (Ek 13), s6z konusu icra takibine itiraz {izerine, Bakirkdy Asliye 4. Ticaret
Mahkemesi‘nde (Dosya No. 2009/203 E.) itirazin kaldinlmas: ve Goldag Kuyumeculuk®un
iflasina karar verilmesi talebiyle 5 Mart 2009 tarihinde dava ikame etmistir.

Miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan ikame edilen bu davaya iliskin olarak, istinabe yolu ile
Paris/Fransa’da miivekkilimiz Banka'min ticari defter ve kayitlan iizerinde yapilan
inceleme sonucunda diizenlenen bilirkisi raporu ile miivekkilimiz Banka alacap teyit

edilmistir (Ek 14).

S0z konusu dava derdest olup, Mahkeme’ce, milvekkilimiz Banka’mn ~Goldag

Kuyumculuk’tan olan alacafimn tespiti kapsaminda halihazirda bilirkisi incelemesi
yaptinlmaktadrr, Bilirkisi raporu ibraz edildiginde, dosyansza bir 6mepi sunulacaktr,

Ote yandan, miiflis Goldag Kuynmculuk’un Konsinye Stzlesmesi’ni ihlal etmesi {izerine,
milvekkilimiz Banka, Beyoglu 35. Noterliginden keside ettigi 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
14545 yevmiye sayih ihtamame ile (Ek 15) Goldag Kuyumculuk’a, konsinye olarak
gonderilen

e 1924 referans no’lu, 07 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihii, 1.000 kg;
e 1931 referans no’lu. 09 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli 450 kg,

e 1954 referans no’lu, 28 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kg;

e 1960 referans no’lu, 01 Jubat 2008 teslim tarihli 500.-kg;

® 1974 referans no’lu, 13 §ubat 2008 teslim tarihli, 300.-kg;
1980 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kg;



PEKIN & PEKIN

olmak tzere toplam 3.250.-kg kiillge alttmin bulmndufu adreslerin derhal yazih olarak
bildimmesini ve konsinye olarak gdnderilmis satigt yapilmayan 3.250.-kg altmn
ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en ge¢ 7 giin igerisinde miivekkilimiz Banka'ya
iadesini ihtar etmisgtir.

Amlan ihtamame, 10 Mart 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kuyumculuk’a teblig edilmesine karsin
Goldag Kuyumculuk toplam 3.250.-kg konsinye altimn bulundugu adreslexi bildirmedigi
gibi, s6z konusu 3.250-kg kiilce altim iade de etmemigtir.

Mitflis Goldas Kuyumculuk®a génderilen toplam 3.250.-kg konsinye altimin miivekkilimiz
Banka’ya iade edilmeyerek miivekkilimizin zarara ugratilmast izerine, miivekkilimiz
Banka, Beyoglu 7. Noterligi'nin 16 Kasim 2012 tarihli ve 33135 yevmiye sayith
ihtarnamesi ile Goldag Kuyumculuk®a 3.250.-kg altimun 19 $ubat 2008 tarihindeki degeri
 olan 96.065.970.- ABD Dolary’min ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en ge¢ 3 gin
icerisinde denmesini, aksi takdirde aleyhinde yasa yollanna bagvurulacagina ihtar etmigtir.

Anilan ihtarname 16 Kasim 2012 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumcululk’a teblig edilmesine kargin,
milflis Goldas Kuyumculuk 96.065.970.- ABD Dolarn’'mt da miivekkilimiz Banka'ya
tdemeyerek temerrilde dilgmiigtiir.

Miiflis Goldas; Kuyumculuk’un miivekkilimiz Banka’'ya olan borcunu &demeyerek
temerriide dfigmesi {izerine, miivekkilimiz tarafindan fazlaya dair hak ve alacaklanmn
tahsilini talep etmek hakki sakli tutularak, miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk’a konsinye olarak
ghnderilen 1924 referans no’lu, 07 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihii, 1.000 kp; 1931 referans no'lu,
09 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli 450 kg, 1954 referans no’lu, 28 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli 500
kg; 1960 referans no’lu, 01 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500.-kg; 1974 referans no’lu, 13
Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 300.-kg; 1980 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500
kg; olmak iizere toplam 3.250.-kg killge altinin bedeli ile konsinye olarak génderilen ve
sonradan satis1 yapilan 1916-B referans no’lu, 10 Aralhik 2007 teslim tarihli 300 kg altna
iliskin fatura bedeli olan toplam 104.703.270.-ABD Delari'mn tahsili talebiyle, Kadikty

5
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1.3.

2. lere Miidiirliigii'ntin 2012/25651 E. sayih dosyas ile iflas yolu ile icra takibi baglatilmg,
56z konusu icra takibine itiraz tizerine, Istanbul Anadolu 10. Asliye Ticaret Mahkemesi
(Dosya No. 2013/527 E.) nezdinde itirazin kaldinlmas: ve Goldag Kuyumculuk’un iflasina
karar verilmesi talebiyle dava ikame edilmigtir. Miivekkilimiz tarafindan ikame edilen bu
dava da derdesttir. (Ek 17)

Yukanda izah edilenlerin yam sira, miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan mfflis Goldas
Kuyumenluk yetkilileri haklunda yapilan sug duyurusu fizerine Bakirkéy Cumhuriyet
Bagsavcilifi’min 2008/26914 Hz. sayih dosyas: ile yfiriitiilen sorugturma kapsarminda, Goldas
Kuyumenluk’u temsil ve ilzama yetkili yonetim kurulu bagkan vekili Mehmet Sedat
Yalinkaya, 20 Mart 2008 tarihinde Cumhuriyet Saveihfi’'nda verdigi ifade de (Ek 18) Ocak
ay1 ve Subat ay1 baginda toplam 10.800.-kg altim ithal ettiklerini, sézkonusu alim;_g
bedelinin _ddepmedifini _ifade etmis, “borcumu kabul edivorum” seklinde Goldag
Kuyumculuk’un miivekkilimiz Banka’ya olan borcunu Bakirkdy Cumhuriyet Savetigz
huzurunda acikca kabul etmigtir.

Yine, miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk®u temsil ve ilzama yetkili bir diger yonetim kurulu fiyesi
Kemal Ulutepe de, 21 Mart 2008 tarihinde Bakirk6y Cumhuriyet Bagsaveiligi’nda verdigi
ifadesinde (Ek 19), “biz aldifinmz mak inkar etmiyoruz mah kacurmak amach
herhangi bir faaliyette bulunmadik vygun zaman vermeleri durumunda tiim
borenmuzu ddeyeceSiz” seklinde ifadesi ile Goldag Kuyumculuk’un miivekkilimiz
Banka’ya olan borcunu agikga kabul ve beyan etmistir.

Anilan sorusturma kapsaminda, Istanbul Altin Borsas: tarafindan Istanbul Emniyet
Miiditrliigi Mali Suclarla Milcadele Sube Milditrligii’'ne ginderilen 27 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
498 sayili yam (Ek 20) ile Golday Kuyumculuk’un 2008 yih Qcak ve $ubat aylarnda
yapmus oldugu satiglarm listesi killge numaralan ile birlikte bildirilmigtir.
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14.

Miiflis Goldags Kuyumculuk tarafindan Istanbul Altn Borsasi'nda sataldigr bildirilen
altinlanin  kitige numaralan incelendifinde, miflis Goldas Kuyumcultik’un, yukanda
listelenen 3.250.-kg altim, 07 Ocak 2008 - 18 Subat 2008 tarihleri arasimda {ictincd kisi
banka ve girketlere usulsiiz iglem ve eylemlerle sattif1 ve bedellerini de tahsil ettigi (Ek 21)
tespit edilmigtir. Bu husus Istanbul Altin Borsasi’'mn 23 Ocak 2009 tarih 0191 sayili, 21
Ocak 2009 tarih 0151 sayil1, 02 Mart 2009 tarih 0461 sayili, 02 Mart 2009 tarih 0460 sayili,
02 Mart 2009 tarih 0465 sayili, 21 Ocak 2009 tarih 0148 sayih, 23 Ocak 2009 tarihli 0190

sayilt yazilar (Ek 22) ile de sabittir.

Aynica, mitflis Goldag Kuyumculuk tarafindan mitvekkilimiz Banka’ya gbnderilen 31 Ocak
2008 tarihi itibari ile stok teyidine iligkin faks mesaji ile de (Ek 23) miivekkilimiz Banka
tarafindan konsinye olarak teslim edilen 1919 referans no’lu 500 kilogram altn, 1924
referans no’lu 1.000 kilogram altin, 1931 referans no’lu 450 kilogram altin, 1954 referans
no'lu 500 kilogram altinin 31 Ocak ZOCS tarihi itibariyle Golda; Kuyumcululg’lin stokiarmda
bulundugy, tutarlan ile birlikte kabul ve teyit edilmistir.

Ote yandan, miiflis Goldag Kuyumeculuk’un miivekkilimize génderdigi 04 ™Mart 2008 tarihli

satin alma teklifi de (s6z konusu teklif mitvekkilimiz Banka tarafinda kabul edilmemigtir)
(Ek 24) 3.250.-kg altimn miiflis Golday Kuyumculuk’a teslim edildiginin bir bagka kesin
delili olup, yine ekte sunulan miivekkilimiz Banka’'mn 18 Mart 2008 tarihli Hesap
Konfirmasyonu da miiflis Goldas Kuyumculuk’un miivekkilimiz Banka’ya olan borcunu
teyit etmektedir. (Bk 25)

Neticede, miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan miiflis $irket’e konsinye olarak g@nderilen ve
satig1 yapilan altinin miktar: hususunda bir ihtilaf da yoktur. Teslim hususu Istanbul Altin
Borsas: kayitlan ve diger sundugumuz kesin deliller ile sabittir.

Yukarida yer verilen agiklamaler 1g:1nda, miivekkilimiz Benka, fazlaya iligkin her tiirli
hak ve alacag talep ve dava etmek haklanmz sakl: kalmak fizere, iflas tarihi olan 02 Nisan
2013 tarihi itibariyle;

c\{\

~J
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93.128.770-ABD Dolar ana para alacaf ile bu alacaga iliskin clarak temerriit tarihi
olan 18 Mart 2008 tarihinden iflas tarihi olan 02 Nisan 2013 tarihine ka dar, Konsinye
Stzlegmesi’nin 9(d) maddesine gore miivekkilimiz Banka’mn fonlama ©ram uyannca
612.872,20-ABD Dolan tutarinda iglemig akdi faiz alacapy (Ek 26, raitvekkilimizin
alacagina iligkin akdi faiz oranlart ve bu oranlar uyarnca iglemis faiz dokimil)
23.741.642,20-ABD Dolart;

96.065.970.- ABD Dolar: ana para alacag ile bu alacaga iligkin temerritt tarihi olan 20
Kasim 2012 tarihinden iflas tarihi olan 02 Nisan 2013 tarthine kadar, Konsinye
Stzlesmesi’nin 9(d) maddesine gbre miivekkilimiz Banka’nin fonlama oram uyarinca
71.515,59-ABD Dolan tutarinda islemis akdi faiz alacaf Ek 27, mivekkilimizin
alacagina iligkin akdi faiz oranlar ve bu oranlar uyarinca islemis faiz clokimid) olmak
fizere 96.137.485.59-ABD Dolary;

Balurkoy 4. fora Miidirlog (Dosya No. 2009/780E.) nezdinde baglatilan iflas yolu ile

1cra takibinde 6denen-119.480,5.-TL pesin harg, 15,6 -TL bagvurma hare1 ve 2,5.-TL

Y

vekalet hare: olmak tizere toplam 119.498.60.-TL (Ek 28)

istanbul 21. fcra Madrlagi (Dosya No. 2012/26412 E.) nezdinde baglahlan iflas yolu
ile icra takibinde &denen toplam 931.099.-TL: (Ek 29),

tutarmnda alacaklidr.

Miivelddlimiz Banka’min, miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk’tan, Goldas Kuyumculuk'un,

Cranat Madencilik ve Ticaret A.$.’nin (Eski tinvam “Goldas Kiymetli Madenler
Ticareti A.S.) (“*Goldag Kiymetli”) garantirii olmasindan kaynaklanan alacag:

Mitveklilimiz Banka ile Goldag Kiymetli arasmda, milkiyeti mitvekkilimiz Banka’ya ait
kiymetli madenlerin konsinye olarak gonderilmesine ve akabinde mutabk kahmr ise
anlagilan kosullarda satigimn yapilmasma iligkin 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli bir Kiymetli Maden
Konsinye Sozlesmesi akdedilmigtir (Ek 30).
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Miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk, 16 Haziran 2005 tarihli Garanti Tashhiidiy (Ek 31) ile
garanttr sifanyla Golday Kiymetli'nin milvekkilimiz Banka’ya bor¢lu olciufu her tiirlt
meblag, Goldag Kiymetli'den bagimsiz olarak, gaynkabili ricu ve kogulsuz olarak

miivekkilimize tam ve derhal Sdemeyi garanti etmigtir.

Mitvekkilimiz Banka, Golday Kiymetli ile akdettigi 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kaymetli Maden
Konsinye Sozlesmesi uyannca Goldas Kiymetli‘ye cesitli tarihlerde I<onsinye altin

gondermis olup, bu teslimatlar ise;

YV V VY Y VY VY VY Y YY

Y ¥V V VY VYY

1950 referans no’lu, 25 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altin (Ek 32);
1913-A referans no’lu, 07 Aralik 2007 tesltim tarihli, 500 kilogram altn (Ek 33);
1962-C referans no’lu, 04 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 34);
1963-A referans no’lu, 04 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 50 kilogram altin (KEk 35);
1965-A referans no’lu, 06 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altm (Ek 36);
1966-A referans no’tu, 06 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 50 kilogram altin (Ek 37);

-1968-A referans no’lu, 08 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 38); . .. ..

1968-B referans no’lu, 08 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 250 kilogram altn (Ek 39);
1968-C referans no’lu, 08 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 250 kilogram altin (Ek 40);
1970 referans no’lu, 11 Subat 2008 teslim tarihii 1500 kilogram altin (uk 41);
1971 referans no’lu, 11 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 50 kilogram altin (Ek 42);
1975 referans no’lw, 13 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 700 kilogram altin (Ek 43);
1976 referans no’lu, 14 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 1.000 kilogram altin (Ek 44);
1977 referans no’lu. 15 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altn (Ek 45);
1978 referans no’lu, 15 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altn (Ek 46);
1981 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 1.000 kilogram altin (Ek 47);
1984 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 testim tarihli 500 kilogram altn (Ek 48)

olmak tizere, toplam 8.850 kg altin teslimatlarindan olusmaktadir.
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Goldas Kiymetli'nin yukanda listelenen teglimatlardan kaynaklaman borcunu
miivekkilimiz Banka'ya Sdemeyerek temerrlide dilsmesi iizerine, miivekkili miz tarafindan
fozlaya dair hek ve alacaklarmmn tahsilini talep etmek hakk sakh tutalarak, Goldag
Kiymetli'ye konsinye olarak g6nderilen ve sonresinda satigl yapilan ancak bedeli
ddenmeyen 1962-C referans saytli, 04 Subat 2008 teslim tarthli, 500 kilograzm altina iligkin
fatura bedeli olan, 14.795.375.-ABD Dolar’mn tahsili talebiyle, Balcirkty 4. Icra
Miidiirligi'nin 2009/779 E. ile iflas yolu ile icra takibine girigmig, takibe kary itiraz
edilmesi fizerine, Balirkdy Asliye 5. Ticaret Mahkemesi’'nde (Dosya No. 2011/655 E.)
itirazan kaldirtmas: ve Goldas Kiymetii’nin iflasina karar verilmesi talebiyle 5 Mart 2009
tarithinde dava ikame etmigtir.

Bu arada, Goldas Kiymetli hakkinda bir bagka iflas davasmda Bakirkdy Asliye 3. Ticaret
Mahkemesi (Dosya No. 2009/598 E.) 13 Arahk 2012 tarihli karan ile Goldag Kiymetii’nin
iflasina karar vermi§ olup, miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'nin tasfiye islemleri halihazirda
Balarksy 1. Iflas Mudnrltga (Dosya No. 2012/50 E.) nezdinde devam etmel<tedir.

Ancak, mivekkilimiz tarafindan ikame edilen iflas davas: (Dosya Ne. 2011/655 E.) fcra ve
iflas Kanunuw'nun 194. maddesi uyannca acele hallerden oldugundan, miivekkilimizin
miiflis Goldas Kiymetli’den olan alacafimn, bir bagka deyimle depo emtine konu alacafin
tespiti kapsamunda bilirkisi incelemesi yaptininasina karar verilmig olup, bu dava bilirkigi

incelemesi safthasindadir.

Bakirk8y Asliye 3. Ticaret Mahkemesi'nin 13 Arahk 2012 tarihli iflas kararn uyannca,
mitvekkilimiz Banka’mn miiflis Goldas Kiymetli’den olan alacag 18 Mart 2013 tarihinde
Bakirkdy 1. iflas Miidiirligii’'ne bildirilmiy olup (Ek 49), mitvekkilimizin s8z konusu
alacap alacaklilar defterine 2. sirada kaydolmugtur.

Bu kapsamda, Goldas Kaymetli’ye yapilan ve yukanda yer verilen teslimatlardan dolay
mivekkilimiz Banka, Goldag Kiymetli'nin garantdrii sifatiyla midlis Goldas
Kuyumculuk’tan, Goldag Kiymetli'nin iflas tarihi olan 13 Arabk 2012 itibariyle
257.689.327,9 ABD Dolar1 ana para ve 6.420.048,37.- ABD Dolar: iglemis faiz (Ek 50,

10
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miivekkilimizin alacagina iligkin akdi faiz oranlar: ve bu oranlar uyorinca islemis faiz
dikiimii) olmak tizere toplam 264.109.376,27.-ABD Deolarmmmn 13 Arahk 2012
tarihindeki Tiirk Liras: kargthi olan 478.590.086,63-TL (13 Aralik 207 2 tarihindeki 1
ABD Dolari’min efektif satig kury iizerinden Tilrk Lirast kargitghr 1.7818.—TL) tutarmda
alacaklidir. Bir diger deyimle, miivekkilimiz Banka, garantir sifatiyla wmiiflis Goldag -
Kuyumculuk’tan 470.590.086,63-TL alacakhdar.

3. Miivekkilimiz Sirket’in, miiflis Golday Kuyumeuluk ile arasmndaki 3 adet kredi
sizlesmesinden kaynaklanan alacag:

Miivekkilimiz Banka ile miiflis Goldagy Kuyumeculuk arasinda 3 adet kredi sozlegmesi
akdedilmig olup, s6z konusu sdzlegmeler uyarinca miivekkilimiz tarafindan mfiflis Goldag
Kuyumculuk’a 06 Mart 2008 vade tarihli toplam 8.810.776,89- ABD Dolax bedelli kredi
kullandinlmugtir. (Ek 51)

... Miivekkilimiz -Banka -miiflis - Goldag -Kuyumculuk’a -Beyoglu-35. Noterliffi’nin 21 -Mart
2008 tarihli ve 17055 yevmiye sayil ihtarnamesi ile, 06 Mart 2008 tarihi itibariyle vadesi
gelmis ancak &denmeyen kredilerin toplar: olan 9.188.480.21.-ABD Dolan
(8.810.776,89- ABD Dolani ana para + 377.703,32 ABD Dolan 06 Mart 2008 tarihine
kadar iglemis faiz) alacafimn ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en ge¢ 7 glin
icerisinde 6denmesini, aksi takdirde aleyhinde yasa yollanna bagvurulacagim ihtar etis
(Ek 52), ancak miiflis Goldas Kuyumculuk séz konusu borcunu miivekkilimiz Sirket’e
Gdemeyerek temerriide diismiigtir.

Miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan mfiflis Goldag Kuyumeculuk’a kullandirlan 06 Mart 2008
tarihi itibariyle vadesi gelmis ancak ddenmeyen kredilerin toplamu 8.810.776,89 ABD
Dolar1 ana para ve milvekkilimiz Banka’'mn fonlama orami uyannca Goldag
Kuyumeculuk'un iflas tarihi olan 02 Nisan 2013 tarihi itibariyle 619.538,54.-ABD Dolan
tutarinda islemis akdi faiz alacagy (Ek 53, midvekkilimizin alacagna iligkin faiz oraniart ve
bu oranlar uyarmca islemiy faiz dékimi) olmak iizere toplam 9.430.315.43.-ABD

Dolary’dir.
11
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4. O bakimdan, mivekkilimiz Banka'min fazlaya iligkin her tiirlii hak ve alacap ile bu
alacaklarm faiz ve diger tiim ferilerini ve ayrica Iflas Midtirlipii*ntize bilcHirilen alacagin
02 Nisan 2013 tarihinden itibaren tahakkuk etmis, edecek faizini ve sair teferrnatim talep
hakki sakli kalmak kaydiyla, miivekkilimiz Banka, iflas tarihi olan 02 Nisan. 2013 itibariyle
mitflis Sirket’ten, 128.005.516,89.-ABD Dolar1 ana para ve 1.303.926,33 .- ABD Dolan
islemis faiz olmak iizere toplam 129.309.443.22.-ABD Dolarv’nin iflas tarihi olan 02
Nisan 2013 tarihindeki Tiirk Liras: kargithin olan 234.153.539.78-TL ¢02 Nisan 203
tarihindeki 1 ABD Dolari’'mn efektif sang kuru tizerinden Tiark Lirast karsilag: 1.8108.-TL)
ile 471.640.684.23.-TL, olmak iizere toplam 705.794.224,01.-TL tutarmda alacakhdur.

Miivekkilimiz Banka’nin miiflis Golday Kuyumculuk’tan olan alacafn rehinle de temin
edilmemistir. Miivekkilimiz Banka’nin alacag kesin olarak tevsik eden belge ve deliller iy
bu alacak bildirim dilekgemiz ekinde sunulmugtur. -

II. Netice ve Talep:

O bakimdan, miivelkilimiz Banka’nin fazlaya iligkin her tiirlti hak ve alacag ile bu alacaklann
faiz ve diger tim ferilerini ve aynica iflas Midiirltigi’niize bildirilen alacagin 02 Nisan 2013
tarihinden itibaren tahaklcuk etmis, edecek faizini ve sair teferruatimi talep hakka sakli kalmak
kaydiyla; miivekkilimiz Banka'mn, 02 Nisan 2013 tarihi itibariyle, miiflis Goldag Kuyumculuk
Sanayi Ithalat Thracat A.S.’den, 129.309.443,22.- ABD Dolari’nin (128.005.516,89.- ABD Dolan
ana para alacag + iflas tarihine kadar iglemig 1.303.926,33.-ABD Dolan tutarindaki akdi faiz) 02
Nisan 2013 tarihindeki Tiirk Lirasi karsiify olan 234.153.539,78-TL; tutarindaki alacaf ile

471.640.684.23.-TL alacag olmak fizere, toplam 705.794.224.01.-TL alacagimun, icra ve iflas
Kanunu’nun 219. maddesi hikmi uyannca alacaklilar defterine kaydedilmesini sayg ile dileriz.

Alacaklt

Societe Generale
Vekili

Ahmet Bagc1
Avukat

532



PEKIN & PEKIN

Hi. Alacag Tevsik Eden Ekli Belge ve Deliller:

!.;.l

Miivekkilimiz ile Goldag Kuyumculuk arasindaki 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli K jymetli Maden
Konsinye Sézlegmesi (Ek 1),

10 Arahk 2007 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumculuk®a teslim edilen 1916-B referrans no’lu 300 . .

kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, séz konusu altmun satigina iligkin Goldag Kuyumculuk®un onay1 ile nihai fatura
(Ek 2);

14 Arahk 2007 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumculuk’a teslim edilen 1919-A referans no’lu 500
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfimnasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu alttnm satigina iligkin Goldag Kuyumculuk®un onay1 ile nihai fatura
(Ek 3);

07 Ocak 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumculuk'a teslim edilen 1924 referans no’lu 1.000
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 4):

09 Ocak 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumculuk’a teslim edilen 1931 referans no’lu 450 -

kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, (Ek 5);
98 Ocak 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumculuk’a teslim edilen 1954 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, (Ek §);
01 Subat 2008 tarihinde Golday Kuyumculuk'a teslim edilen 1960 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, (Ek 7);
13 Subat 2008 terihinde Goldag Kuyumculuk’'a teslim edilen 1974 referans no’lu 300
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 8);

18 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kuyumculuk’a teslim edilen 1930 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 9);

13
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10.

11.
12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 10 Mart 2008 tarih, 14546 yevmiye saylh ihtarnarmesi (Ek 10);
Beyoglu 7. Noterligi'nin 17 Mart 2008 tarihli ve 3844 yevmiye sayih ihtarnsymesi (Ek 11);
Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 24 Mart 2008 tarihli ve 17117 yevmiye sayil ikatarnamesi (Ek
12);

Bakurksy 4. Icra Mudiirliigii*niin 2009/780 E sayili dosyasina iligkin takip talebi ve 6deme
emri (Ek 13); |

Bakirkdy Asliye 4. Ticaret Mahkemesi tarafindan istinabe yolu ile Paris/Fransa’da
miivekkilimiz Banka’nm ticari defter ve kayitlan fizerinde yaptinian inceleme sonucunda
diizenlenen bilirkisi raporu (Ek 14);

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve 14545 yevmiye sayih iltarnamesi (Ek
15);

Beyoglu 7, Noterligi’nin 16 Kasim 2012 tarihli ve 33133 yevmiye sayilh ihtarnamesi (Ek
16);

fstanbul Anadolu 10. Asliye Ticaret Mahkemesi (Dosya No. 2013/527 E.) nezdinde Goldas
Kuyumculuk aleyhinde ikame edilen iflas davasina iligkin dava dilekgesi ve 02 Ocak 2013

.. tarihli durugma zapt (BEk17); . .

Miiflis Goldas Kuyumculuk’un yetkilisi Mehmet Sedat Yahnkaya mn, 20 Mart 2008

tarihinde Balurkdy Cumhuriyet Bagsaveihi’nda verdigi ifade (Ek 18),

Miiflis Golday Kuyumculuk'u temsil ve ilzama yetkili yonetim kurulu dyesi Kemal
Ulutepe’nin, 21 Mart 2008 tarihinde Bakirkdy Cumhuriyet Bagsavcilifit’nda verdigi ifade
(Ek 19),

Istanbul Altin Borsasrmm Istanbul Emmniyet Midorliigi Mali Suglarla Micadele
Midiirliga'ne gondermig oldugu 27 Mart 2008 tarihli, 498 sayih yazi (Ek 20),

Denizbank A.S. tarafindan istanbul Emniyet Mudirligt Mali Suglarla Miicadele
Miidfirligd’ne gonderilen, miflis Golday Kuyumculuk'un altinlann satigina elde ettifi
geliri aktardi hesaptaki bakiyeyi gosterir 28 Mart 2008 taribli yazi (Ek 21);

fstanbul Altm Borsasi’nin 23 Ocak 2009 tarih 0191 sayili, 21 Ocak 2009 tarih 0151 sayih,
02 Mart 2009 tarih 0461 sayily, 02 Mart 2009 tarih 0460 sayih, 02 Mart 2009 tarih 0465
sayily, 21 Ocal 2009 tarih 0148 sayils, 23 Ocak 2009 tarihli 0190 sayil yazilan (Ek 22);
Miiflis Goldas Kuyumculuk’un 31 Ocak 2008 tarihli stok teyidine iligkin faks mesaj1 (Ek
23),

14

534



PEKIN & PEKIN

24,

25.

27.

28.

29,

33.

34.

35.

Miiflis Goldas Kuyumculuk’un miivekkilimize gnderdigi 04 Mart 2008 taxihli satin alma
teklifi (Ek 24),

Miivekkilimiz Banka’mun 18 Mart 2008 tarihli Hesap Konfirmasyonu (Ek 255);
Miivekkilimiz Banka'nmn Goldag Kuyumculuk'tan olan ana pars alacagy ile Konsinye

Sozlegmesi’nin 9(d) maddesi uyarinca iglemis akdi faiz alacafna iligkin o larak, akdi faiz . .-

oranlan uyarinca iglemis faiz dékiimi (Ek 26, 27);

Miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan BakirkSy 4. lcra Midiirliign (Dosya No. 2009/780E.)
nezdinde baslatilan iflas yolu ile icra takibine iligkin Sayman Mutemedi Aliradisi (Ek 28);
Miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan Istanbul 21, icra Midiirligi (Dosya No. 2012/26412 E)
nezdinde baglatlan iflas yolu ile icra takibine iligkin makbuz sureti (Ek 29)s

Miivekkilimiz ile Goldas Kiymetli arasindaki 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kaymetli Maden
Konsinye Sézlesmesi (Ek 30);

Miiflis Goldag Kuyumcutuk’un 16 Haziran 2005 tarihli Garanti Taahhiidil (Etk 31);

25 Ocak 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kaymetli‘ye teslim edilen 1950 referans no*1u 500 kg altina
iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 32);

kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimemto ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu altinin satisina iligkin Goldag Kiymetli’nin onay: ile 18 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 33);

04 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1962-C referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatwa, kongitnento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, 56z konusu altinm satigina iligkin Goldas Kiymetli'nin onay: ile 12 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 34);

04 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1963-A referans no’lu 30
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu alttmin satgna iliskin Goldas Kiymetli*nin onay: ile 13 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 35);

06 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1965-A referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, stz konusu alhmn satisina iligkin Goldag Kiymetli'nin onayi ile 13 $ubat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 36);

. 07 Aralik 2007 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1913-A referans no’lu 500
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i7.

38.

39.

40,

41.

06 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1966-A referans no’lu 50
kilogram attina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimesnto ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu altimn sahsina iliskin Goldas Kiymetli'nin onayi ile 13 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 37);

08 Subat 2008 tarihinde Golday Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1968-A referans no'lu.500 .. . -

kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura. kongimesnto ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu altinin satisina iligkin Goldas Kiymetli’nin onay: ile 14 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 38);

08 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1968-B referans no’lu 250
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, soz konusu altinin satigina iligkin Goldag Kiymetli’nin onay: ile 15 $ubat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 39);

08 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas XKiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1968-C referans no’lu 250
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, stz konusu altuun satigina iligkin Goldag Kiymetli’nin onay1 ile 15 Subat 2008

_ tarihli nihei fatura (Ek 40);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Klymeﬂl’ye teshm edllen 1970 referans no’lu 1500
kilogram altina (4350 kg satis: yapilmayan ve 1050 kg satis: yapilan olmak iizere taplam
1500 kg konsinye altin) iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve
teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 41);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1971 referans no”lu 50 kilogram
altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirnasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim irsaliyesi (Ek
42);

13 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1975 referans no'lu 700
kilogram altina iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura. kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 43);

14 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1976 referans no’lu 1.000
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 44);
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43.

47.

48.

49,

50.

51.

53.

15 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1977 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 45);

15 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1978 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento. ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 46);

18 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1981 referams no’lu 1.000
kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatwa, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 47);

18 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1984 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konjimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 48)

Miivekkilimiz Banka’nin miflis Goldag Kiymetli’den olan alacafina iligkcin Balarkdy 1.
Iflas Miidiirliigi’ ne sunulan 18 Mart 2013 tarihli alacak bildirimi dilekcesi (Xk 49);
Miivekkilimiz Banka'min Goldag Kiymetli’den olan ana para alacagi ile Konsinye

...Sozlesmesi’nin 9(d) maddesi uyannca iglemis akdi faiz alacagna iliskin olarak, akdi faiz -

oranlar1 uyarinca iglemis faiz dokiimii (Ek 50),

Miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan Goldag Kuyumculuk’a kullandinlan kredilere iligkin nihai
faturalar ile yazigmalar (Ek 51),

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 21 Mart 2008 tarihli ve 17055 yevmiye sayili iltarnamesi (Ek
52), '
Miivekkilimiz Banka’mn Goldas Kuyumculuk’a kullandirdify 3 adet krediye iligkin ana
para alacag ile iglemis akdi faiz alacagina iligkin olarak, akdi faiz oranlar nyannca iglemis
faiz dokiimii (Ek 53),

Miivekkilimiz Banka’'nin vekaletnamesi (Ek 54).

17
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Lamartine Caddesi 10

Taksim 34437, ISTANBUL
Switchboard +90 (212) 313 35 00
Faks: +90 (212) 313 35 35

+90 (212) 31335 45

18" March 2013

File No: 2012/50 iflas (Bankruptcy)

To the 1** Office of Bankruptcy in Bakirkdy

Party Filing a Claim:

Counsels:

Bankrupt:

Date and Number of
The Bankruptcy Order:

Subject:

Declaration of Receivables

Societe Generale
17 Cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, France

Lawyer Ahmed Pekin,

Lawyer Gokben Erdem Dirican
Lawyer Ali Goziitok

Lawyer Ahmet Bagci

Granat Madencilik ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi

(Former Trade Name: Goldas Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.$.)
Keresteciler Sitesi, Sedir Sokak, Erdem Han, No. 12, Kat: 2, No:7,
Merter, Istanbul

Docket number 2009/598, dated December 13, 2012 issued by the 3
Commercial Court of First Instance in Bakirkdy

Notification of claim in accordance of the provisions of article 218/2
of the Execution and Bankruptcy Law for the debts owed by the
Bankrupt Granat Madencilik ve Ticaret A.§. (Former Trade Name:
Goldas Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.$.) to the Client Bank without
prejudice to our rights and remedies under the laws applicable in this
regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that we may
have in excess.

I- Explanations Regarding the Accounts Receivable of the Client Bank:

1- A Precious Metal Consignment Agreement, dated April 27, 2005 (the “Consignment
Agreement”) was entered into by and between the Client Bank and the Bankrupt Granat
Madencilik ve Ticaret A.S. (Former Trade Name: Goldas Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.$.)
through which precious metals owned by the Client Bank were consigned to the aforementioned

Bankrupt corporation to be resold by the aforementioned Bankrupt corporation on the terms and- -

conditions to be mutually agreed upon. (Annex-1).
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The Client Bank had shipped consigned gold to Goldag A.S. several times in accordance with

the Consignment Agreement concluded between the parties.

The shipments of consigned gold from the Client Bank to Goldas A.S. consist of the deliveries

set out below:

VVVVVVVVYVYVVVVVY

The Bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.S. had proposed the Client Bank to
purchase the gold listed below and the Client Bank had accepted the proposal made by the
Bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.S. and sold the gold listed below and sold those

500 kg gold, delivered on January 25, 2008 with reference no 1950 (Annex 2);

500 kg gold, delivered on December 07, 2007, with reference no 1913- A (Annex 3);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 04, 2008, with reference no 1962- C (Annex-4);
50 kg gold, delivered on February 04, 2008, with reference no 1963-A (Annex-5);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 06, 2008, with reference no 1965-A (Annex-6);
50 kg gold, delivered on February 06, 2008, with reference no 1966-A (Annex-7);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 08, 2008, with reference no 1968-A (Annex-8);
250 kg gold, delivered on February 08, 2008, with reference no 1968-B (Annex-9);
250 kg gold, delivered on February 08, 2008, with reference no 1968-C (Annex-10);
1.500 kg gold, delivered on February 11, 2008, with reference no 1970 (Annex-11);
50 kg gold, delivered on February 11, 2008, with reference no 1971 (Annex-12);
700 kg gold, delivered on February 13, 2008, with reference no 1975 (Annex-13);
1.000 kg gold, delivered on February 14, 2008, with reference no 1976 (Annex-14);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 15, 2008, with reference no 1977 (Annex-15);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 15, 2008, with reference no 1978 (Annex-16);
1.000 kg gold, delivered on February 18, 2008, with reference no 1978 (Annex-17);
500 kg gold, delivered on February 18, 2008, with reference no 1984 (Annex-18);

gold to the aforementioned Bankrupt company at a total value of US $ 105.703.347,07.

Reference No Date of Delivery Quantity of Gold Price
(kg)

1913- A 07" December 2007 50](()gkg US $ 14.555.450 + Interest

US § 14.015,17
1962-C 04" February 2008 500 kg US § 14.795.375
1963- A 04" February 2008 50kg US $ 1.470.771
1965- A 06" February 2008 500 kg US § 14.635.425
1966- A 06" February 2008 25kg US § 735.385.50
1968- A 08" February 2008 500 kg US § 14.546.652.75
1968-B 08™ February 2008 250 kg US § 7.237.737.50
1968-C 08" February 2008 250 kg US $ 7.265.728.75
1970- A (Annex 19) 11" February 2008 200 kg Us § 5.821.860.10
1970- B (Annex 20) 11" February 2008 200 kg US § 5.815.462.10
1970 —C (Annex 21) 11" February 2008 200 kg US § 5.809.064. 10
1970- D (Annex 22) 11™ February 2008 200 kg US § 5.802.666.10
1970- E (Annex 23) 11 February 2008 250 kg US $ 7.197.750.00

GRAND TOTAL

US § 105.703.343,07

Nevertheless, Goldas Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.$. had failed to pay to the Client Bank the

purchase price of the gold bars amounting to US $ 105.703. 343.07 on the due date.
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Upon Goldag Kiymetli’s failure in paying its debts amounting to US $ 105.703. 343.07, the
Client Bank served a written notice through the 35® Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with
journal entry no 14544, dated March 10, 2008 (Annex 24) and had warned Goldas Kiymetli to
pay its debts amounting to US $ 105.703. 343.07 not later than 7 days of the date of receipt of
the notice, or otherwise legal actions will be initiated against Goldas Kiymetli.

Although the said notice was served on March 10, 2008 upon the Bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli, the
aforementioned bankrupt company had not made any payment toward settling the debt and had
defaulted on its debt.

The bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli had sent a written notice to the Client Company through the 7
Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry no 3842, dated March 17, 2008 (Annex 25)
through which it had explicitly accepted its debts and confirmed that it will pay its debts on
dates to be determined mutually.

However, the Bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli had again failed to pay its debts owed to the Client
Bank, and the Client Bank served a second notice on March 24, 2008 on Goldas Kiymetli
through the 35" Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry no 17119 (Annex 26) and
warned the aforementioned company that it has failed to pay its debts within 7 days as specified
in the first notice and that it had defaulted on its debt.

In addition to the foregoing, the Bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli had also failed to comply with the
Consignment Agreement, and accordingly the Client Bank served a written notice on March 10,
2008 upon Goldag Kiymetli through the 35™ Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry
no 14553 (Annex 27) and warned Goldas Kiymetli to inform the Client Company of the location
of 5.200 kg gold bars and to return 5.200 kg gold bars at the latest within 7 days of receipt of the
notice to the Client Bank which were shipped consigned to Goldas A.§. several times in
accordance with the Consignment Agreement concluded between the parties as specified below
with their respective reference numbers and delivery dates, namely 500 kg gold bars, date of
delivery January 25, 2008 with reference no 1950, 450 kg (the remaining 450 kg unsold part of
1.500 kg gold bars) gold bars, date of delivery February 11, 2008 with reference number 1970,
50 kg gold bars, date of delivery February 11, 2008 with reference no 1971 700 kg gold bars,
date of delivery February 13, 2008 with reference no 1975, 1.000 kg gold bars, date of delivery
February 14, 2008 with reference no 1976, 500kg gold bars, date of delivery February 15, 2008
with reference no 1977, 500 kg gold bars, date of delivery February 15, 2008 with reference
no 1978, 1.000 kg gold bars, date of delivery February 18, 2008 with reference no 1981, and
500 kg gold bars, date of delivery February 18, 2008 with reference number 1984 .

Although the said notice was served on March 10, 2008 upon the Bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli, the
aforementioned bankrupt company had neither informed the Client Bank of the addresses of the
location(s) in which gold bars were stored nor had returned 5.200 kg gold bars to the Client
Company.

540



Upon Goldas Kiymetli’s failure in retumning 5.200 kg gold bars to the Client Bank, which were
shipped consigned the aforementioned bankrupt company the Client Bank had sustained losses
and accordingly served a written notice upon Goldas Kiymetli on April 08, 2008 through the
35" Notary Public Office in Beyoglu with journal entry no 20521 (Annex 28) and had warned
the aforementioned company to pay the Client Bank US § 152.000.000, which is equivalent to
the price of 5.200 kg gold bars as of February 19, 2008, not later than 3 days of receipt of the
notice, or otherwise legal actions will be initiated against Goldas Kiymetli.

Although the said notice was served on April 08, 2008 upon the Bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli, the
aforementioned company had not made any payment toward settling its debt amounting to US §
152.000.000 and had again defaulted on its debt.

The client Bank had filed a criminal complaint against the authorized persons of the bankrupt
Goldag Kiymetli, and an investigation was conducted by the Office of the Chief Public
Prosecutor in Bakirkdy through preliminary indictment no 2008/26914, and Mehmet Sedat
Yalinkaya, deputy chairman of the board of directors of Goldas Kiymetli and who is authorized
to represent and bind Goldag Kiymetli, made a deposition on March 20, 2008 in the Office of
the Chief Public Prosecutor in Bakirkdy (Annex 29) and stated that Goldas Kiymetli had
imported a total of 10.800 kg gold bars in January and February and had failed to make
any payment in exchange for the gold bars imported. and had clearly and explicitly
acknowledged and accepted Goldas Kiymetli’s debts towards the Client Bank.

Similarly, Kemal Ulutepe, a member of the board of directors of Goldag Kiymetli and who is
authorized to represent and bind Goldag Kiymetli, made a deposition on March 21, 2008 in the
Office of the Chief Public Prosecutor in Bakirkdy (Annex 30) and stated that “they had never
denied the goods purchased from the Bank, and that they had never made an attempt to
hide the goods, and if an appropriate grace period is granted to Goldas Kiymetli they will
pay off all of these debts”, and therefore had acknowledged and accepted their indebtedness
towards the Client Bank.

Within the scope of the above mentioned investigation istanbul Precious Metals and Diamond
Market sent a letter no 498, dated March 27, 2008 to the Department of Fight Against Financial
Crimes of istanbul Police Headquarters (Annex 31) and informed the Department of the gold
bars sold by Goldas Krymetli during January and February 2008, by serial numbers of bars.

Based on an examination of the serial numbers of the gold bars sold by Goldas Kiymetli on the
istanbul Precious Metals and Diamond Market it is clearly seen that the bankrupt Goldas
Kiymetli sold 5.200 kg of gold bars listed above to third parties, banks and companies through
unlawful or irregular practices during the period between January 25, 2008 and February 14,
2008 and had collected their prices (Annex 32).

In addition to all the foregoing, in the fax message sent by the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli to the
Client Bank to confirm their inventory as of February 01, 2008 (Annex 33) it is clearly seen that
the gold bars which were consigned by the Client Bank to the aforementioned company in two
different shipments, namely 500 kg gold bars with reference no 1913-A and 500 kg gold bars
with reference number 1950 existed in the inventory of Goldag Kiymetli as of January 31, 2008.
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On the other hand, the proposal, dated March 04, 2008 that was sent by the bankrupt Goldag
Kiymetli to the client for the purchase of gold bars (which was not accepted by the Client
Company) also serves as an evidence to prove that 5.200 kg of gold bars were delivered to the
bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli (Annex 34).

As a matter of fact, the confirmation of the account balance sent on March 18, 2008 by the
Client Bank also serves as an evidence to confirm the indebtedness of the bankrupt Goldas
Kiymetli to the Client Bank (Annex 35).

The Client Bank, without prejudice to its rights and remedies under the laws applicable in this
regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it may have in excess, has initiated
foreclosure procedures against the bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli by way of bankruptcy through the
file no 2099/779 of the 4th Execution Office in Bakirkdy with the request of recovery of US §
14.795.375 which is equivalent to the invoice amount of 500 kg gold bars that were shipped
consigned on February 04, 2008 to the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli with reference number 1962-C
that were sold by the aforementioned company (Annex 36), and subsequently removal of the
objection at the 3" Commercial Court of First Instance (File No: 2009/218 E) and upon the
adjudication of the bankruptcy of Goldas Kiymetli the Client Bank, on March 5, 2009 brought
the matter into litigation.

The bankruptcy case was subsequently heard by the 5™ Commercial Court of First Instance in
Bakirkdy (after June 2011) (file no: 2011/655) as a result of establishment of new commercial
courts in accordance with the decision of the Justice Commission.

This case is still pending, however in the expert’s report that was produced as a result of
examination conducted on the books and records of the Client Bank in Paris/France by means of
a rogatory letter the accounts receivable of the Client Bank from the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli
was also confirmed (Annex 37).

The Client Bank’s claims, without prejudice to its rights and remedies under the laws applicable
in this regard and without prejudice to any claims for damages that it may have in excess,
against the bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli as of December 13, 2013 are as follows;

» US $ 108.425.323.65 consisting of the principal amount of the account receivable in the
amount of US $ 105.689,327.9 and accrued contractual interest receivable in the amount of
US $ 2.735.995.75 calculated at the rate of basic funding rate of the Client Bank in
accordance with article 9 (d) of the Consignment Agreement for the period between March
18, 2008 on which the bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli has defaulted on its debt and December 13,
2012, the date on which the order of the bankruptcy is issued against bankrupt Goldas
Kiymetli(Annex 38, contractual interest rates related to the accounts receivable of the Client
and breakdown of the accrued interest calculated over these rates);

> US $ 155.684.052.62 consisting of the principal amount of the account receivable in the
amount of US $ 152.000.000 and the accrued contractual interest receivable in the amount
of US $ 3.684.052.62 calculated at the rate of basic funding rate of the Client Bank in
accordance with article 9 (d) of the Consignment Agreement for the period between March
18, 2008 on which the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli has defaulted on its debt and December 13,
2012, the date on which the order of the bankruptcy is issued against Goldag Kiymetli
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(Annex 39, contractual interest rates related to the accounts receivable of the Client and
breakdown of the accrued interest calculated over these rates);

> 122.004.30 TL consisting of the prepaid fees in the amount of 121.986.2 TL, and application
fees in the amount of 15.6 TL and attorney’s fee in the amount of 2.5 TL for foreclosure
proceedings initiated before the 4™ Execution Office in Bakirkdy (File No: 2009/779 E)
(Annex 40).

7-  Based on the above facts and other relevant information and without prejudice to our Client’s
rights and remedies under the laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims
for damages that it may have in excess and accessories and without prejudice to our client’s
right to claim interests that have already been accrued starting from December 13, 2012, the date
on which a claim with the Bankruptcy Office has been filed, and the interest that will accrue
hereinafter, our claim against the bankrupt Company is 470.712.090.93 TL consisting of
470.590.086.63 TL which is equivalent to US $ 264.109.376.27 which consists of the
principal amount of the accounts receivable in the amount of US § 257.689.327.9 and
accrued interest in the amount of US $ 6.420.048.37 ( Turkish Lira equivalent of 1 United
States Dollar as of December 13, 2012 at the foreign currency selling rate was 1.7818) and
122.004.30 TL.

The debt owed by Goldas Kiymetli to the Client Bank has not been secured by a pledge on a
financial asset or immovable or moveable property. Please find enclosed the documents and
evidences that serve as a proof for the debts owed by the bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli to the Client
Bank.

II. Attached Documents and Evidence Verifying the Receivables

1.

2. Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1950,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 25 January 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex 2)

3. Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1913-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 07 December 2007, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and
final invoice dated 18 February 2008 with the approval of Goldag Kiymetli with respect to the
sale of the said gold (Annex 3)

4, Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1962-C,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 04 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and final
invoice dated 12 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 4)

5. Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1963-A,

submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 04 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 50 kg, and final
invoice dated 13 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 5)
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
the said gold (Annex 6)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1966-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 06 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 50 kg, and final
invoice dated 13 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 7)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1968-A,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 08 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg, and final
invoice dated 14 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 8)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1968-B,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 08 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 250 kg, and final
invoice dated 15 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 9)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1968-C,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 08 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 250 kg, and final
invoice dated 15 February 2008 with the approval of Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the sale of
the said gold (Annex 10)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 1500 kg (total
1500 kg consigned gold: 450 kg not sold and 1050 kg sold) (Annex 11)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1971,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 50 kg (Annex
12)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1975,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 13 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 700 kg (Annex
13)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1976,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 14 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 1.000 kg (Annex
14)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1977,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 15 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex
15)
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16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1978,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 15 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex

16)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1981,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 18 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 1.000 kg (Annex

17)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1984,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 18 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 500 kg (Annex
18)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970-A,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 200 kg (Annex
19)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970-B,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 200 kg (Annex
20)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970-C,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 200 kg (Annex
21)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970-D,
submitted to Goldag Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 200 kg (Annex
22)

Shipment Confirmation Notice, invoice, bill of lading and delivery note, reference no. 1970-E,
submitted to Goldas Kiymetli on 11 February 2008, with respect to the gold of 250 kg (Annex
23)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 14544 on 10
March 2008 (Annex 24)

Warning notice notarized by the 7th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 3842 on 17 March
2008 (Annex 25)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 17119 on 24
March 2008 (Annex 26)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 14553 on 10
March 2008 (Annex 27)

Warning notice notarized by the 35th Notary Public of Beyoglu under log no. 20521 on 08 April
2008 (Annex 28)
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Testimony of Mehmet Sedat Yalinkaya, authorized person of Bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli, given
to the Office of Chief Public Prosecutor of Bakirkdy on 20 March 2008 (Annex 29),

Testimony of Kemal Ulutepe, board member authorized to represent and bind Bankrupt Goldas
Kiymetli, given to the Office of Chief Public Prosecutor of Bakirkdy on 21 March 2008 (Annex
30),

Letter no. 498 of 27 March 2008 sent by Istanbul Gold Exchange to the Directorate for Fighting
Financial Crime, Istanbul Security Directorate, (Annex 31)

Letter of 28 March 2008 sent by Denizbank A.S. to the Directorate for Fighting Financial
Crime, Istanbul Security Directorate, indicating the remaining balance of the account to which
Bankrupt Goldag Kiymetli transferred the income from the sales of the gold (Annex 32)

Fax message dated 31 January 2008 sent by Bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli with respect to the
confirmation of the inventory (Annex 33)

Purchase offer dated 04 March 2008 sent by Bankrupt Goldas Kiymetli to our client and, the
letter issued by our client, with respect to the refusal of the said offer (Annex 34),

Account Confirmation dated 18 March 2008 of our client Bank (Annex 35)

Request and payment order with respect to the file no. 2009/779 E of the Bakirkdy 4th
Execution Office (Annex 36)

Expert opinion issued as a result of an examination carried out on the commercial books and
records of our client Bank, in Paris, France, by means of a letter of request from Bakirkdy Sth
Civil Court of First Instance (Annex 37)

A list for the receivables of our client Bank containing the principal and interests charged acc. to
contractual interest rates with respect to the contractual interest charged pursuant to article 9(d)
of the Consignment Agreement (Annex 38, 39)

Fiduciary Receipt dated 16 January 2009 with respect to the execution proceedings by means of
bankruptcy initiated by our client Bank before the Bakirkdy 4th Execution Office (File No.
2009/779 E.) (Annex 40)

Power of attorney of our client Bank (Annex 41)
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III- Conclusion and Request

8- Based on the above facts and circumstances and without prejudice to our Client’s rights and
remedies under the laws applicable in this regard and without prejudice to any claims for
damages that it may have in excess and accessories and without prejudice to our client’s right to
claim interests that have already been accrued starting from December 13, 2012, the date on
which a claim with the Bankruptcy Office has been filed, and the interest that will accrue
hereinafter, the total claim of the Client Bank from the bankrupt Granat Madencilik ve Ticaret
Anonim Sirketi (Former trade name: Goldas Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.S. is 470.712.090.93
TL consisting of 470.590.086.63 TL which is equivalent to US § 264.109.376.27 (consisting of
principal amount of the accounts receivable in the amount of US $ 257.689.327.9 and accrued
interest in the amount of US $ 6.420.048.37) and of 122.004.30 TL., and therefore we
respectfully ask the Court to issue an order allowing our client’s claim in the amount of
470.712.090.93 TL. to be registered with the bankruptcy estate of the Bankrupt Company in
accordance with the provisions of article 218/2 of the Execution and Bankruptcy Law

The Party serving a notification of claim
Creditor

Societe Generale

Counsel for the Creditor

Ahmet Bagc1

Lawyer

{signed}
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Lamartine Caddesi 10

Talsim 34437, ISTAN BUL

Switchboard +90(2122) 3133500

Fax 90 (212)3133535
90 (212)313 3545

‘Web www.pekin-pekin.com

18 Mart 2013

Dosya N 0:2012/50 iflas

Balarkdy 1. iflas Miidiirligii’ne,

Alacak Bildiriminde
Bulunan

Vekilleri :

ifias Kararmm Tarihi

ve Numarasi

Alacak Bildirimidir.

Societe Generale
17 Cours Valmy, 92972, Paris La Defense, Fransa

Avukat Ahmed Pekin,

Avukat Gékben Erdem Dirican,
Avukat Ali Gozittok,

Avukat Ahmet Bagct.

Granat Madencilik ve Ticaret Anonim Sirketi

(Eski Unvani: Goldag Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.§.)
Keresteciler Sitesi, Sedir Sokak, Erdem Han, No.12, Kat 2, No 7,
Merter, istanbul

Balkirksy Asliye 3. Ticaret Mahkemesi’nin 13 Aralik 2012 tarihli ve
2009/598 E. sayil karar1

“A.
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Konu *  Muvekkilimiz Banka’'mn fazlaya iligkin her tirltl hale ve alacag talep
ve dava etme hakk: sakli kalmak fizere, Muflis Granat Madencilik ve
Ticaret A.§."den (Eski Unvam: Golday Kiymetli Madeniler Ticaret A.5)
olan alacagmm, Icra ve Iflas Kanununun 218/2, maddesi hitkmit
uyarmca bildirilmesidir.

L Miivekkilimiz Banka’am Alacagwma Hiskin Acsklamalar:

1. Miivekkilimiz Banka ile Mtflis Granat Madencilik ve Ticaret A.S. (Eski tinvam “Goldag
Kaymetli Madenler Ticareti A.3.) (“Goldag Kiymetli) arasinda, milkiyeti miivekkilimiz
Banka’ya ait krymetli madenlerin konsinye olarak gonderilmesine ve akabinde mutabzk
kalmir ise anlagilan kosullarda satiginin yapilmasma iligkin 27 Nisan 2005 tarihli bir
Kiymetli Maden Konsinye Sozlesmesi (“Konsinye Sozlegmesi”) akdedilmigtir Xk 1).

Mitivekkilimiz Banka, taraflar arasmda miin’akid Konsinye S&zlegmesi uyarmea Goldas
Kiymetli‘ye ¢esitli tarihlerde konsinye altin géndermigtir.

Bu teslimatlar;

\4

1950 referans no’lu, 25 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altin (Ek 2);
1913-A referans no’Iu, 07 Aralik 2007 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin Bk 3);
1962-C referans no’lu, 04 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 4);
1963-A referans no’lu, 04 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 50 kilogram altin (Ek 5);
1965-A referans no’lu, 06 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 6);
1966-A referans no’lu, 06 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 50 kilogram altin Ek 7);
1968-A referans no’lu, 08 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kilogram altin (Ek 8);
1968-B referans no’lu, 08 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 250 kilogram altin (Ek 9);
1968-C referans no’h, 08 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli, 250 kilogram altin (Ek 10);
1970 referans no’lu, 11 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 1500 kilogram altin (Ek 11);
1971 referans no’lu, 11 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 50 kilogram altin (X 12);
1975 referans no’lu, 13 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 700 kilogram altin (Ek 13);
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teslimatlarindan olusmaktadar.

1976 referans no’lu, 14 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 1.000 kilogram altin (i 14);
1977 referans no’lu, 15 $ubat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altin (EXg 13);
1978 referans no’lu, 15 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altin (EXz 16);
1981 referans no[u, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 1.000 kilogram altn (3k 17);
1984 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kilogram altin (Ek 18)

Mitflis Goldag Kiymetli, kendisine konsinye olarak génderilen ve dskfimit asgafida yer alan
altnlara iligkin olarak milvekkilimiz Banka’ya satin alma teklifinde bulunmus,
milvekkilimiz bu teklifi kabul ederek, sfz konusu altinlan toplam 105.703.343,07-ABD
Dolan bedelle miiflis Goldag Kiymetli’ye satmigtir.

Referans No Teslim tarihi | Altmm tutan (kg) Bedel
1913-A 07 Arahk 2007 | 500 kilogram 14.555.450.- ABD Dolani +
14.015,17.- ABD Dolar faiz
1962-C 04 Subat 2008 | 500 kilogram 14.795.375.- ABD Dolan
1963-A 04 Subat 2008 | 50 kilogram 1.470.771.- ABD Dolan1
1965-A 06 Subat 2008 | 500 kilogram 14.635.425.- ABD Dolan
1966-A 06 Subat 2008 | 25 kilogram 735.385,50.- ABD Dolan
1968-A 08 Subat 2008 | 500 kilogram 14.546.652,75,- ABD Dolan
1968-B 08 Subat 2008 | 250 kilogram 7.237.737,50.- ABD Dolan
1968-C 08 Subat 2008 | 250 kilogram 7.265.728,75.- ABD Dolan
1970-A (Ek 19) | 11 Subat 2008 | 200 kilogram 5.821.860,10.- ABD Dolan
1970-B (Ek 20) | 11 Subat 2008 | 200 kilogram 5.815.462,10.- ABD Dolan
1970-C (Ek 21) | 11 Subat 2008 | 200 kilogram 5.809.064,10.- ABD Dolan
1970-D (Ek 22) | 11 Subat 2008 | 200 kilogram 5.802.666,10.- ABD Dolan
1970-E (£k 23) | 11 Subat 2008 | 250 kilogram 7.197.750.- ABD Dolan
TOPLAM 105.703.343,07.- ABD Dolarn

‘
:555



PEKIN & PEKIN

Ancek, satis1 yaptlan killge altnlarn fatura bedelleri olan 105.703.343,07-ABD Dolarn,
mitfflis Goldas Kiymetli tarafindan vade tarihlerinde mivekkiliyniz Banka'ya
Sdenmemigtir.

Miflis Goldag Kiymetli’nin, borcu olan 105.703.343,07-ABD Dolari*m Sdememesi
{izerine, miivekkilimiz Banka, Beyoglu 35. Noterligi'nin 10 Mart 2008 tarih, 14544
yevmiye sayili iltarnamesi (Ek 24) ile maflis Goldas Kiymetli‘ye, 105.7 Q3.343,07-ABD
Dolan’mn ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en geg 7 giin igerisinde & denmesini, aksi
takdirde aleyhinde yasa yollanna basvirulacagim ihtar etmigtir.

Amlan ihtarname, 10 Mart 2008 tarihinde miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'ye teblig edilmesine
kargm, miiflis Goldas Kiymetli, mivekkilimiz Banka’ya herbangi bir Sdemede
bulunulmayarak temerriide dilgmiigtiir.

Mitflis Goldag Kiymetli, miivekkilimiz Banka'ya gonderdigi Beyoglu 7. WNoterligi'nin 17
Mart 2008 tarihli ve 3842 yevmiye sayili ihtarnamesi (Ek 25) ile, borcunu agik¢a kabul
etmis, borcunu taraflar arasinda yapilacak gorigmelerde kararlaghmlacak vadelerle
Sdeyecegini ifade etmigtir.

Miiflis Goldas Kiymetli’nin bu haksiz ve hukuki dayanaktan yoksun ihtarnamesine karsi
mitvekkilimiz Banka Beyoglu 35. Noterlii araciliy ile gonderdigi 24 Mart 2008 tarihli.
17119 yevmiye sayili ihtarnamesi ile (Ek 26) vadesi gelen borcun Sdenmedigini, Goldag
Kiymetli’nin verilen 7 giinliik stire icerisinde de 6deme yapmayarak temerriide digtigtint
bir kez daha miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'ye bildirmigtir.

Ayrica, Miflis Goldag Kiymetli’'nin Konsinye S&zlegmesi'ni ihlal etmesi iizerine,
miivekkilimiz Banka, Beyoglu 35. Noterliginden kegide ettigi 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve
14553 yevmiye sayih ihtarname ile (Ek 27) Goldag Kiymetli’ye, konsinye olarak
gbnderilen 1950 referans n0’lu, 25 Ocak 2008 teslim tarihli, 500 kg; 1970 referans no’lu,
11 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 450 kg (1.500 kg altindan satist yapilmayan 430 kg konsinye
altin), 1971 referans no’iu, 11 Subat 2008 teslim terihli 50 kg; 1975 referans no’lu, 13

4
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Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 700.-kg; 1976 referans mo’lu, 14 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli
1.000.-kg; 1977 referans no’lu, 15 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kg; 1978 _referans no’lu
15 Subat 2008 teslim taribli 500 kg; 1981 referans no’lu. 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli
1.000 kg; 1984 referans no’lu, 18 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kg altin olmak fizere
toplam 5.200.-kg kiilce altimn bulundugu adreslerin derhal yazili olarak bildirmesini ve
konsinye olarak gtnderilmig satist yaptlmayan 5.200.-kg altimn ibtarmamenin teblig

tarihinden itibaren en geg 7 giin igerisinde mitvekkilimiz Banka’ya jadesini ihtar etmigtir.

Anilan ihtarname, 10 Mart 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teblif edilmesine kargin
Goldag Krymetli toplam 5.200.-kg konsinye altimn bulunduBu adresleri bildirmedigi gibi,
56z konusu 5.200-kg kiilge altin: iade de etmemistir.

Miiflis Goldag Kiymetli’ye génderilen toplam 5.200.-kg konsinye altmim mtvekkilimiz
Banka’ya iade edilmeyerek mitvekkilimizin zarara ufratlmasi Qizerine, milvekkilimiz
Banka, Beyoglu 35. Noterligi'nin 08 Nisan 2008 tarihli ve 20521 yevmiye sayilh
ihtarnamesi ile Goldag Kiymetli*ye 5.200.-kg altrun 19 Subat 2008 tarihindeki degeri olan
152.000.000.- ABD Dolan’nmin ihtarnamenin teblig tarihinden itibaren en ge¢ 3 giin
icerisinde Sdenmesini, aksi takdirde aleyhinde yasa yollarina basvurulacagim ihtar etmistir.

(Ek 28)

Amlan ihtarname 08 Nisan 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli*ye teblig edilmesine karsin,
Miiflis Golday Kiymetli 152.000.000.- ABD Dolan'm da milvekkilimiz Benka’ya

Sdemeyerek temerriide diigmiigtir.

4. Mitvekkilimiz Banka tarafindan milflis Goldas Krymetli yetkilileri hakkmda yapilan sug
duyurusu iizerine Bakirkdy Cumbhuriyet Bagsaveihi’nin 2008/26914 Hz. sayih dosyasi ile
yilriitiilen sorusturma kapsamuinda, Goldas Kiymetli’yi temsil ve ilzama yetkili ySnetim
jamrulu bagkan vekili Mehmet Sedat Yalmkaya, 20 Mart 2008 tarihinde Cumhuriyet
Saveilign’nda verdigi ifade de (Ek 29) Ocak ay1 ve Subat an basinda toplam 10.800.-kg

altm ithal ettiklerini, sézkonusu alimm bedelinin denmedifini ifade etmis,

~
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“porcumu kabul edivornm” seklinde Goldag Kiymetli’nin miivekkilimiz Banka’ya olan
borcunu Bakirksy Cumhburiyet Saveihs hazurunda acikea kabul etmis ir.,

Yine, Miflis Goldag Krymetli'yi temsil ve ilzama yetkili bir difer ytinetian kurulu tiyesi

Kemal Ulutepe de, 21 Mart 2008 tarihinde Bakirkdy Cumhuriyet Bagsavcilifh’nda verdifi

ifadesinde (Ek 30), “biz aldifumiz mahl inkar etmiyoruz mah kacimak amach

tte bulunmadik wyoun zaman vermeleri durwmunda tiim
i i etli’nin miivekki limiz Banka’

olan borcunu acikca kabul ve beyan etmistir.

Amlan sorugturma kapsammda, Istanbul Alon Borsas: tarafindan Istanbu! Emmiyet
Miiditrltigii Mali Suglarla Miicadele Sube Mildiirl{igii'ne gonderilen 27 Maxt 2008 tarihli ve
498 sayith yazi (Ek 31) ile Goldag Kiymetli*nin 2008 yili Ocak ve Subat aylarnda yapmug
oldugu satiglarn listesi kiilge numaralan ile birlikte bildirilmigtir.

Miiflis Goldas Kiymetli tarafindan Istanbul Altin Borsasi’nda satildifs bildirilen altinlarin
kiilge numaralan incelendiginde, miflis Goldag Kiymetli’nin, yukarida listelenen 5.200.-kg
altmi, 25 Ocak 2008 - 14 Subat 2008 tarihleri aresinda ficlincil kigi banka ve gitketlere
usulsiiz islem ve eylemlerle sathif ve bedellerini de tahsil etti5i (Ek 32) tespit edilmigtir.

Aynca, miiflis Goldas Kiymetli tarafindan miivekkilimiz Banka’ya gnderilen 01 Subat
2008 tarihi itibari ile stok teyidine iligkin faks mesaj: ile de (Ek 33), miivekkilimiz Banka
tarafindan konsinye olarak teslim edilen 1913-A referans no’lu 500 kilogram altin ile 1950
referans no’lu 500 kg altinin, 31 Ocak 2008 tarihi itibariyle Goldag Kiymetli’nin
stoklarmda bulundugu, tutarlan ile birlikte kabul ve teyit edilmigtir.

Ote yandan, miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'nin miivekkilimize gonderdigi 04 Mart 2008 tarihli
satin alma teklifi de (s6z konusu teklif miivekkilimiz Banka tarafinda kabul edilmemistir)
(Ek 34) 5.200.-kg altimin miiflis Golday Kiymetli‘ye teslim edildifinin bir bagka delilidir.

A
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Nitekim, yine ekte sumlan mvekkilimiz Banka'mn 18 Mart 2008 tarihli Hesap
Konfirmasyonu da miflis Goldas Kiymetli’nin miivekkilimiz Banka’ya olawn borcunu teyit
etmektedir. (Ek 35)

Milvekkilimiz Banka, fazlaya dair hak ve alacaklanimn tahsilini talep etmek hakkim sakli
tutarak, Miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'ye konsinye olarak gnderilen ve sonrasinda satigt yapilan
1962-C referans sayili, 04 Subat 2008 teslim tarihli 500 kg altina iligkin fatura bedeli olan
14.795.375.-ABD Dolan’nin tahsili talebiyle, Balarksy 4. lera Miidiirligiy niin 2009/779
E. sayili dosyas: ile iflas yolu ile icra takibine girigmiy (Ek 36), akabinde BSalarkdy Asliye
3. Ticaret Mahkemesi’nde (Dosya No:2009/218 E.) itirazin kaldinlmas: ve Goldas
Kiymetli'nin iflasina karar verilmesi talebiyle 5 Mart 2009 tarihinde dava ik ame etmigtir.

Anilan iflas davasi, yeni ticaret mahkemelerinin kuruimas: ile birlikte Adalet Komisyonu
karan geregi daha sonra (Haziran 2011 tarihinden sonra) BakirkSy Asliye 5. Ticaret
Mahkemesi’nde (Dosya No: 2011/655) gérilmiistiir.

Halen derdest olan bu davaya iligkin olarak, istinabe yolu ile Paris/Fransa’da mtivekkilimiz
Banka'mn ticari defter ve kayitlan {izerinde yapilan inceleme somucunda diizenlenen
bilirkisi raporu ile miivekkilimiz Banka alacag: teyit edilmistir (Ek 37).

Miivekkilimiz Banka, fazlaya iligkin her tiirld hak ve alacafi talep ve dava etmek
haklarmmz sakli kalmak fizere, iflas tarihi olan 13 Aralik 2013 tarihi itibariyle, miiflis
Goldag Kiymetli’den;

> 105.689.327,9 -ABD Dolan ana para alacaf: ile bu alacaga iligkin olarak temerriit
tarihi olan 18 Mart 2008 tarihinden iflas tarihi olan 13 Arahk 2012 tarthine kadar,
Konsinye Sézlesmesi’nin 9(d) maddesine gre mitvekkilimiz Banka'mn fonlama oram
uyarmnca 2.735.995,75.- ABD Dolan tutaninda iglemis akdi faiz alacagy (Ek 38,
mivekldlimizin alacagina iligkin akdi faiz oranlar1 ve bu oranlar wyarinca iglemiy faiz

dokiinniy 108.425.323,65.-ABD Dolars;
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> 152.000.000.- ABD Dolan ana para alacaf ile bu alacaga iliskin temesrriit tarihi olan
12 Nisan 2008 tarihinden iflas tarihi olan 13 Arahk 2012 tarihine K=dar, Konsinye
Stzlegmesi'nin 9(d) maddesine gbre mivekkilimiz Banka'min fonlama oram uyarinca
3.684.052,62.- ABD Dolan tutarinda iglemis akdi faiz alacagn (Ek 39, muvekkilimizin
alacagna iligkin akdi faiz oranlari ve bu oranlar uyarinca islemiy faiz cdokimil) olmak
{izere 155.684.052,62.- ABD Dolar;

> Bakirkdy 4. fcra Miidiirliigii (Dosya No. 2009/779 E.) nezdinde baglatilan iflas yolu ile
icra takibinde 8dendigi 121.986,2.-TL pesin harg, 15,6.-TL bagvurma huarer ve 2,5.-TL
vekalet harc: olmak fizere toplam 122.004,30.-TL (Ek 40)

tutaninda alacaklidr.

O bakimdan, mitvekkilimiz Banka’mn fazlaya iligkin her tirlit hak ve alacaf ile bu
alacaklarm faiz ve diper tim ferilerini ve ayrica Iflas Madiirligii'ntze bildirilen alacagin
13 Aralik 2012 tarihinden itibaren tahakluk etmis, edecek faizini ve sair teferruatim talep
hakle sakh kalmak kaydiyla; miivekkilimiz Banka, iflas tarihi olan 13 Aralik 2012
itibariyle milflis Sirket*ten 257.689.327,2 ABD Dolar: ana para ve 6.420.048,37.- ABD
Dolan islemis faiz olmak #izere toplam 264.109376,27.-ABD Deolarimn iflas tarihi
olan 13 Aralk 2012 tarihindeki Tirk Lirast kargihfn olan 470.590.086,63-TL (13
Aralik 2012 tarihindeki 1 ABD Dolar: 'mn efektif satis kura dizerinden Tiirk Lirast karsilig
1.7818.-TL) ile 122.004,30.-TL olmak ifizere toplam 470.712.090,93.-TL tntarmda

alacaklidr.

Mitvekkilimiz Banka’min miiflis Golday Kiymetli’den olan alacag rehinle de temin
edilmemistir. Milvekkilimiz Banka'nin alacag: kesin olarak tevsik eden belge ve delilier ig
bu alacak bildirim dilekgemiz ekinde sunulmugtur.
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Alacain Tevsik Eden EkIi Belge ve Deliller:

27 Nisan 2005 tarihli Kiymetli Maden Konsinye Stzlesmesi (Ek 1),

25 Ocak 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1950 refermans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 2);

07 Aralik 2007 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye tesim edilen 1913-A referans no’lu 300
kilogram altna iligkin evkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teshim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu altimm satigma iligkin Goldag Kiymetli’nin onay: ile 18 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 3);

04 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1962-C referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konjimento ve teslim
jrsaliyesi, s6z konusu altin satijina iliskin Goldag Kiymetli'nin onay: ile 12 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 4);

04 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1963-A referans no’ln 50
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konjimento ve tesim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu altimn satigmna iliskin Goldas Kiymetli’nin onay1 ile 13 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek S);

06 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1965-A referans no’lu 500
kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konjimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, sz konusu alhmin satigina iligkin Goldag Krymetli’nin onay1 ile 13 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 6);

06 Subat 2008 terihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1966-A referans no’lu 50
kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s8z konusu ajtinin satigina jiligkin Goldag Kiymetli'nin onay1 ile 13 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fetura (Ek 7);

08 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli*ye teslim edilen 1968-A referans no’lu 500
kilogram altina iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s6z konusu altinin sabsina iligkin Goldas Kiymetli’'nin onay1 ile 14 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 8);
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10.

11.

13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

08 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1968-B referans no’lu 250
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimesnto ve teslim
irsaliyesi, s8z konusu altiun satigina iligkin Goldas Kiymetli'nin onay: ile 15 Subat 2008
tarihli nihai fatura (Ek 9);

08 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1968-C referans no’lu 250
kilogram altina iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimesnto ve teslim
irsaliyesi, 56z konusu altnin satigina iligkin Golday Kiymetli’nin onayi ile 15 Subat 2008
tarfhli nihai fatura (Ek 10);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1970 referams no’lu 1500
kilogram altina (450 kg satisn yapumayan ve 1030 kg satgt yapilan olmak ilzere toplam
1500 kg konsinye aitin) iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, Xongimento ve
teslim irsaliyesi (Ek 11);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetliye teslim edilen 1971 referans no”lu 50 kilogram
altina iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim irsaliyesi (Ek
12);

13 Subat 2008 tarhinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1975 referans no’lu 700
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 13),

14 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1976 referans no’lu 1.000
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 14);

15 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1977 referans no’lu 500
kilogram altma iligkin sevliyai konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Tk 15);

15 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1978 referans nolu 500
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 16);

18 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1981 referans no’ln 1.000
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
frsaliyesi (Ek 17);

10
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18.

19.

21,

28.

29.

18 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1984 refermns no’lu 500
kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 18)

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1970-A refer-ans no’lu 200
kilogram altina iligkin sevidyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 19);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldas Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1970-B referrans no'lu 200
kilogram altina iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 20);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli'ye teslim edilen 1970-C refexans no’'lu 200
kilogram altna iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, konsimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 21);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1970-D referans no’lu 200
kilogram altma iliskin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura, kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 22);

11 Subat 2008 tarihinde Goldag Kiymetli’ye teslim edilen 1970-E referans no’lu 250
kilogram altma iligkin sevkiyat konfirmasyon bildirimi, fatura,” kongimento ve teslim
irsaliyesi (Ek 23)

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 10 Mart 2008 tarihli ve 14544 yevmiye sayil ihtarnamesi (Ek
24);

Beyoplu 7. Noterligi’nin 17 Mart 2008 tarihli ve 3842 yevmiye sayil ihtarnamesi (Ek 25);
Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 24 Mart 9008 tarihli ve 17119 yevmiye sayth ihtarnamesi (Ek
26);

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi’nin 10 Mart 2008 terihli ve 14553 yevmiye sayii ihtamamesi (Ek
27y

Beyoglu 35. Noterligi'nin 08 Nisan 2008 tarihli ve 20521 yevmiye sayih ihtarnamesi (Ek
28)

Miiflis Goldas Kiymetli’nin yetkilisi Mehmet Sedat Yahnkaya'mn, 20 Mart 2008 tarihinde
Bakirkéy Cumhuriyet Bagsaveilifa'nda verdifii ifade (Ek 29),

3
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30.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

Miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'yi temsil ve ilzama yetkili yonetim kurulu iyesi Kemal
Ulutepe’nin, 21 Mart 2008 tarihinde Bakirksy Cumhuriyet Bagsaveihfi'nd.a verdigi ifade
(Ek 30),

istanbul Altn Borsasi'mmn Istanbul Emniyet Modiirkizgd Mali Suclarla Miicadele
Miidiirliigii'ne gbndermis oldugu 27 Mart 2008 tarihli, 498 sayih yaz1 (Ek 3 1),

Denizbank A.S. tarafindan Istanbul Emniyet Mildirliigi Mali Suclarla Milcadele
Miidiirliigii'ne gonderilen, Miiflis Goldag Kiymetli’nin altinlann satisina elde ettifi geliri
aktardif hesaptaki bakiyeyi gsterir 28 Mart 2008 tarihli yaz (Ek 32);

Miiflis Goldag Kiymetli’nin 31 Ocak 2008 tarihli stok teyidine iliskin faks mesaj1 (Ek 33),
Miiflis Goldag Kiymetli'nin mitvekkilimize gbnderdigi 04 Mart 2008 tarihli satin alma
teklifi ve mfivekkilimiz Banka’mn teklifi reddine iligkin yazis1 (Ek 34),

Miivekkilimiz Banka’nin 18 Mart 2008 tarihli Hesap Konfirmasyonu {(Ek 35);

Balkirksy 4. lcra Miidiirliigii’ niin 2009/779 E. sayih dosyasina iligkin takip talebi ve tideme
emri (Ek 36),

Bakirkoy Asliye 5. Ticaret Mahkemesi tarafindan istinabe yolu ile Paris/Fransa’da
mitvekkilimiz Banka’nm ticari defter ve kayitlan tizerinde yaptirilan inceleme sonucunda
diizenlenen bilirkigi raporu (Ek 37),

Miivekkilimiz Banka’mn ana para alacag ile Konsinye Sozlegmesi'nin 9(d) maddesi
uyarmea islemis akdi faiz alacagina iligkin olarak, akdi faiz oranlan uyarinca islemis faiz
dltimt (Ek 38, 39),

Miivekkilimiz Banka tarafindan Balarkdy 4. fcra Madiirliiga (Dosya No. 2009/779 E)
nezdinde baslatlan iflas yolu ile icra takibine iigkin 16 QOcak 2009 tarihli Sayman
Mutemedi Alindis: (Ek 40),

Miivekkilimiz Banka’nin vekaletamesi (Ek 41).

559



PFKIN & PEKIN

IIL, Netice ve Talep:

O bakimdan, mitvekkilimiz Banka'mn fazlaya iliskin her tlirlii hak ve alacags ile bu alacaklanin
faiz ve diger tom ferilerini ve aynca Iflas Middrligi’niize bildirilen alacagin 13 Aralik 2012
tarihinden itibaren tahakkuk etmis, edecek faizini ve sair teferruatim talep hakk: sakli kalmak
kaydiyls; mivekkilimiz Banks'nn, 13 Aralik 2012 taribi itiberiyle Muflis Granaut Madencilik ve
Ticaret Anonim Sirketi'nden (Eski Unvam: Goldas Kiymetli Madenler Ticareti A.§.),
264.109.376,27.- ABD Dolar’nin (257.689.327,9.- ABD Dolan ana para alaca@a + iflas tarihine
kadar iglemis 6.420.048,37- ABD Dolan tutarindaki akdi faiz) 13 Arahk 2012 tarihindeki Tiirk
Liras: kargth@ olan 470.590.086,63-TL tutanindaki alacag ile 122.004,30.-TL. alacafn olmak

fizere toplam 470.712.090.93.-TL alacafmm, fcra ve Iflas Kanunu'nun 218/2. maddesi hitkma
uyarmea Miiflis Sirket’in alacaklilar defterine kaydedilmesini sayg: ile dileriz.

Alacak Bildiriminde Bulunan
Alacakh
Societe Generale
Vekili
Ahmet Bagici
- Avukat
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